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August 17. 2023

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of the Commissioner, to
enter into Sole Source amendments to existing contracts with the Contractors listed below for
continuation of legal benefits and services to the citizens or nationals of Afghanistan, by
excercising a contract renewal option, by increasing the total price limitation by $132,372 from
$163,882 to $296,254 and by extending the completion dates from September 30, 2023 to
September 30. 2024, effective October 1, 2023, upon Governor and Council approval,
whichever is later. 100% Federal Funds.

The original contracts were approved by Governor and Council on September 21, 2022,

^^'ftifhtractor
Name

Vendor

Code

Area Served Current

Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised

Amount

Ascentria

Community
Services, Inc.

222201-

B001
Statewide $81,941 $66,186 $148,127

International

Institute of

New England,
Inc.

177561-

B001
Statewide $81,941 $66,186 $148,127

Total: $163,882 $132,372 $296,254

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2024 and 2025, with
the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and Justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because MOP 150 requires all amendments to agreements
previously approved as sole source to be identified as sole source. The Contractors are uniquely
qualified to provide legal immigration services as they possess the comprehensive client
information and cultural expertise required to continue to provide Afghan populations with
immigration legal assistance. The Afghanistan Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2022, and
Additional Afghanistan Supplemental Appropriations Act. 2022 (ASA) provided the Office of
Refugee Resettlement (ORR) with specific appropriations to provide immigration-related legal
services to the citizens or nationals of Afghanistan. Congress authorized the Office of Refugee
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Resettlement parent agency, the Administration for Children and Families, to obligate additional
funding until September 30, 2024.

The purpose of this request is to continue immigration-related legal assistance to eligible
Afghan populations, this service includes the following; consultation with clients to ensure
appropriate documents and information; interpretation and translation; support for execution of
forms; assistance with fee waivers; representation of clients throughout the asylum interview
process drafting and filling immigration related forms; payment of immigration fees; when
appropriate documentation of waiver request and financial inability to pay have been provided.

Approximately 130 Afghan Refugees will be served during State Fiscal Years 2024 and
2025.

The Departnient will continue to monitor contracted services through:

• Annual file review and in person monitoring.

• Goals reported on semi-annual reports.

As referenced in Exhibit A of the original agreements, the parties have the option to
extend the agreements for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of
senrices, available funding, agreement of the parties and Governor and Council approval. The
Department is exercising its option to renew services for 1 (one) of the 2 (two) years available.

Should the Govemor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Department would
not be able to provide continued legal services to Afghan populations. Without continued support
though this contract, many Afghans will not be able to adjust their status to legal permanent
resident.

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number #93.566, FAIN #2301NHRSSS.

Respectfully submitted,

Lo Weaver ^
ContmWioner

Uit Dtparimtnt of Health and Human Serjjien' Mission it lojoin communities and families
in providing opportunities for cititet\s to achieve health arid independence.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

05-95-95-950010-72090000 Health and Social Services, Department of Health and Human
Svcs., HHS: Commissioner Office; Office of the Commissioner; Refugee Services

Ascentria V#222201-B004

State

Fiscal

Year

Class /

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised

Budget

2023 102-500731
Contracts for

Prog Svc
95070024

$61,455 $0 $61,455

2024 102-500731
Contracts for

Prog Svc

95070024 $20,486 $49,638 $70,124

2025 102-500731
Contracts for

Prog Svc

95070024 $0 $16,548 $16,548

Total $81,941 $66,186 $148,127

05-95-95-950010-72090000 Health and Social Services, Department of Health and Human

Svcs., HHS: Commissioners Office; Office of the Commissioner; Refugee Services

International Institute of New England V#177551-B001

State

Fiscal

Year

Class /

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised

Budget

2023 102-500731
Contracts for

Prog Svc

95070024 $61,456 $0 $61,456

2024 102-500731
Contracts for

Prog Svc

95070024 $20,485 $49,638 $70,123

2025 102-500731
Contracts for

Prog Svc

95070024 $0 $16,548 $16,548

Total $81,941 $66,186 $148,127
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #1

This Amendment to the Immigration-Related Legal Assistance for Afghans contract is by and between the
State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and
Ascentria Community Services, Inc. ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on September 21, 2022, ,(ltem #7) the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract and in consideration of certain sums specified: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 17 and Exhibit A, Revisions to
Standard Agreement Provisions, the Contract may be amended upon written agreement of the parties
and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement and increase the price limitation, to
support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows;

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

September 30, 2024

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$148,127

3. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.9, Contracting Officer for State Agency, to read:

Robert W. Moore, Director

4. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 1, to read:

1. This Agreement is funded by:

1.1 100% Federal Funds, Refugee Support Services and Set Asides, as awarded on March
23, 2023, by the. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration of Children
and Families, ALN# 93.566, FAIN# 2301NHRSSS

5. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 3, to read:

3. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line Items, as
specified in Exhibits (C-1, Budget through C- 4 Budget), Amendment #1.

6. Add Exhibit C-3, Budget Sheet, Amendment #1, SFY 2024 Budget, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

7. Add Exhibit C-4, Budget Sheet. Amendment #1, SFY 2025 Budget, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

8. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 4, by adding Subsection 4.7., to read:

4.7. Must Include personal activity reports for all hourly and salaried staff regarding payroll.

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. A-S-1.2 Contractor Initials

SS-2023-OHE-01-IMMIG-01-A01 Page 1 of 3
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All terms and conditions of the Contract not modified by this Amendment remain in full force and effect.
This Amendment shall be effective October 1, 2023, upon Governor and Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

8/21/2023

Date Name;

Title:

C—OocuSiBMdby;
treaotiCTiuiMii

Reuben Hampton

Director, Office of Health Eq

8/18/2023

Date

Ascentria Community Services, Inc.

—DocuSIbmO by;

NamefAiKTefe'irrfthen

Title: chief Comm services Officer

Ascentria Community Services, inc.

SS-2023-OHE-01 -iMMiG-Ot -A01

.A-S-1.2

Page 2 of 3
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

y—OoeoSlgn^d by:

8/21/2023
.  ■ Y—

Date Name: Robyh Wanhp
Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. A-S-1.2

SS-2023-OHE-01-IMMIG-01-A01 Page 3 of 3
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Exhibit C>3 Budget Sheet SV202}-OHC-01'IMIIG-02-A01

New Hempshirt Oepaitmenl of HeaKh and Human Services

Contractor Name Ascentria Community SerMcas. Irtc.
Budoal Reoueet lor Immiosration Related Legal Assistance for

Budoet Perioc July 1, 2024 • Sepfember 30. 2024
jrxliract Cost Rate lif aoolicabia 22.63H of salary and waoes only

Line Kern Program Cost • Funded by OHHS ■

1. Salary SWaoes

S  S.305.50

2. Frinoa Banallts
S' 1.485.75

3. Consultants

S  3.022.00

4. Equipmant
Indirect cost raia cannol t>e applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200,1 and
Aooendix IV to 2 CFR 200.

i  81.00

S.{a) Supplies • Educational
S

S.<b) Supplies-Lab
S

5.(c) Supplias • Pharmacy
$

5.(d) Supplies •Medical
$

S.(e) Supplies Office
$  37.50

6. Travel
S  88.50

7. Software .
S

8. (a) Other • Madteting/
Commurtlcatiorts

5

8, ft>) Other • Education artd Trairtino

S

8. (c) Other - Other (specilv below) -

Other (please speclly)
OCCUDSIKV

$  424.50

Other (please specliy)
Taleohone. internet, cell

$  328.62

Other loleasa soedly) Postaoe
S  11,00

Other (please specify) Audit and
Leoal

$  37.50

Other (olease soecllv) Insurance
$  37.50

Other (please specify)
Interoretation

S  300.00

\

9. Subreciolent Contracts
$  37.278.00

Total Direct Cosu $  48.437.37

Total Indirect Costs $  1.200.63

TOTAL S  49.638.00

P«g« 1 o( 2

Contractor Initials.

Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Service*

Contrecior Name: Ascentrta Convnunity Services, Inc

Budaet Reouesi for Inwnigeretion Rslated Legal Asstslartc* fo

Biirtnel Period July 1. 2024 • Seplambar 30, 2024

Indirect Cost Rala tif aoolicablel 22.83% of salary and wegas only

Line Item Program Cost • Funded by DHHS

t  1,768 SO

?  Frirwe Benefits

>  405 2S

A resultants

t ' t.ooe.ta

4. Equipment
Indirect cost rat* cannot tw applied
to equipment costs perZCFR 200.1
and Annandiit iv in ? TFR TOO

S  27 00

5.{a) Supplies - Educational
S

5.(b) Supplies • Lab
S

5.(c} Supplies • Pharmacy
$

S.{d) Supplies • Medical
S

5.(e) Supplie* OHice
i  12 50

S  29 50

S

8. (a) Other • Marketing/ s

6. (b) Other • Education and s

Other (pleas* specify) S  14150

Other (please spedfy) S  11038

S  4 00

Other (please specify) Audit
andleniil

i  . 12 50

(tinar irMaase sneofvl I  13 M

Other (please spedfy)

%  100 00

S  12.426 00

Total Direct Costs $  16.147.79

Ttaai Indirect Costs $  400 21

TOTAL i  16.548 00

Pag«2ot2

Contractor Initials

Date
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY

SERVICES, INC. is a Massachusetts Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on June 13,2011.1

further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's ofHce have been received and is In good standing as

far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 652197

Certificate Number: 0006278992

SI<

Urn

HI

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 13lh day of JulyA.D. 2023.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Nicholas Souso ^ hereby certify that:

1. I am a duty elected officer of Ascentria Community Services. Inc..

2. The following Is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors, duly called and
held on Julvl2.2022. at which a quorum of the Directors were present and voting.

VOTED: That Executive Vice President Almee Mitchell Is duly authorized on behalf of Ascentria Communitv

Services. Inc. to enter into contracts or agreements with the State of New Hampshire and any of Its

agencies or departments and further are authorized to execute any and all documents, agreements and

other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which may In their judgment

be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and

effect as of the date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate Is attached. This

authority remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I further
certify that It Is understood that the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence

that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the position(s) indicated and that they have full

authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the authority of any
listed individual to bind the corporation In contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all such

limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: 8/3/2023v.. Signature of Elected Officer

Name: Nicholas Sousa

Title: Assistant Corporate Qerk



AcoRty CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATC (MIUMWYVY)

10/13/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIRCATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER

IMPORTANT If the certificate holder la an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcyfiea) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS W/UVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may requirs an endorsement A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Bays Ccaipanies, Inc.

980 Washlngfton St., Suite 325

Dedham MA 02026

LwwLi Houaman

PHONE FAX
IA#C.No.F*t1 (AH:.»P)

Tina. BousBWi6U>rown. ccra

mSURERfSI AFFOROmC COVERAGE NAIC •

nsuRERA Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18056

HSUREO

Ascentria Care Alliance, Inc.

11 shattuck St.

Worcester MA 01605

HSURERB The First Liberty Insurance Corp. 33588

HSURERC

MSURERD

MSURERE

M5URER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUM8ER:22-23 GL AOTO 0MB WC REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED, NOTWDHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLIDES. UMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY FVUD CLAIMS.

tNSR
LTR TYPE Of mSUAANCE FTmivIf!! POLICY MUU8ER

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLA lilS4itA0E H OCCUR

GENt AGGREGATE LIMITAPPL ES PER:

POUCYl |5^□ 5^ □

PB7I2471M9

POLICY EFF
TMWDOWYYYI

10/1/2029

POLICY exp
IHWmVYYYYI

10/1/2032

LMTTS

EACH OCCURRENCE
[UMUSETOREMTES
PREMISES tEa ftteuwencal

MEG EXP (Any cn» pencti)

PERSONAL * AOV WJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PROOUCTS • COMYOP AGO

CMNEOSMGLELUrr
(E« ■ceidqnH

1,000,000

100,000

25,000

1,000,000

3,000,000

3,000,000

AUTOMOBILE UABiLrTY 1,000,000

ANY AUTO

AU OWNED
AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS

BOO LY INJURY {Par peiwn)

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNEO
AUTOS

FeDPK2471913 10/1/2022 10/1/2023 BOO LY MJURY {Par accidatri)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Par actldanll

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS LIAB

DEO

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MAOE

EACH OCCURRENCE 10,000,000

AGGREGATE 10,000,000

RETENTION S FBDB833023 10/1/2022 10/1/2023
- TSH
* STATUTE

mr
JcE

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABOJTY

ANY PROPRCTORPARTHER/EXECUTIVE
OFFCERAIEM8ER EXCLU0EO7
(MmdBtoryinNH)
If ya*. deacrfea under
ofedRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bHW

Y/N

N/A
E.L. EACH ACaOENT 1,000,000

WC 1469872 - 00 12/1/2022 12/1/2023 E.L DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE 1,000,000

EL DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT 1,000,000

Profeasional LiabillCy FHPK2471903

Betxoactlve Date: 1/1/2004

10/1/2022 10/1/2023 Eacti Occmnca

A«7cg«B

$1,000,000

$3,000,000

OESCRPTiON OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACOR0101, Addttioiul Ramaita Schedule, may be attached H more epKt i» required)
State of New Kasq^shlre Department of Health and Human Services is included as additional insured where
required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

State of MB

. Departiment of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301-3857

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORUED REPRESENTAKVE

James Hays/MCROSB

ACORD 26 (2014/01)
INS025 (201401)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Ascentria
CARE ALLIANCE

261 Sheep Davis Road, Suite A-1. Concord. NH 03301
ascentria.org j 603.224.8111 ( info@ascentria.org

Formerfy Lutheran Social Se/vkes of New England

Mission statement:

fVe are called to strengthen communities by empowering people to respond to life's challenges.

Vision statement:

We envision thriving communities where everyone has the opportunity to achieve their full

potential regardless of background or disadvantage. We become recognized leadersfor

innovative community services. Together with our partners, we inspire people to help one

another reach beyond their current circumstances and realize new possibilities.

Empowering People. Strengthening Communities.

>v
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND SINGLE AUDIT COMPLIANCE REPORTS
i

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

/

/
CPAs I, CONSULTANTS j WEALTH ADVISORS

CLAconnect.com
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary.
Worcester, Massachusetts

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Ascentria Community
Services, Inc. and Subsidiary (the Organizations), which comprise the consolidated statements of
financial position as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related consolidated statements of activities,
changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, In all material
respects, the financial position of Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary, as of June 30,
2022 and 2021, and the related consolidated statements of activities, changes in its net assets,
functional expenses and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Ascentria Community Services,
Inc. and Subsidiary and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Ascentria
Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the
date the consolidated financial statements are available to be Issued.

CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP} is an independent network member of CLA Global. See CLAglQbal.com/disdaimef.

(1)
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Board of Directors

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors'
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based
on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit In accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's internal ,
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements. >

•  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's ability to
continue as a going concern for-a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

(2)
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Board of Directors

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary

Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The supporting information shown on page 27 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required .by the Maine Uniform Accounting and Auditing Practices for Community Agencies
(MAAP) and is not a required part the consolidated financial statements. The schedule of expenditures
of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirerhents, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is also
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated
financial statements. The supporting information required by MAAP and the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards is the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing arid reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in "relation to the consolidated
financial statements as a whole.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
January 6, 2023
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable, Net of Estimated Uncollectible Accounts

Prepaid Expenses
Vehicle Inventory

Total Current Assets

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Related Party

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

■ Land

Building
Building Improvements
Leasehold Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

Equipment Held Under Capital Lease
Computer Equipment and Softv^are

Total

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Total Property and Equipment

DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

OTHER ASSETS

Deposits
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

$  2,025,602 $ 4,380,964
7.645,413 5,193,640

77,315 100,926
110,171 133,728

9.858.501 9,809,258

2,677,292 997,007

45,314 45,314

85,798 85,798

1,082,718 975,856
353,467 353,467
246.311 246,311

459,810 459,810
499,374 499,374

147,017 147.017

2,919,809 2,812,947 .

2.161.956 2.031.576

757,853 781,371

3,305,910

88,885 112,192

88.885 112,192

$  16.688.441 $ 11.699.828

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses.
Deferred Revenue

Due to State of Maine

Total Current Liabilities

DUE TO RELATED PARTIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, Net of Current Maturities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Without Donor Restrictions

With Donor Restrictions

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$  387.028 $ 33,943
347,347 400,872

1,945,929 1,951,115
3,406,681 434,376
400,035 550.526

6,487,020 3,370,832

- 1,820,131

368,864 3,908,861

6,855,884 9,099,824

7,064,981 1,512,713

2,767,576 1,087,291

9,832,557 2,600,004

$  16.688.441 $ 11.699.828

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
NET ASSET REVENUE WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTION

Grant and Contract Revenue

Program Service Revenue
Federal and State Relief Grant Revenue

Donated Vehicles

In-Kind Donations

Net Assets Released from Restriction Used for Operations
Other Income

$  36,431,238 $ 31,570

Total Revenues

EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages

Employee Benefits
Occupancy Costs
Operating Supplies and Expenses
Professional Fees

Garage Expenses
Donated Vehicle Expenses

Client Support Expenses
Translation Expenses

Repairs and Maintenance
Travel Expenses
Educational Events and Meetings
Management Fees
Taxes

Recruitment Advertising
Advertising
Licenses and Fees ^
Custodial Fees

Insurance

Interest

Bad Debt Expenses
Depreciation and Amortization

Total Expenses

OPERATING GAIN

NONOPERATING ACTIVITY

Gain on Forgiveness of Debt and Accrued Interest 3,553,766
Equity Transfers, Net ^ (5.781)

Total Nonoperating Activity 3,553,766 . (5.781)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR

RESTRICTIONS $ 5,552,268 $ 1.956.095

,797

4,573,932 3,973,733

1,749,085 856,417

2,099,794 2,467,954

36,118 26,216
- 43,096

136,435 168.412

45,026,602 39,106,625

20,143,580 18,397,039

4,442,769 4,106,391 ,

1,977,762 1,918,293

494,373 368,797

3,119,062 2,232,650

581,563 758,677

710,400 1,063,000

3,483,488 499,820

669,554 943,100

431,268 444,249

840,137 654,494

40,913 20,619

4,513,788 4,558.412

542,826 521,856

1,968 936

216,701 210,284

5,045 4,380
- 5,438

259,805 226,499

39,525 40,476

383,195 39,312

130,378 130,027

43,028,100 37,144.749

1,998,502 1,961,876

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

Without Donor With Donor

BALANCE-JUNE 30, 2020 $  {443,382}

rvcbiricuuii

.$ 925,844

1 uiai

$  482,462

Increase in Net Assets without Donor Restrictions 1,956,095 - 1,956,095

Change in Beneficial Interest In Net Assets
of Related Party - 204,543 204,543

Net Assets Released from Restrictions - Operations (43,096) {43.096)

Change in Net Assets 1.956.095 161.447 2,117,542

BALANCE-JUNE 30, 2021 1,512,713 1,087,291 2,600,004

Increase in Net Assets without Donor Restrictions 5,552,268 - 5,552,268

Change in Beneficial Interest in Net Assets
of Related Party 1.680,285 1,680.285

Change in Net Assets 5.552,268 1.680.285 7,232.553

BALANCE - JUNE 30, 2022 $ 7.064.981 $ 2.767.576 $ 9.832.557

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

J_Prajfwn_8«vJcM Suppofdno Swvte—

Transportation

Services

Oisablty

and

Mental Health

Chid

and Famiy

Proorams

ItMiotrte

Sarvlces

Services For

New Americans

Total

Preoram

Mtagsmem

and General FurtdrMsIra

Total

Support

Sarvlcas

TotM

Eroensas

S«iarte9 iml Wages S 992,151 3  5,781.772 S  2.934.946 $ 5,751,947 8 4.621,573 8 20,062,389 8  61,191 8 $ 61,191 8 20,143,580

Employee BenefSs 213,795 1,450.459 619,336 1,176.142 971,553 4,431J285 11,484 - 11,484 4,442,759

Occupancy Costs 1124^0 572.325 500,053 45.254 527.111 1,758.973 220,789 - 220,789 1,977,782

Operating Supples and Expenses 18.545 144,543 74.512 33.588 109,128 380.418 113,957 - 113,957 494,373

Professionb| Fees 115.882 457,557 1,353.554 - 1.137.011 3,054.114 54,948 - 54.948 3.119,062

Garage and Vehlda Es^ensas 579,376 2,187 - • . 681.553 - - • 581,683

Donated VeMde Expenses 710.400 . . - - 710,400 - - - 710.400

Clent Suf^ort Expenses 447 32,523 245,545 2,902 3,200.923. 3,482,441 1,047 - 1,047 3,483,488

Translation Expenses . 18,157 4,989 • 648.408 689,554 ■ • - 669.554

Repaireena Maintenance 27,555 40,556 91.753 60.301 192,189 412,364 18,904 - 18,904 431,268

Travel Expenses 223,453 200.563 139.486 25.324 245.901 834,727 5,410 - 5,410 840,137

Educationa] Events and Meetings 1,544 8,755 14.205 2.sre 14.494 39,874 1.239 - 1,239 40,913

Management Fees . . - - - • 4,513,788 • 4,513.788 4,513,788

Taxes . 531,517 231 10.978 ■ 542.826 - - - 542,826

Recruitment Advertising 323 232 1.232 . 181 1.968 - - - 1,958

Advertising - - • - . - 216,701 - 216,701 218,701

Licenses and Fees . 150 2.576 258 1,051 4.045 1,000 .  - 1,000 5,045

Insurance 9.741 80,189 49,147 47,975 67.997 255,049 4,755 - 4,756 259,805

Interest . . . . . - 39,525 ■ 39,525 39.525

Bad Debt Ergwnses 3.590 1.248 1.838 . 376.419 383.195 . . . 383.195

Total Before Depredation

and AmorttzrJon

Depredation and Amortlzalfon

Total Functional Er^enses

3,009.332

52.408

9,321,043

1.560

6,033.414

75.410

7,157,255 12,111,939

1.000

37.632.983

130.378

5,254,739
-

5,254,739 42,897,722

130.378

3.051.740 8 9.322.503 8  6.108 824 7.157J55 8 12.112.939 37.783.361 8  5.254.739 5.264.739 43.028.im

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNrTY SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Progmn 8«vte««

Disablty CMd Total

Transportation end end Fendy In-llome Services For Total Managenwit Support Totaf

Services MentalHealth Proarams Servtees Mew Americans Program • etxl General Fundraisina Services Enwrtaes

Salaries and Wa^es S  S36.439 9  5.322.401 9 3.003.900 9 5,017.853 9 4,082.749 9 16.263.342 9  133.697 $ 6 133,697 S 18.397.039
Employee Beneflts 18S.349 1.366.650 619.394 1,074,309 817.262 4.082.964 23.427 23,427 4.106.391
Occupancy Costs 97jM 610.342 450,123 42,738 495.027 1,695.516 222,777 222.777 1.918.293
Operating Supples and E:q>ensas 2e.575 155.924 64.072 34.258 69.262 350.091 18.706 18,706 368.797

Professionai Tees 7.745 397,056 1.240.046 . - 532.551 2.177.402 55.246 55,246 2.232.650

Garage and VeMde Expenses 758.677 - . . • 758.677 - . 758.677

Donated Vehlda Er^enses 1.063,000 - - . - 1.063.000 - . 1.063.000

Clent Support Expenses 422 35.341 240.023 3,900 219.695 499.381 439 439 499.620

Trartslatlon Expenses - 12.179 303- • 930.618 043.100 . . 943.100

Repairs and MtintsnarKe 38.066 66.404 109.793 61,444 141.295 419.002 25.247 25,247 444.249

Travel Expenses 199.944 171.189 80.495 18.608 163.603 654.039 455 455 654,494

Educatioftal Events and Meetings 7t 4.169 7.778 1.244 3.623 17.065 3.534 3,534 20.619

Management Fees - - - - . 4.558.412 4,558,412 4,558.412

Taxes 513.471 137 8.181 67 521.856 . . 521,656

Recruitment Advertising 808 - 115 - 923 13 13 938

Advertising
■ • - - - . 210.264 210.284 210.264

Ucenses and Fees 3 160 1.660 250 272 2.345 2.035 2,035 4.380

Custodial Fees • - . - . . . Sv438 5.4)6 5.438

Insurance 6.283 72.201 42.471 44,228 55.995 '  221.178 5.S21 5,321 226.499

Interest - ♦ • - - . 40.476 40.476 40.476

Bad Debt Expenses • 5.342 - 26,862 7.018 39.222 90 90 -  39.312
Total Before Depredation

artd Amoctlzstlon 3.218.668 6.756.831 5.660.197 6,333,990 7.539.437 31.709.123 5.300.161 6,438 5,305.599 37.014.722

Depredation and Amortization 54.557 2.652 71.618 . 1.000 130,027 . . 130.027

Total Functional Expertses S  3.273.225 S  6.759.683 J. 5.931.61S 6.333 990 7.540,437 31.839.150 9  5,300.161 J 5.438 5.305 599 J- 37 144 749

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial ̂ atements.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

2022 .  2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets $  7,232,553 $  2,117,542
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 130,378 130,027
Bad Debts 383,195 39,312
Gain on Forgiveness of Debt and Accrued Interest (3,553,766) -

Change in Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Related Party (1,680,285) (204,543)
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable (2,834,968) (613,973)
Prepaid Expenses 23,611 (15,951)
Deposits 23,307 (10,300)
Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Related Party - 48,536
Vehicle Inventory 23,557 (4,835)

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable (53,525) (420,581)
Accrued Expenses 15,560 320,421
Deferred Revenue 2,972,305 122,529
Due to State of Maine (150,491) 81,758
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 2,531,431 1,589,942

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of Property and Equipment (106.860) (13,589)

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (106,860) (13,589)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 380,000 3,533,020
" Payments on Long-Term Debt (33,892) ■  (32,750)
Advanced from Related Parties, Net (5,126,041) (1.784,333)-

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities (4,779,933) 1,715,937

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (2,355,362) , 3,292,290

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash Paid for Interest

4,380.964 1.088.674

$  2.025.602 $ 4.380.964

39.525 40.476

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH

FINANCING ACTIVITY

Forgiveness of Debt and Accrued Interest' S  3.553.766

See accompanying Noles to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Ascentria Community Services. Inc. (ACS) and Ascentria Community Care. Inc. (ACC)
(collectively, the Organizations) are corporations exempt from tax under Section 5dl(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code as a public charity. The Organizations provide community
service programs to children, families, refugees, and developmentally disabled adults
throughout New England. ACS is the sole corporate member of ACC. Ascentria Care
Alliance, Inc. (Ascentria) is a sole corporate member of ACS and also serves as the

. management agent.

The Organizations provide the following programs:

Transportation Services - provides low-income individuals with transportation, such as
ownership of donated vehicles or access to shared rides, providing these individuals with
access to jobs and other economic opportunities, thus helping them to achieve economic
independence.

Disability and Mental Healtti — Disability and Mental Health comprise of a wide variety of
programs that enable persons who are economically disadvantaged, have disabilities,
chronic illness, mental illness, deafness and other challenges to become and remain
successful contributors to the communities in which they live and work. Supporl services
include: Access to medical resources, personal case management customized for
Individual needs. 24/7 supervision and support in a residential setting for individuals
diagnosed with chronic and persistent mental illness, and services offered to individuals
diagnosed with mental illness in the comfort and familiarity of their homes.

Child and Family Programs - through a variety of programs, the Organizations provide
services related to therapeutic foster care, unaccompanied refugee minors support,
housing for teen mothers and their children, housing for homeless, small group homes
serving teenagers, various support services and living accommodations for
developmentally, physically and mentally disabled adults and other various social
support programs.

In-Home Services - In-Home Care is a licensed Home Health Care agency that offers
comprehensive, non-medical personal care services to homebound individuals or those
with a disability. In-Home Care caregivers assist in light housekeeping, transportation to
appointments, recreational activities, bathing and personal care, meals, and exercise.
Additional non-medical services supervised by a registered nurse.

Services for New Americans - through this program, the Organizations seek to provide
resettlement, employment, case management, medical case management, English as a
second language classes, and other support services to. refugees, asylees, and
immigrants. ■ .

Adoption - through this program, the Organizations provide services related to domestic
and international adoptions.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements present the consolidated financial
position, results of operations, changes in net assets, cash flows, and functional expenses
of the Organizations. Material intercompany transactions and balances have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Method of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements of the Organizations have been prepared on the
accrual method of accounting. Accordingly, assets are recorded when the Organizations
obtain the rights of ownership or is entitled to claims for receipt and liabilities are recorded
when the obligation is incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organizations consider all short-term debt securities purchased with an original maturity
of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance of expected losses. The allowance is
estimated from historical performance and projections of trends. Credit is extended to
customers and collateral is not required. When the accounts become past due, historically,
the Organizations have not charged interest to these accounts.

Inventorv

Vehicles identified for the purpose of being delivered to program participants are valued
based on the average contract reimbursement rate for the reporting period which
approximates the lower of cost or net realized value.

Program vehicles expected to be sold at retail are recorded based on trade-in value.

Vehicles expected to be sold at wholesale are valued using the average sales proceeds for
all vehicles sold during the reporting period.

Vehicles are recorded as donated vehicles or donated vehicles - wholesale when the

vehicle is received.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Assets with an estimated useful life of more
than one year and a historical cost in excess of $2,500 are capitalized. The Organizations
capitalize acquisitions and improvements, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs
that do not extend the useful lives of the assets are charged to operations. Donated property
and equipment are recorded at its fair market value at date of donation. Gifts of long-lived
assets are reported as net assets without donor restriction support unless donor stipulations

. specify how the assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to
acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment ̂Continued)

Absent explicit donor stipulation about how long those assets must be maintained, expiration of
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed into
service. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life
of the assets.

Related Party Loans Receivable

The Organizations' loan portfolio is comprised on unsecured related party loans receivable that
are noninterest bearing and have no fixed repayment terms, as detailed in Note 3. and. is
considered a single portfolio class. Related party loans receivable are recorded net of an
allowance for expected loan losses (allowance). The Organizations establish an allowance as
an estimate of inherent risk in the Organizations' loan portfolio. Although management believes
the allowance to be adequate, ultimate losses may vary from its estimates.

The allowance is established through a provision for loan losses that is charged to expense.
Loan losses are charged off against the allowance when the Organizations determine the loan
balance to be uncollectible. Proceeds received on previously charged off amounts are recorded
as recovery in the year of receipt. The Organizations determined that all related party loans
receivable are fully collectible as of June 30, 2022 and 2021.

The Organizations review the adequacy of the allowance, including consideration of the
•  relevant risks in the loan portfolio,, current economic conditions, and other factors periodically.

The Organizations > internally monitor related party borrowers • to assess the risk of
nonperformance. The Organizations determine that changes are warranted based on those
reviews, the allowance is adjusted.

All of the Organization's Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Related Parties are measured at
Level 3, as outlined in Note 12.

Net Assets

Net assets of the Organizations are classified and reported as follows;

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met
either by actions of the Organizations and/or the piassage of time. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature when the. donor stipulates that resources be maintained
in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is.
when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource
was restricted has beeri fulfilled, or both. Net assets with donor restrictions consist of
$2,677,292 and $997,007 for beneficial interest in net assets of related party and $90,284
other program restrictions for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
There were no net assets invested in perpetuity as of June 30, 2022 and 2021.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

Contract and Grant Revenue

The Organizations derive revenues through cost-reimbursable and unit rate federal and
state contracts and grants, which are conditional grants based on certain performance
requirements and/or the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Accordingly, the
Organizations are subject to the regulations and reporting requirements of the applicable
governmental and grantor agencies. Amounts received are recognized as earned and are
reported as revenue when the Organizations have incurred expenditures in compliance with
specific contract or grant provisions. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, there was $10,219,967
and $2,942,937, respectively, of conditional contributions that have yet to be recognized in
the consolidated financial statements.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized in the consolidated financial statements if the services
enhance or create nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills, are provided by
individuals possessing those skills, and would, typically need to be purchased if not provided
by donation.

Donated Vehicle Revenue

Donated vehicle revenue includes vehicles that will be repaired and delivered to program
participants. They are valued based on the average contract reimbursement rate for the
reporting period. Additionally, donated vehicle revenue includes donated vehicles that do not
meet the needs of program participants. These vehicles are sold at auction and valued
based on average proceeds for the reporting period. Vehicle auction revenue is recognized
at a point in time when the item is sold. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, there was
$1,412,950 and $1,400,120, respectively, included in donated vehicles on the consolidated
statement of activities.

Federal and State Relief Grant Revenue

During 2022 and 2021, the Organizations received federal and state grants to provide
funding to respond to the COVID-19 pandemic. The Organizations received payments from
the CARES Act Provider Relief Fund (PRF), which is administered by the U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services (HHS). The Organizations received PRF payments and
recognized revenue in the amount of $296,858 and $587,171 during fiscal year 2022 and
2021, respectively. The revenues recognized are included in Federal and State Relief Grant
Revenue on the consolidated statements of activities. The PRF payments have terms and
conditions that the Organizations are required to follow, and these funds are subject to
reporting requirements and audit. The PRF payments are subject to potential recoupment by
HHS if it is determined that the funds were not spent in accordance with the terms and
conditions. Management believes the amounts have been recognized appropriately as of
June 30, 2022.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

Federal and State Relief Grant Revenue (Continued)

The Organizations received payments from the state of New Hampshire, which is
administered by the Governor's Office for Emergency Relief and Recovery (GOFERR). The
Organizations received payments and recognized revenue in the amount of $172,112 during
the fiscal years 2021. The revenues recognized are included in Federal and State Relief
Grant Revenue on the consolidated statements of activities. The payments have terms and
conditions that the Organizations are required to follow, and these funds are subject to
reporting requirements and audit. The payments are subject to potential recoupment by
GOFERR if it is determined that the funds were not spent in accordance with the terms and
conditions. Management believes the amounts have been recognized appropriately as of
June 30, 2022.

The Organizations received payments from the state of New Hampshire, which is
administered by the Division of Medicaid Services. The organization received payments of
$2,427,047 and recognized revenue in the amount of $647,374 during the fiscal year end
2022. The revenues recognized are included in the Federal and State Relief Grant Revenue
on the consolidated statements of activities. Amounts received but not year recognized are
included in deferred revenue on the statement of financial position. The payments have
terms and conditions that the Organizations are required to follow, and these funds are
subject to reporting requirements and audit. The payments are subject to potential
recoupment by the Department if it is determined that the funds were not spent in
accordance with the terms and conditions. Management believes the amounts have been
recognized appropriately as of June 30, 2022.

The Organizations received payments from the state of Maine, which is administered by the
Office of MaineCare Services. The organization received payments of $980,509 and
recognized revenue in the amount of $716,660 during the fiscal year end 2022. The
revenues recognized are included in the Federal and State Relief Grant Revenue on the
consolidated statements of activities. Amounts received but not year recognized are
included in deferred revenue on the statement of financial position. The payments have
terms and conditions that the Organizations are required, to follow, and these funds are
subject to reporting requirements and audit. The payments are subject to potential
recoupment by the Department if it is determined that the.funds were not spent in
accordance with the terms and conditions. Management .believes the amounts have been
recognized appropriately as of June 30, 2022.

/r

Additionally, the Organizations recognized payments from the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) of $88,193 and
$97,134, respectively, as revenues as of June 30, 2022 and 2021. The revenues recognized
are included in Federal and State Relief Grant Revenue on the consolidated statement of

activities.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Program Service Revenue

To determine revenue recognition for the arrangements that the Organizations considers
within the scope of Topic 606, the Organizations performs the following five steps:
(1) identify the contract(s) with a customer, (2) Identify the performance obligation(s) in the
contract, (3) determine the transaction price, (4) allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligation(s) in the contract, and (5) recognize revenue when the
Organizations satisfy a performance obligation. Program service revenue is from private pay
services, translation services, and interpretation services. Program service revenue is
recognized as customer services are provided over time. Payments received in advance of
services are reported as deferred revenue.

The Organizations contract receivables and liabilities related to exchange transactions were
as follows:

2022 2021

Beginning Balance, Contract Receivables $ 914,227 $ 1,098,300
Ending Balance, Contract Receivables 1,384,711 914,227

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs paid for by the Organizations
amounted to $180,583 and $184,067 for the years ended June 30. 2022 and 2021,
respectively. Contributions of advertising are recorded at the estimated fair value on the
date of the contribution. The Organizations received contributions of advertising estimated to
have a value of $36,118 and $26,216 for the years ended June 30. 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period; Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and services are summarized on a functional
basis. Costs are generally identified as to program site, and are then allocated between
programs and supporting services that benefited based on total direct expenses. Salaries
and benefits are allocated on the basis of time and effort. The expenses that are allocated
are the portions of depreciation and Interest expense that are not directly attributable to
specific programs or services. These expenses are allocated on a square footage basis.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

The Organizations are nonprofit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and
are exempt from federal and state income taxes on related Income pursuant to
Section 501(a) of the IRC.

.  Fair Value Measurements

In accordance with professional standards, assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair
value are required to be categorized into a three-level hierarchy based on the priority of the
inputs to the valuation technique used to determine fair value.

The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the
inputs used in the determination of the fair value measurement fall within different levels of the
hierarchy, the categorization is based oh the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement. Assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value by the
Organizations are categorized as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that an entity has the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets
and inputs that are obsen/able for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for
substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these instruments are
estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics, or
discounted cash.flows.

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically
based on an entity's own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the
entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement in its entirety. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of
.observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. There have been no changes
in valuation methodology used at June 30, 2022 and 2021.

Change In Accounting Principles

The Financial Accounting Standard Board (FASB) issued ASU 2020-07 Not-for-Profit
Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed
Nonfinancial Assets. The ASU requires nonprofits to present contributed nonfinancial assets
and gifts-in-kind as a separate line item on the consolidated statement of activities.
Additionally, gifts-ln-kind are to be disaggregated into categories based on the type of gift
received and additional qualitative disclosures. The ASU is effective" for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2021. The Organization's consolidated financial statements reflect
the application of ASU 2020-07 using a retrospective approach to each presented period.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

New Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, which is a comprehensive
lease accounting standard that requires entities that lease assets (lessees) to recognize the
assets and related liabilities for the rights and obligations created by the leases on the
balance sheet for leases with terms exceeding 12 months. The lessee in a lease will be
required to initially measure the right-of-use asset and the lease liability at the present value
of the remaining lease payments, as well as capitalize initial direct costs'as part of the right-
of-use asset. The PASS issued ASU 2020-05, which deferred the effective date for the
Organizations until annual periods beginning after December 15, 2021; however, eafly
application is permitted. The Organizations are currently evaluating the impact this guidance
will have on its consolidated financial statements.

Subseouent Events

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Organizations have evaluated
events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through January 6, 2023, the
date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 ASSETS LIMjTED AS TO USE

Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Related Party

The Organizations record beneficial interest in assets that are held by Ascentria in the
amount of $2,677,292 and $997,007 at June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. For the years
ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Organizations had a loan payable, included in accrued
expenses, to the fund totaling $340,524 for both years ending June 30, 2022 and 2021.
Contributed assets are transferred to Ascentria by either the donor or the Organizations with
the approval of Ascentria. The donors did not grant variance power to Ascentria.

NOTE 3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

. The Organizations have entered into the following transactions with related parties;

•  The Organizations are charged annually by Ascentria for accounting, management
services, and overhead in monthly installments. Charges to operations for these
services totaled approximately $4,432,496 and $4,558,412 for the years ended
June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. These expenses have been included on the
consolidated statements of activities under the caption Management Fees. In
addition, Ascentria is the central contracting entity for insurance coverage, and
insurance costs are then billed monthly to the Organizations.

•  In connection with soliciting and managing donations received, Ascentria charged
the Organizations a custodial fee. The custodial fee charged to operations was $-
and $5,438 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

•  The Organizations have various office space rentals to and from related parties and
vehicle rentals from related parties. Rental revenue from related parties amounted to

, $123,101 and $122,592 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
Office space and vehicle related party rents amounted to $394,307 and $371,039 for
the year ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Related party loans that bear no interest and have no fixed repayment terms, are as follows;

2022 2021

Due from Related Parlies:

Ascentria Care Alliance, Inc. $ 3,305,910 $
Total 3.305.910 $ -

2022 ,2021

Due to Related Parties:

Ascentria Care Alliance, Inc. $ $ 1,820,131
Total $ - 1.820.131

NOTE 4 DEFINED CONTRIBUtlON PENSION PLAN

The Organizations participate in a defined contribution plan (the Plan) qualifying under IRC
Section 403(b) maintained by Ascentria. The Plan permits discretionary employer
contributions based on a specified percentage of annual compensation and employee
contributions. The Organizations had no pension costs charged to operations or
contributions to the plan during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021.

NOTE 6 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The accounts receivable balance consisted of the following at June 30:

2022

Accounts Receivable - Program Services
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts Receivable, Net

2021

$  8,057,869 $  5,248,189

(412,456) (54,549)
$  7.645.413 $  5.193.640
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 6 CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the. Organizations to concentrations of credit
risk consist principally of the following:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organizations maintain cash and cash equivalent balances in several federally insured
financial institutions in the same geographic area as well as a money market fund. During
the year, there may be times when uninsured cash is significantly higher and exceeds

federally ihsured limits.

Major Customer

The Organizations receive significant funding from various federal and state agencies. The
states, through which funding was received, include Massachusetts, New Hampshire, and
Maine. Approximately 87% and 84% of the Organizations' revenue was received from state
and federal agencies directly or via pass through for the years ended June 30, 2022 and
2021, respectively.

Beneficial Interest In Net Assets of Related Paiiv

The Organizations' unsecured gifts, held by a related party, amounted to $2,677,292 and
$997,007 at June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Accounts Receivable

The Organizations extend unsecured credit to its customers. Accounts receivable amounted
to $7,643,538 and $5,193,640 at June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. 43% of the
Organization's receivables at June 30, 2022 are due from a related party.

NOTE 7 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The useful lives of property and equipment for purposes of computing depreciation are:

Building, Building Improvements, and Leasehold Improvements 5 to 40 Years
Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures, and Vehicles 3 to 10 Years
Equipment Under Capital Lease 3 to 5 Years
Computer Equipment and Software 3 Years

Depreciation and amortization (including amortization of equipment under capital lease)
expense charged to operations was $130,378 and $130,027 for the years ended June 30,
2022 and 2021, respectively.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 8 MAINE MEDICAID LIABILITY

ACS provides services for.Medicaid eligible individuals under terms of costs-based contracts
v\/ith the state of Maine. Accordingly, ACS provides for the estimated amount of settlements
with Medicaid as a liability. Final reimbursement is not determined until the state of Maine
accepts the cost report. The amount of the estimated liability was approximately $400,000.
and $550,000 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Adjustments to
these estimates are reflected on the consolidated statement of activities under the caption
Grant and Contract Revenue to the extent not previously recorded in the year the final
settlement information becomes available to management.

NOTE 9 LONG-TERM DEBT

On March 19, 2021, ACS and ACC each received a loan-in the amount of $2,518,900 and
$1,014,120, respectively, to fund payroll, rent, utilities, and interest on mortgages and
existing debt through the Paycheck Protection Program (the PPP Loan). The PPP Loans
bear interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum, with the first six months of Interest deferred,
has a term of five years, and is unsecured and guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business
Administration. Payment of principal and interest is deferred until the date on which the
amount of forgiveness is remitted to the lender or, if the Organizations fail to apply for
forgiveness within 10 months after the covered period, then payment of principal and
interest shall begin on that date. These amounts may be forgiven subject to compliance and
approval based on the timing and use of these funds in accordance with the program. The
covered periods from March 2021 to September 2021, is the time that a business has to
spend their PPP Loan funds. In September and November 2021, the Organization obtained
full formal forgiveness from the SBA for their PPP Loans and their associated accrued
interest. The SBA may review funding eligibility and usage of funds for compliance with
program requirements based on dollar thresholds and other factors. The amount of liability,
if any. from potential noncompliance cannot be determined with certainty; however,
management is of the opinion that any review will not have a material adverse impact on the
Organization's financial position.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 9 Long-term debt (continued)

The Organizations are liable on long-term debt at June 30. 2022 and 2021 as follovys:

Description 2022 2021

Note Payable

Term note payable to Cambridge Trust Company face
amount $380,000, due June 30, 2032, secured by
business assets, payable in monthly payments of

principal plus interest through maturity, commencing
July 29, 2022. Interest rate is fixed at 5.27% annually. $ 360,000 $

Term note payable to Bank of America face amount
$350,000, due August 7, 2033, secured by business
assets, payable in monthly installments of interest
only through August 2008 then monthly payments of
principal plus interest through maturity. Interest rate
is fixed at 7.105% annually. .$ . 146,737 $ 165,537

Mortgage payable to Bank of America face amount
$370,308, secured by real property owned by ACS at
two locations, and guaranteed by Ascentria, with an
interest rate of 7.01%, due August 2032. Monthly
principal and interest payments of $2,670. 229,155 244,247

Paycheck Protection Program note payable to People's
United Bank, totaling $3,533,020 for both ACS and ACC,
bearing interest at 1.00%, due May 2026, subject to
forgiveness by the U.S. Small Business Administration if
certain performance barriers are met.

Total Long-Term Debt

Less; Current Maturities

Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities

755,892 3,942,804

.  (387,028) (33,943)

$  368.864 $  3.908.861

In July 2022, the Organizations paid off the term note'payable and mortgage payable to
Bank of America.

The agreement with Cambridge Trust Company includes a covenant to maintain a debt
service coverage ratio, as defined in the agreement, of at least 1.10. The Organization
believes that it has met the required ratio at June 30, 2022.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021 ,

NOTE 9 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Following are current maturities for the next five years:

Year Ending June 30.

2023

■ 2024

2025

2026

.  2027,

Thereafter

Total

Amount

$ 387,028

11,468

,  12,150

12,815

13,517

318,914

$  755.892

Interest charged to operations for the above long-term .'debt amounted to $39,525 and
$40,476 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

NOTE 10 OPERATING LEASES

The Organizations lease land, buildings, equipment, and motor vehicles under various
operating lease agreements with terms of one to . three years. Total rent and related
expenses amounted to $1,061,974 and $1,069,523 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and
2021, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows:

Year Ending June 30. Amount

2023 $ 446,252

2024 151,270

2025 ■ 5.316

Total $ 602.838

NOTE 11 CONTINGENCIES

A significant portion of the Organizations' net revenues and accounts receivable are derived
from services reimbursable under Medicaid programs. There are numerous healthcare
reform proposals being considered on federal and state levels. The Organizations cannot
predict at this time whether any of these proposals will be adopted or, if adopted and
implemented, what effect such proposals would have on the Organizations.

A significant portion of the Organizations' revenues are derived from services reimbursable
under Medicaid programs. The base year costs utilized in calculating the Medicaid rates are
subject to audit which could result in a retroactive rate adjustment for all years in which that
cost base was used in calculating the rates. It is not possible at this, time to determine
whether the Organizations will be audited or if a retroactive rate adjustment would result.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOtEII CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

The receivables of the brganizations are listed as collateral under the line of credit
agreement of Ascentria. For the year ended June 30, 2021, the outstanding balance was
$2,290,000. Effective June 2022, the Organizations and subsidiaries entered into a line of
credit agreement and a term note payable with a financial institute and paid off the previous
line of credit balance.

The term note payable has a balance of $2,100,000 and resides on the books of a related
party as of June 30, 2022. All borrowers are jointly and severally liable for payment of the
debt which is due June 30, 2027. The note is secured by certain assets, payable in monthly
payments of principal plus interest through maturity, commencing on July 29. 2022. Interest
rate is fixed at 5.06% annually. The line of credit has a limit of $1,900,000 with a variable
rate of interest of the Wall Street Journal published U.S. Prime Rate, with a floor of 3.25%.
The rate was 4.75% at June 30, 2022. The line is collateralized by various business assets.
There was no balance on the line of credit at June 30, 2022. The agreements include a
covenant to maintain a debt service coverage ratio, as defined in the agreement, of at least
1.10. The Organization believes that it has met the required ratio at June 30, 2022.

The Organization is subject to legal proceedings and claims that arise in the ordinary course
of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate resolution of these matters is not
expected to have a material adverse effect on the Organization's financial position, results of
operations or liquidity.

NOTE 12 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Organizations use fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain
assets and liabilities to determine fair value disclosures. For additional information on how
the Organizations measure fair value refer to Note 1 - Organization and Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies.

The following tables present the Organizations' fair value hierarchy for those assets and
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2022 and 2021;

2022

Beneficial Interest in Net

Assets of Related Party;
Total

Beneficial Interest in Net

Assets of Related Party:
Total

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

$ 2,765.807 $ $ $ 2,765,807

$ 2.765.807 $ -  $ $ 2.765,807

2021

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

$  997,007 $ $ $  997,007

' $ 997.007 $ $ $  997,007
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 12 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

The following table provides a summary of changes in fair value of the Organizations'
Level 3 financial assets for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021;

2022 2021

Contributions

Payments
$  1,680,285 204,543

(43,096)

Since these funds are held, by a third party that pools the Organizations' interest with other
related organization's assets, management has determined that the inputs are unobservabje
and therefore, valued using a Level 3 methodology. The principal valuation technique is the
fair value of the underlying investments and the unobservable input is the term of
distributions.

NOTE 13 AVAILABLE RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and other
commitments. For purposes of analyzing resources available to meet general expenditures
over a 12-month period, the Service considers all expenditures related to its ongoing
program activities as well as the services undertaken to support those activities to be
general expenditures.

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the next 12
months, the Organization operates a balanced budget and anticipates collecting sufficient
revenue to cover general expenditures not covered by donor-restricted resources. The
Organization considers the following to be available to meet cash needs for general
expenditures:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable, Net

Total Financial Assets

Donor-Imposed Restrictions

Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs

for General Expenditures Within One Year

2022 2021

$  2,025,602 $ 4,380,964

7,645,413 5,193,640

9,671,015 9,574,604

(90,284) (90,284)

$  9.580.731 9.484.320
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 14 COVID-19 IMPACT

In 2020, the World Health Organization declared the spread of Coronavirus (COVID-19) a
worldwide pandemic. The COVID-19 pandemic is having significant effects on global
markets, supply chains, businesses, and communities. In response to the pandemic and in
an effort to supplement lost revenues and support increased costs incurred to secure
personal protective equipment, the federal and state governments issued stimulus payments
to the Organizations. See Note 1 for information on funding received by the Organizations in
2022.

COVID-19 may also impact various parts of the Organizations' 2022 operations and
financial results including but not limited to additional costs for emergency preparedness,
disease control and containment, potential shortages of personnel, or loss of revenue due to
reductions in certain revenue streams. Management believes that the Organizations are
taking appropriate actions to mitigate the negative impact. However, the full impact of
COVID-19 is unknown and cannot be reasonably estimated as of June 30, 2022.
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF DEPARTMENT AGREEMENTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

0>PTtmtnt Ofllct

OHHS

DPS

DPS

AgrMtmnI

NumtMr

AOS-21-2572A

MH2-22-SI6

AgrMiTMnt

Amount

47,580

45,709

Agroocnont Porlod Agroomont Sofvico

7/1/2021 -06/30/2022

7/1/2021 -06/30/2022

Rental Subsidy ■

Commur9ly Integration

Agreement

Status

Final

Final

Total

Federal State Department

Eapeoses Espensea Expenses

i  - i 46,206 S 46.206

30,367 30.367

76,573 76.573

Disclosures:

Is your agency required to have a Single Audit? Yes: No:

(27)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 225F7255-29QA^CD-9606-D71F732C0194

ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the
federal award activity of Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary under programs
of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2022. The information in this
Schedule is presented In accordance with the requirements of 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of. it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net
assets, or cash flows of Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary.

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement. Negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent adjustments or credits
made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years.
Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary has elected not to use the 10-percent de
minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN

AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary
Worcester, Massachusetts

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the.United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of
Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related consolidated statements of activities, changes in
net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 6, 2023.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered Ascentria
Cornmunity Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as
a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Ascentria Community Services, Inc.
and Subsidiary's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
Internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) Is an independent network ineniber of CLA Global. See CLAelobai.com/disclaimer.
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Board of Directors

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and
Subsidiary's consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the consolidated financial
statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication Is not suitable for any other purpose.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Boston, Massachusetts

January 6, 2023

(31)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 225F7255-290A-44CD-9806-D71F732C0194

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH

MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL

CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Directors

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary
Worcester, Massachusetts

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Ascentria Community Services. Inc. and Subsidiary's compliance with the types of
compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and
Subsidiary's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary complied, in all material respects,
with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have, a direct and material effect on each
of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards'\ssue6 by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements
of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under
those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the
Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination of Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's compliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of
laws, statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to
Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's federal programs.

ClA {CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) is an independent network mernPer of CLA Global. See CLAelobal.com/disclaimer.
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■  Board of Directors*

Ascentria Corhmunity Services, Inc. and Subsidiary

Auditors'Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an
opinion on Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's compliance based on our audit.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting
niaterial noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would Influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user of the report on compliance about Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and
Subsidiary's compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform
Guidance, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and
Subsidiary's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

•  Obtain an understanding of Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's internal
control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
Internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2022-001 Our opinion on each major federal
program is not modified with respect to these matters.

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on Ascentria
Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's response to the noncompliahce findings identified in our
compliance audit described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Ascentria
Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's response was not subjected to the other auditing
procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.
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Board of Directors

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compliance and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we did
identify certain a deficiency in internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant
deficiency.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance. We consider the deficiency in internal control over
compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2022-
001 to be significant deficiency.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on Ascentria
Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's response to the internal control over compliance findings
identified in our audit described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Ascentria Community Services, Inc. and Subsidiary's response was not subjected, to the other auditing
procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
January 6, 2023
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified .

Internal Control over Financial Reporting:

• Material weakness(es) identified?

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified
that are not considered to be

material weakness(es)?

Noncompliance material to financial
• statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

• Material weakness(es) identified?

_yes

_y6S

ves.

_yes

X no

X none reported

 X no

X no

• Significant deficiency{ies) identified
that are not considered to be

material weakness(es)? X ves

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are
to be reported in accordance with
2 CFR 200.516(a)? X ves

.none reported

no

Identification of Major Federal Programs

19.510

93.778

93.498

U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
Medical Assistance Program
Provider Relief Fund (PRF) and American
Rescue Plan (ARP) Rural Distribution

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

$  750.000

X  ves no
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

Our audit did not disclose any matters required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing

Standards.

Section III - Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Programs

2022-001 ,

Federal agency: U.S. Department of State

Federal program title: U.S. Refugee Admissions Program

Assistance Listing Number: 19.510

Pass-Through Agency: Lutheran Immigration and Refugee Service

Pass-Through Number(s): Various

Award Period: 10/1/2020-9/30/2021 and 10/1/2021-9/30/2022

Type of Finding: Other Matters; Significant Deficiency on Internal Control over Compliance '

Criteria or specific requirement: The Organization is required to have documented procurement
procedures that reflect applicable state, local, and tribal laws and regulations, and your procurements
must conform to federal law and procurement standards.

Condition: The Organization does not have a documented procurement policy in accordance with
applicable standards.

Context: In connection with the audit, the Organization's policies were reviewed for compliance, with
federal law and procurement standards.

Cause: The Organization has not updated policies in accordance with federal law and procurement
standards.

Effect: The Organization is not in compliance with federal law and procurement standards.

Repeat Finding: No

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Organization implement a procurement policy in
compliance with Uniform Guidance and other applicable standards.

Views of responsible officials: There is no disagreement with the audit finding.
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BThTOS

AAscentria
eJ^^CARE ALLIANCE

Board of Directors 2023

Last Name First Name Tltle(s) Corporate Officers

(current only)
Board & Cmte Officers

(current only)

Jenoure Frederic Director Board Chair

Cowlagi Ashlsh Director Board Secretary

Goodman Ross Director Board Vice Chair

Bartholomew Alexander Director
V  .

Finance Co-Chalr & Board Fin Sec'y

Robertson Keith Director Governance Co-Chalr

Mayo William Director Immediate Past President

Campbell Marybeth Director '

Fisher Charran Director

Gibbs Brain Director

Jackson Debora Director

Luster Stacey Director

Ruhe Barbara Director

Schmidt Peter Director

Bovill Angela CEO

Director

President

Mitchell Airhee Chief Community

Services Officer

Executive Vice

President-

Wade Jeanette Chief Ops Officer

Chief Fin Officer

Executive Vice

President

Bettlgole Michelle Chief Senior Care

Officer

Executive Vice

President

Sousa Nicholas EA Community

Svcs & Operations
Assistantderk/

Secretary

Browne Tara Manager of Exec.

Assistants

Corporate Clerk /
Secretary

Russo Nicholas Senior Director of

Treasury

Treasurer.

11 Shattuck Street, Worcester, MA 01605
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Rachel Merrill

Qualifications

More than six years of supervisory experience. Over 16 years of nonprofit experience with program and
project management expertise. Former member of an Ascentria Neighborhood Support Team (NST).
Experience resettling refugees and managing volunteers. Passionate about human potential. Former grant
writer. Raised $1.5 million for Heifer International in FY21; $1.7 million in FV22. Increased Heifer team
revenue from FY20-21 by $2.5 million dollars. History of co-creating and facilitating successful donor events
with the Senior Director of Philanthropy. Author of I Sang Anyway: A Stepmom's Spiritual Memoir of Healing.

Skills & Abilities

Creative and intuitive

Skilled at building relationships

Policy manual creation

Ability to work with all personality

types

Engaging, diplomatic communication

skills

Entrepreneurial and innovative

Leader of guided meditation

Video editing

Relevant Employment History

Horizon: Empower the Orphaned

'Major Gifts Consultant/Remote March 2023 - May 2023
• . As a remote strategic advisor to the CEO and the Director of Development, I shared recommendations for

improving Horizon's fundraising department.

Heifer International

Donor Relationship Manager/Remote July 2019-January 2023

•  Inspiring giving by mass market individual donors through personalized acknowledgement and
stewardship;

•  Mobilizing faith communities, schools, small businesses, and community groups through engagement
and recognition; and

•  Equipping a network of volunteers for outreach and fundraising
Community Engagement Coordinator/Remote December 2018 - June 2019

• Marketing and fundraising with community organizations
•  Recruiting, training, and supervising volunteers across New England

Southern NH Services contracted to the State of New Hampshire

Field Support Manager/Concord, NH February 2015 - December 2018

•  Managed a team of 14 Employment Counselor Specialists across the state who coached welfare
clients to find employment. Many of the clients experienced mental health issues, substance use,
and/or domestic violence.

•  Assisted in the development of the Field Workers' Guide, a policy and procedures manual for
Employment Counselors

Job Development Program Manager/Manchester, NH October 2012 - February 2015
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Rachel Merrill

Linkedin Profile

• Managed a team of 14 job developers who assisted welfare clients with obtaining subsidized
employment

• Worked with-corporations to promote the NH Employment Program

•  Created online Policy Manual for services provided at the Workplace Success Career Centers
located throughout the state

Employment Counselor Specialist/Concord, NH November 2009 - October 2012

•  Counseled welfare clients in obtaining employment

•  Adhered to federal regulations governing the administration of services and approval of supports

Manchester Community Resource Center

Job Readiness Instructor/Manchester, NH March 2009 - October 2009

•  Prepared refugees and immigrants for employment in the United States.
World Affairs Council of NH

fxecofiVe Ass/sfonf/Manchester, NH November 2008-.March 2009

. • Managed office administrative duties, all membership inquiries, and correspondence with donors.

•  Assisted Executive Director with planning and hosting foreign affairs events at Southern NH
University.

Life & Water Development Group - Cameroon May 2008 - May 2009

Grant Writer/Remote

• Wrote the international funding proposal for the Kentzou Water Project.
•  Advocated for Cameroonian women group's involvement.

•  Ensured installment of over 200 bio-sand filters (BSFs) that reduced water-related illness in the

community by 50%.

International Institute of NH

/ntern/Manchester, NH September 2007 - February 2008

•  Resettled refugees. Assisted refugees with resume writing and applying for jobs.

Education

Association for Fundraising Professionals

Certificate in Fundamentals in Fundraising/2021

eCornell

Certificate in Financial Success for Nonprofits/2020

SIT Graduate /nst/fufe/Brattleboro, VT

MA in Social Justice in Intercultural Relations/2008

Concentration in Community Development and Social Action

Concord/o Co//ege/Moorhead, MN

BA in French/2004

Minors in English Writing and Religion "

Semester in Rennes, France
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ASCENTRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE

NH Legal Assistance

Key Personnel

SFY24

Name Job Title. Salary % Paid from

this Contract

Amount Paid from

this Contract

Rachel Merrill Program Manager $65,020.80 10% . $4,876.56

TBD Administrative Assistant $ 45,760.00 1.25% $428.94

w.

SFY25

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from

this Contract

Amount Paid from

this Contract

Rachel Merrill Program Manager . S 65,020.80 10% $1,768.50

TBD Admiriistralive Assistant $45,760.00 1.25% $ 143.00



SEP07?22wi 2t51 RC^
ppcuStgn Envelope lb: 103AB6AE<F;.M^^^E^^^^

ST/^TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTOENTOF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE

OFFICE OF THE COMSHSSiONER

129 PLEASANT STREET/CONCORU. Nil 03301-3857
603^271-9200 1 ̂ $00-852-3345 ExL 9200

Fox: 603-271-4912 TDDAcCcu: 1-800-735-2964 M wwldhh-Lnh.gov
.-Lor! A. SbSUoctlc

'Comsilssianer.

A. XVcsvcr

Deputy Can^sdooCT

August 17, 2022

1

His Excellency, GovernorChhstbphefT. Su'nuhu
..and the Honorable Council'
State House . .. -
Concord, New HanipshiVe,0330i^

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize-the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of the Commissioner, to
enter JntO'Sole .Source contracts with the contractors listed below in an amount.not to exce^
$1W,M2.00 for the; provision ^of Immigration-related legal assistance to eligible Afghan
populatioris. wiih the option'to renew for up to two (2) addiiional ye.ars, effective upon Governor
and Council approval through September 30. 2023.100% Federal Funds;

• Contractor Name Vendor Code; Area Served Contract Amount

Ascentria Community
Services. Inc.

222201-6001 iStalewide ^ii941,0()

..Interhationa! Institute;pf
fvJew Erigland. Inc. l'77551-Bb6l Statewide $8i.'9,4i;bo,

Total $163,382.00

Funds ajeayaiiable ln^ttie followirig.accounts'fbr'Stat^ Fiscal Years 2023 arid-2024.-with
Ihe ai^hprity to adjust budget |ihe itenls wthiri the price limitation and enbumbraric^^^^^^^
State.fiscal years" through the Budget Office, ii needed and justified.,

iSee attached fiscal details..

EXPLANATION

This request Is'Sole Source because the Contfactbfs are the only-contractors able.to
provide the.lifiguisiically and culturally appropriate, legal case management and assistance with
orientation to the law, preparatloii of ca.ses and filing of forms.. These two resettlement agencies
are In receipt of tfie protect^ bic^raphic Infprmatibn.assoclatecl wi'ih the.Afghan evacueesVs.tatus
as humanitarian .parolees. Both'agencies ; have" legal departments 'with expertise in ,status
adjustments and importantly,-can provide proand low'-bono legal services.

Through, the.;,$upplementa.l Approph'alion Act; 2022;and^the Additional Supplemental'
Apprppriaijon AcL 2022, .Congress, .auth Ihe Office/of Ftefugee'Resetllement parent agency,
•the.AdminiStrallGh for Children and Families. t6:oblioate:fundinb uniii,Septernber 30.2023, for the
provisibn.61 immigrationrrelaled legal assistance to eligible Afghan populations.

The purpose pf.-this.request Is for the proyisiqn of Irnmigration-related. legal assistance to
eligible Afghan populatiphs.,: ThV.ContractprW^^ R'rovl.de Afghan populal.lohs with the''f.bllowlng
legal services: consultation with diients'tb "ensure appropriate documerils and infbrmalibri;

The Deiigtlmtiil hfJfeaUlyatid Unman Sfrrices! ̂fission if" lajoin eomininiiliet'anti fnihiJies
[ir\ liipodlnjiap/wyhjnilies for tiiitcns la (Kftiev'', ifide/ti'ndrnce..



:,p^Sigri Erivejlb^

Hjs ExMlI^yVGw^ T. Suminy
-;and the Hdrk)riable:Coundi'

Page.2 6f:2;

iht^iprelation ahcl .translation; support for' executiori ol forms;-assistance yvith fee waivers;
fepresentatipn of clieniethro^^ and filling immigfatiori-
felated,forms:;paymenl of imm^ration f^ waiver request
:ancf financial ihability.to pay have been provided.

Approximately 100 individuals .will be served during the cpntract period.

The p^rtment wll monitpriserwces by;

•  'Annual fileTeView and in-peVebrimonit^^^^

•  Progress toward goals reported on semi^eonual reports.

•  pisserhinatioh of prbgfess.at Quarterfy-ebn of the NH Refugee Advisory
Council.- "

^ referenced in Exhibit A of the (attached, agreements, the parties have the option to
extend the,agreements idr up to.t>w (2)\addjiional,year5,.contingent upon saiisfaclory^^^d^
.servdcesV aS^lable furidln^^^^^ agreement of the parti8s;and Governor and Council approval;

.Shduid the Governor arid Cbuhcll riot authorizp this request, the Department wouid not
.able io provide legal services to Afghan"pppulations:r Without provided through this
cpntracir many Afghans will iiot be;:abie:t6 adjust theiristatUsito^^^ permanent resident. '

Source of Federal Furids^Assistance Listing FAIN # 20220992218.

-Iri the event that the Federal Funds become noilpnger available; General Funds wili npj
be fequesied to support, this program.;

Respectfuify submitt^^



ensign
DEPAPiinyiE^ 6f HWLTH AND^

FISCAL OCTAILSSHECT

OS^5-09^9SMlO;:72p90000He^ and Social ,S«rv)Ms; D«^r1m«fnl'of HoBllh snd Humdn^Svc*., KHS;
^Cpm^sitiojiwOffk^; Otfic« of ih« Commissioner; R«fu0oe,8efvlcet:
'100%Fbd«ralFur^o

Name:'As<^tria'Co'f»rn 'Vohdor'ff:222201-B00Y

Staie.Flacal Yev Ciaaa / A^unl •.ClwTijle , Job N^mt^r 'Cu.rrbhi Amourti ' .Increase

fOMirease)
R^ed Amum

2023- 102/500731 Conirects lor Proaram Ser^ces 95070024 :S61.455.00 S0:0Q $61,455.00
2024 102/500731 Conlrscts (or Proaram Services " .65070024- S20.4d8.00 ■$0.00 (20.468.00

.Sub Total $81,941.00 ;so.oo 581:941.00

Vendor Mame: fhiyrtatjonatlftsiitutb of Naw EfKjtenid. Inc. Ve«Jbr¥:S'77SS'l-B06i

Siaie.^cd .Year Class / Aceouni. ,  '^'ass Ti'Oo Job.Nomber • .Current Amouni , Ir^ase.
(OecreaseV

Revved Amouni
2023 102/500731 Coniracis for Proaram Services 65070024 S61.456.00 50.00 561.456.00

.. i 2024 r 102/50073! Contracts lor Prboram Services 95070024 .520.485.00 50.00 520.485:00
Sub Total 581.641.00 $0.00 581.94i;00

Qveroll Total .SI 63.682:00 :$0.00 Sl63.8d2.00

;Go;/crno/"and Council LsLLer Aitachment-
Fifiaficj:il Detail.

Page l.of i



Subjed: ,^r20^pH^.01:^MIG^l / Im • IMaled l^ai.AnaUrice forXfg
F0W4 NUMBER P-3.7 <y^

|NQtice:! Thit agreftnienrand all oHu atuchmenis shall become-publtc upon submission (o Ck>vemor:and'
';Ex(xuiive CQutKii for approval. Any ihfbrTTia|ion ihat is privaw^ co.nn^riUal or;pfopneta^^^

idendfi^ and agreed to in wiing'pripr io signing the c^inici..

AGRCEMEha
State of.Ncw the Cpnlracipr.hcrd>y mutually agnM^as.fpll6w«:

GENERAL PROyiSIONS

I. TDENTTEICATION.: .

■I .J iStatc Agcncy Name'

New. Hamjwhirc l^artihcni 9f.Hearth;nnd Hurhan^rvlces
1.2 -State Agency Address;

129 Pleasant Street
ConcotTl. NH 03301-3857

1.3 Cpmraaor yarw

As«nt/ip,Com^
1:4 Cpntwipf Address

11 .SKattuck.Street'
>ywelter. MA m

!;;5; ;(2britractpr^pWM
•Num^r

(603^,224^8.1.11.

1,6 AecpuntNu^

05-95-095;-950aiO-
7209p()W

l;7G6mple(ipn pate

9/30/2023

1.8 ^rice^Ufriiim|pri

S81.94|

1.9 Gpntt^ting Officer for State Agency

Robert W/M66re, Dtrectpr;

1.1,0 State Agency-Telephone Number

(W3)27It963I

l;l'l {Contractor Sig^iure;

,  bate: B/1«022

1.12 Name and Title of Gontracior Signatory
Aimee.^ilcticli..
Qilar^mmunliy Setvices.pffi^^

J.1.3, JStmc Agebcy Sighat^urt.!, •

Patc-®/V2022

1.14 Name.and Title of State Agency Sighaibry
Chr'istinevSahtanielTp..

^Associate contmissioncr

|.I5" jAppipval by .tlK;N.H;;i^pajrtTOmrbf'Adfniri|s3ralipn/p,iyjs^^^^

By: Dl.rcctprVOn::

'-•16 ' APPfpyal .byithe AltprncyOeheral (Form,-Siibsiance and Excoitipn) (ifapplicabU).

:I.17 jAppfovalby.'ihc.CoycmorandExccullvc.Gouncil O/oppWcflb/e^

•C&C McmVnumbsrt G&Cr.M^tihg^^

Page i -of 4
Cpriiiacior Initials
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pM'SiQn Em^elo^ IDc

r SERVICES TO BE PEI^pRM -^ Sintc of. New
Hampshire; acting Ujfp.ugH (he;age^y idenlin^ in block l.l
("S.uiic'')', ,c'ngage.s coniwtpr il^dcntin^^ '.In .block-, ;1;3
(•'Gohtracior*^yip ihc'-Cprit^tpr slw^

. wc^'pi- sale of goods, or 69^, ibentift^' and more pahicularly
describe in'lh«;auach^ EXHIBIT :B ̂ hlch is Ihcorppt^ied
tercih by referent

3; EFFECTIVE pATE/CQMRLmpN OFSERVICK:
,3.1 Ndlwthstanding ;ony ,pr6vi«on';df ,thjs AgrM.mcrii tb .'U;^'
•cop.trary,- fand sobj^i io, Ute approval, .of the. Governor and'
^^ecuiive Courtcil of the Siote'cf New Hampshire, if applicable,
: ihis Agreement, and all obiigaiions of the parties hereunder; shall '
;become-efTectlve, on the date Jhe Governor and .'Executive.
ICpuncil iapproye Uus-Agreement as/indicated ih-blMk. 1.17.
•unjess'no s.uch is requii^. ih which;cw'ihc Ag
:Shall btt6ttM;effeciiyedn ihb dat'e;tfe: A'greeWnt i^ by
ilicStMe Age.fjcy OS shown.in S|pc.k'l;l-3.P'Effeciive pate"),
;3.2 If the Contractor commence the Scryicd' prior to the
Effective pate, all Services ̂ rformed by'itw prior to
iife. Effective, Date-shall 'b'e; perform^ atithc: sole-risk of Uhe,
Pontracior.'and in the event that this Agreement does.noi become
'effective, the State shall have rto'Habiilty-ib Coniracior,
jr^luding .wiihMt llniitdtion.. any obltgaiibn io pay the
'Cohhaaor for 'any costs; irycurrcd :pr Services performed.
Cpniracipr rnu's.i'w all;Seryices by tM-Cbmplelipn ppte.
/sf^.!fied:in bl&k. L7;,

if CQNpITIONAL NATUWE OF AGREEMEfp;;
iNptwthsupdiog any ̂ pfoyisiph . of- this Agwmcrii, to ih'e
icodtimy, ail oblii^iioris of the State .hereunder; including,
;without limitation, the continual^ pf paynients hereunder. arc,
jcohiihgeni upon ihe avaitabiliiy and cohtihtipd appro^ of'
funds affect^ by any state of federal legislaiiveror executive,
ractioh .that :redii.ccs. eiifhihat.cs^ pr"-bihcfwjsc ■modifies .the";
:'^iprdpnation'6f.ayailabiliiy.pf:fii^^^ Agreemehrahd-
'theiScppie'fpr ^fyic« prbvil^'m.^HlBIT 6.".in vi^lc Or-ih
:pan;.;rn 'no event.;^tiil,. ihe.Stat'c .be'.H'able- for any .payrnehis-
^hcrcyndcrincxcewpfsiLichavailablcap^^ Ihihc''
:eveni of a reduhion'or'tefmln'tttibn lbf apprppnaied: the^
;;Suic'shall have, lihe right ,to .wiihhpld pi'ymcht" urn ^h .'fund.s '
ibe.comc available, ifpycr, and shaj) hayclthc right to,rcducc';or
•tcrminaie)h^Sct^icM.undrf/this;Agtecr^^
.giving'the-Gohiractpr hpijcd'bf such
^The State;$h^li not m rtqiiircd.to transfer furas from any other
.'account or source to the Account identified'in block-.1.6 in the
:;event funds In'that Account are.reduced or.unavaiiabler.

;5. CONTRACT FRICE/PRlCE LIfyilTATION/
^payment;: . ,

Thiconiriki price"', nw paynieiir"
^a.fc-i^ntiri^'and^rnpre-paxiicularly;descn^
'Which is incbtiportiied^^^^ reference'.

The" pay'mcni.by the.State ^ be. the,
';pnly4.nd'thc complete; rtimbufscmcn{;to;.the'^
:cxpcnscs,- of •whaieycr nature incurred by livs-Cbntfoctof in ihe'-
ipcrfbrihance hercbfi and .shall ibc 'the'pnly;'and the'completer

.compcftsaiion lo.ihejContractor for the Seryices. The State shiail.^
have ho liability to the Conuictbr other. thah ihe cbhifac.t price.
5.3 The Suic rcserycs the "fight .10, offset frpfh ipny ambunu^^
otherwise payable to the Conirac.tof under ihiS'AgfccnKnt.i^^
liquidated amounts required or permitied by N.H. 'ESA 8pj7.
through RSA 8p:7<.or any other proyision'^oriaw.
5.4 Notwithstanding .'any prbvisLpn in this" AgfTcmeni ' to ;thc'
contrary; and itbtwiihstanding unexpected c'rcuftisances. in,'no'
event shall the total of all paymchis'buthbri7.ed,.br:j^^^
.hcrciindc'r, cxccc.d ihc.Price U.miiaiiph set foHh Ih-.b.ljpck'-.i .8..

6. COMPLIANCE BY COhO'RAGTbR WltH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/EQUAL EhlPLOYMEf#-
OPPORTUNITY.
b. I In cphncciib'h with the, periTp'^rm.ance :,6f ;^fyicbs. .tHc;-,
C.oniractbr shall comply ;uriih atl-'appHcable.'^sbtutes.-tav^;,
fegulatibiiis, and orders' of federal, 'state, couniiy (or municipal
'authorities. Which impose-any obligation of ' ibuiy (u^n tiw|
Contractor; including, but rtoi limited to. ciyil rights;ahd equoi
crnployment opportunity laws. In additioh. jf.'ihis 'Agfccmeni.isi

-funded In any part by;monie.s of the United Siaies.ith'e Gbrttrabiof
shali comply with all federal executive orders, ruies.-reguiations'

■ and statutes, and with any rules, regulations and guidcliries as the
-.State or the United States Lssue lo'implement the.se'regulatibns:
The;Gontractor,shall also cbmply'with'all appilcablejntei|ectuaT
property laws.
6.2 During the te.fm bf 'this'Agreciiiem; ihCjC^ hot;
dlanmrnaie bgalnsi 'employees or a^licanjs. ifof ̂ bmpibym^^
b^ause of race, cblpr, religion, cr^. age, Mxrhandic^,'^
prieritation, or hatipoal .ori'giri dnd,-will,tp|^c offirfnatiye^pctm
prcreni suchdiscriminaiion;

.■6.3./Thc'Gpnirobibr-agrec;s to.:pe.rmh ih^ pf .United ;Siaies
-access lb any.bf the Contractor's books; fecoi^.sbrid accbuh^'for
:ihe purpo^ of asce'itainlng compliance'with all rules, reguiailoris
and orders, -and the covenants; 'terms and. ;cpndlii.dns.'of .this,

.A gfc,erne fit,

r. personnel.
7.1 -The.Gb'htfac'ibf shall aitis own cxpcnM^roWdcali;^^
hccessajy to perform "the Serviccs;:.Thc'Cpntractbr Waffanii that,
.ail 'pereprinel engaged in .the "SeiWices -shall ^ quajified'tp^
(^rfofrn the- 'Services, "ai^ shall be" properly !l.iccn^ iarid;
;pjKbfwise;aulhprizcd ibi.clp Rb u.nd^^^^
7.2r .Un.l,^ piherWlse puthbrucd in. writing.- durihg the tcrnrpf'
this Agreement, and for a, period .of six (6). mbnihis .after the;
.Completion Date'ln block l;7. the Contractor shall not hire,>and
shall.not permit any subcontractor or other person,f/irm or
corpbratibn .with whom it is engaged .in a comb|nc'd, e.ffbii'Vb.-
^ffofm ihc.Serviccs;td.htre any'pciwp.whp.iia'S.tM

•;p"r' orficla!..,.who is maicriajly 'invplycd ..lit ,ihc,;pfbcurerebhi,{
administrailph "br ;'pcrfPrnt3nce' of -ihi_s AgrccnicnV.- T^j.s,;
pfpyijijon'sHall suiyiyc termination of ihis Agreembm.
7.iThe.Cpniracting.b'fnc'er spccifi in.blpPk 1.9,^Pr hjs;.orher
s'uceeisjref. shall be ihcSiaic's.represcmaiive. In the everirofariy;
;dispute''cpnbc'rriing't ^intcrprciaiibn 'bf this" A'gVecmehi, .the'

' ConlrBciing Officer's decision shall Ire fi nal fdr lhe State;

Pag<^;2p.f4 M
Contracior liiiiiails
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:i:EVEr»nf:pp PpFAuLti^EMEm
8.1. Any prw or, fiwe of the rpllpwin^ ads or pmiisloM of ihc-
Gohoiiqpr shal] constiluiefan event of default hencunddV'E^
'6f C^fault';):
JS.l.i failure' l6| the Services riatisTw^^^^
•'schedule;' " ' ^ .
8.1;2 failure to.subiriii any r^n required hereu^^
8.1:3 failure to perfofm any other covenant, term or cohdiiion of'
this Agreement:. 1
•8.2 Upon ihe occurrence of.any Event of. bcfault. thc State may
take anyone, or more, or,all, of the following actions:
;8.2;l:givc the Cpniradora\vritichik>tiasppcl^^^
pcfault ahd.reqyiring li to be remedidd .within; ih' thc.absehce or

'a'g^ter or lesser sp^ir»c8iion;pr iime, thiny (30) day^^
daiebfthenpiicefdsd ifthe Event bfl^fauit is hot time^^
•tdminate this effective two (2)j.days;afler giving the
Controdor notice of lerminaiioh;: . • v . . .
^8.2.2 jglvc the Contractor a .written notice specifying the Event of
.i^fault -and siispendlng all i^ymenu to be mode under this
'Agrecniicht tind ordering that \he pc«ipn of ihc^-ccHiiraci p^
•>vtuch^,would;ot^ to the. Cpntrador dunng -th'e.
period!from (Ik date of such notice uhiil. such time as the Siaie..
-dci^in« that'the :G6nt^ip^^
ishall never be;^id to iheCpmracipr;;
.8.2.3 glye'ijw'Cont^^^^ '^i.tien.nPiicespixify^
Pcfaulf wid^ pff-agdnsi an^^ pt|^r pbligaiions.tte State tnay
;pwc ip'.ihc Gphiracior^a daniagw'^ci^ of
;any Event of Dcfauli;-&ndl/c;f. " '"
• 8:2.4 giW the Cohtrt|ct<x a specifying the Event of -
,Default, treat the Agreement as breached," -terminate d*
AgTccnicnl and pursue iany of Its remedies at law or in equity, or
.^th;. _^
•8.8;'N6 failure by the Sialc to enforce any.provisions hereof after
(any.Event of Defauh shdl ̂ dMm^ a^^^ its nghis with •
iregird '.io; ̂ i ';Eyehi:-df pcfault; or any sul^
•Default. Nb.express fdlure to cnfqrec any
.be.'dMmcd a'waiyer.bf the righi of-ihe.State ipcnforec.cach'and':
;all of the pr6vlsipns hdeof upph;
:pcfauh;pntfe • - .v, • .-

=9.TE^iNATIp^^
'?. I ■iNolwiihstandlng paragraph 8; ihc'.^iate may,. at lis/solci:
:discrciibn, terminate the Agreement fbr.any.reason.'ln'u^ole of -
.;in part, by.tHifty. (30) days written notice-to the Contractor,iKat-
:thc;Siaie Is excising iifbpUoh to termi'naic the-Agreement;,
.9.(2..In.the eyemb tefmihafiphbfjhis^Agrecnw
.any rctii^ the' cpmbletm
iCcmirattbr .ishall, 'at the SiQie^jt. disc.rc.iibn, '"dclivef,' to tte-
!CpniraciingOfTi« later than ifificen (15) da)^ a^
.,6f .tcrmlnaiiob, .a re(^ .(-TerihiM^^ Report'.') de^Vibifig .in
b.d'ail ajl.Sdyic^ performed, a.hd'ihr
and including^ihe'datc.bf termin The form, subject ihajicr,
.cbntehi;(ahd nurnbef^df cbp.ies.df the tcrmin^^^^ R^ort shall
|bc,ldemjcal mtlwse^pfanyFinarRipp dwcfibcdinthbattachcd
;EXH,IBlt-BVlncdditipn,4tihe'S.|aVcJsdtscfctmb^
shall; .wiiKin }iS.;^ys of notice ofearly termination, develop and

subrhji to the^. S a 'Transition plan ifor services under the
Agreement.:

10. DAtA/ACCESS/CONFIDENtlALITY/
PRESERVATION.
lO.I.As used in this Agrecmeni, thi'wo.rd'''data" shall nieafi all
InTbrmatiori and things develop^ or bbiiin^ during ihc-
I«rfofmance of. or acquired or deVelbped.by reawn of. this'
Agrecj^nt, including not United to. .all 8tWjc$;.fcpp^
fi ltKrforrnuiaei'Survcys. maps, chaiis.fsbuhd.r&cordings, yidbd
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings. anaiyses(graphic;
represent'aiionsi computer progrants; computer prinibuis.npt^Si:
letters, memorandaipapcrs.and documentsrall uiicihcr
finlshedor unfinished.'
|.P-2 All.daia and nriy prbpcriy which has been rec.ciyed from

•ihc'Statc'o.r piirchaMd ynih funds provided. fbr'Ui'a't 'purpo.se-
under this Agreement, shall be thcprppcnybf tht ̂ taie, a^

• shall bc reiufncd to the Slate upon denund or y{Mn,terirunaiibft.
.orihis'AgreemcniTof any reason.
l0.3Conndeniialiiy of data shall be governed by N;H. RSA
chapter 91 -A or oihcr.existing law. Disclosure of data requires
pribr wfiiienapproyaj ofihe Staie.

I i, CO^RXCrbR;^ relation to tHE'^AfE^ Ih the'
• l^rfofrnahce.of thif-A^ccniient the Cortfactor;isth all respects

' ..an Independent conifactbf. and is neither oh .agent hpr .an:
.cmpipyw of the Slate. Nclihef Conii-^pr hpr any of its
'officers. emplp')'ccs. agents pr'ihcmbcra.shhll ^
bjhd:(hc Slate or ibce|vpony,bencfiis.'.workcfs' cd^ or
.bthc.ir Pmolumcdis provided .by the State to liiemployees.

ir ASSVGNMENT/DELECATION/SUBCONTRACT^
12.1 The. (^onifbcior shall not assign, or bLherwIsc.transfer any

•. invest In this Agreement w'ithoui the prior written,r^ticc. which;
-Xhali be provided to. the Siate at leasv fifteen (15)'da>*s pripf to,
d^Xs.jigrimenU and X"T'"®'? cpni5chi pf li^ State. Fp.f puipbscs,

:;0f "tJiis. ^graph" fa Oiangc.'bf 'Gbnlipl (shall' ;.cbflsfllutc'
•a^ignmchi; '•Xfiahgc of Contrbr' ntMns •(aj: merger;..
(.cpttt^plidaiioh, br.a trahsaciiph pf.seribs.!of related transactions in
which'a ihjfd pany, ".logether with its, afniiatcX bcepmcs .the'
direct w^.indirect.bvwef of fi fty perccni (50%) of mi^^

■•yobngjsharesjbr:^ ,^uity lriteres.iis,':6rbpmbined^
(:pow^f of the Gphtractbr.br (b), the saie/pfali or sub'^ahlialiyan
-"of thc'asscts pf.the Cphtfacibr. " '

1,2.2 .'None':of the Services shall be" subconiractcd 'by ihc-
Contracior without:prior written notice and consent of ihe SiaicV

'Tte., State is cniidcd.io copies of ai) subcontracts and assignment
not be bound by^cmy provisionsicpntained

jri asu^ntraci.o agreement tb^yhich'.it js not p
' piny-.- " " '

. l3(INDEIVlNIFI(^TipR !UhIeM bihPwisc'cxchip
iheCbaifaciprshali indemnify and hold harfnjcsf'lhe State, Its.

\bfficc.fs iind employees, from and.bgaihsi 'ohy and.p^
•liabilities and costs forany personal injury of:propanydarnagcs(

;'paienipr.'cppyfighl infrihgerheni.orotlKfcIajms'asMricdagainst''
: ite Siaie^its.'pfnecrs or ciTmH)y€«, iW^^^ arise;pul of (or ■which •
: may. :bc-!claimcd, to arise .out bfj- lhe acts.or< omis.sibn of

^Gbhiracidr Iniiiais - .
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^.C^hl^Xdr;^^ including b'urnbt llmKed iojte.
•!negt|g'en6e; ir^kkss prinienU cor^uci: TKe.Stat& shalj ho(
;be liable for any;c6«$ iiKunied.
jthis paira^ph i3VNbt^thsianding d;ie fbitgoi^ nothing herein
';cdnUlned sKaji.l>e deem^^ to constitute a woive'r of (Ik sovereign
immunity of the State, .which immunity is hereby reserved.to ihe
^Siate:, This: cbyenant in paj^rttp.h. 13 Jthall survive the"
^lermihatidnpf.this Agr^

:.14. IN^^ANCE..
14.1 The'Contractor shall, ai 'its ^le expen^' obtain-and

'Continuously mainuun In force, and shall -^uire any
.subconiro^or or assignee !to obtain ond maintain in.force. the
/fbllo.wihg insurance;

cpmnKirial liabilily'insurar^ agairisi oil claims.,
(of bodiiyjrijury.-dcaJ^^^ propeny'damage. In amounts of noit
: less (htm ii.dOO.Obp per occuirence &r>d S2.ObO,0M a^rega^e
for excess; and

-)4-I.2 special cause of ir^.coyerage form covering oil property
.?subjeci-to subporagraph 10:2 herein, in qn brnouht not less than
fSO^of.ihc.whole replace thc.prppeny;
' )4;2:The!p6licies deicnbed in subporagraph Id.i herein shqil.be
iCHi policy forms artd.endorsemenis opproyed for use in the State
•of New Hamp^ire by the N.H. bepahiTieni of Insurance, and
asiiied by Insurcra.licchsed in ihe_Si3te;df;New,Hampshire.-
':I4,3/T^e ̂Cphtraa^^^^ the Cpnuaciing .Officer
lideniified in blockrl .9, or hls.pr hcrsik^ ceftificqie(s) of
jnsufdnM for .all ;ihsurance;^ required under' this Agreement.
'C.ontrWiqrsfwIl.qlsd'f^ U) the ContractingOffKCr identified
lin.blpck'i.l .P, or hiidr he.r.successor, cenifica(e(s) of insurance
'if6r;qirreneWal(s) of insurance requircd under this Agrcprncni'nb
'later-than icn;t[iOj .days pripr'to thej expiration:daic of.each
'Ihsurancc: policy.' -The cciiificatc(s)-;df insurance and any
(renewalsihereof shall bc:attached and&Ve incorporated herein:by -
[refcrencp;

riS. WORKERS' GOrtPENSAtldN,
•IS.rBy'sighihg ihis'qgrecmcni;ihc Gbntrac'tbrqgreM^ penifics •
•qhUv%rantsth'at.ihc^^^ In cbmpliahccwiih or. exempt:
■from, pf N.H, RSA^chapier 28i-A ("Woriei-s'

''J.
,I5'..2, To ^c exiehi tlK'Cbntiwtw ifsub^^
•of.N.Hi RSA;;Chapieri28l.-A. Gopiracipr •maintain,-••'qroi
requlrcJany ^ut^niracior or- assignee to «cuTCcand htamtain;
^payment of Workers' Compcnsaiioh .In' connection" with
';qc(iviilcs.which ihe perso.n.proposes to undertake pursuant to this
iA^eemeriV.'The, Contractor shall.ftjrnish the Contracting 5fficer
iidcntifild In block 1.9, or his.pr.her suireessor, proof of Workcri"
CpnipenMiibn. in tiK..manncr dcscnb^ in N;,H,. RSA chafer'
■28'j:A;,and^ ihprepf.'WhicK shall Ix
qttached.aiidVare ir^^ .hircln 'by rcferencP. The State
ishaihfnbt be- responsible, for ipaymem of any •Wprkcrs'
'CbmfKhsaiipn'ptemi ahy.:pihcr'clairh br'tTencfit Tpr
[Gpmrqcidr,.',or ,ony subPbnVraeior or enipib^e .'of Cpntraci'or;
i^ich'ibight'brisc-ui^ appli.cabic" State of New Hampshire
AVorkVs' ' Cdrapensa'tlpn 'law^ Mn Vbnnecilon 'with the
jpcrformancc pfthc Services under this AgrKmcnl...

16. NOTICE- Any notice by a party hereto,to the other:pany
qhall.be deemed to luve bpen'.duly delive^^ the time,
oTmaiiing by c^iil^ imi|..postage prepaid; in a Uhjtcd States
Poin:pfficc:-addn^d 19 the p^iefqji^^^ given in
blocks: 1,2.and 1,4, herein.

17. AMENDMEhrr. TTiis AgrepriKnt 'may be^arhe'ruled...waived'
or discharge .only by .an insirbinem iit 'wnting/signcd-b'y.the
pa.nies- hefcip' ""and only \oftcf fapprb.val. 'of Tsuch amcndrhcrii;

-vyaiiycr or disclurge by thef.Covempr qhd'^ebut
•the State of New Hampshire unless np:'stKKapprovq.i is require
under.thc circumsionccs pursuant loSiatc law; rvle or pojicy.

18. CHOICE OF I^W'AND FORUM. This Agreemehi
be go^rticd. Inte^reied and cpnstni^ in accOrdaiKc with the
laws;of the Siaic.-.of New Hampshire, arid Is bihding upon ond!
inures ip!iJK benefit of the pahiesiand^irrespective'succe^^
and assigns.--The wording iised in this Agreement is ihe.t^'ording
chosen by.thc parties to.e'xprcsSiihcir m'uYual jruent; and ho,rule'

' of constnitction'shajl be applied agairiiTt br in favor of any party."
Any aeiions arising put of this A^eement shall be' broughi-ahd
mainiained.in New Hampshire.Supenor Court which shall have

. .exctu.siyejurisdldiion.thereof.

■ 19.'GONFLioriNC TERMS. In thex;event of io connici
beivwcn the (er^ iHis Pr37Tc^ (as iriodified in EXHIBIT'
A) and/pr'oii'qchmeri^^^^ amcndmcfii thcrepf, the .terms of the
P,07.(as.nx^ificd In EXHIBIT A) shajr;c^^

:;20. THIRD PARTIES. -The parties hereto .do npVj.n^^^
benefit.; any third parties [and this Agrjecmcni. shaH ^ bV
consinkd i!o.bphfer any.such benefii.

^ii; HEADINOS. Thc.iKadings'ihroughout the Agrecmcni arc
;fpr :ref^^-purp^ and ihc. Wrds ^taincd therein

. shall in hp w^y bc;hcid ibxxplain; irv^ or;aid;in tlK
'•iriitrpreiatibn'.'cpnsifbcuojyt^
Agreernent,

22. .'SPECIAL PROVISIONS, Addiiib'nal br^rfibdif^ng'
. provisions SCI fprih in the attached EXHIBIT A'^.lricbrpPi^tcd ;
iKrein.by'rcfererice!

U. SEVERABIU In.ihecVcnt;qhyp
Agreement:arc held biy a court of coffqjeicnrjurisdicilpn'io be.
cpmra^ to any stale orfcderal law, the remaining provisions of

.this Agreemerii\vlll:remalnjn fullTbrce and.cffeci.-

:24.; ENTIR^vAGR^^^ rhay be,
cxecui^ln a .number [pf cbunterparts;' each of 'Ayhich" shall be.

."^'chictf'qn 'originq^^^ cniire;' .agrecmchi Md
undcrsiandihg beii^eh [thc 'pam aqd ■supeiqedw- all, prior
agrccnients qnd undersiand.ingi tsSih respect ip the subject niaiier
hereof '

;Pagc[^'pf 4 M:Gomt.ciorIn|ials^^^^



' New Hampshire bepdrim of Health and Human^^rvices
ifnhijgratlpn;^ ̂  Afghans

EXHIBIT A

■Revisions to'Stahdard Agreement Prbvlslbns-

I. Revisions to Fofifi P-37i General Provisloris ^
;Paragraph 3,.'Effecliye Date/Cpmpletiph of ;Seryicfe.s. Is amend^ by a^dlhg

. sut^alagcaph 3i as follows:
3,3; Theipartjesirnay e>dend for up tWb (2);addiii6nai yeara'

from ;the Gompletipn Date, contingent upon - satisfacipry. delivery ;6f
serVicesi available funding, agreenrieni oj the pariies, and^pprpyal p^
^dgye/nor ahd_ Execulive^&

Paragraph ,12, Assignment/ is amended by .addin
: subparagraph 12:3 as' follows:;
■123; ^ybpontraclors are sub^^ the. same; cbhIra cdnditiohs a^^

Contractbr idrid the ;Cbntfactpr-is responsible lb ensure: subcon^^
compliance with those conditions; The Contractor-:sh^ witten
agreements with all subcontraclors.vspecifyingt^
and. if applipable, a. Business Assbbiate Agree accbrdah^
the Health Insurance. Portability and Accourltabilily Act. '►yvriilen;
agreements shall specify how cgrreptiye actibn,^ be rnanaged;' 'The
Cphtracipr.shall manage Ih0>ub<^.ntract6r^
basis And lake correctiye action as heces.saty: the'Contractor-sh^^
annually provide .the: a list gFall subcpptrAciprs prpyideg
under this Agreement 'and notify the State of any jhadequate.
.subcontractor performance.

m.
-SS-2Ci2i-:bHE:OJrlMMJG-Ol .A-l.? ,Cofttr^b?
■  T'". , . . .. ^ 8/29/2022
?AM!MtAa CommunHy Pa^ 1,^.1 - "



O^Sign

New Hampshire Department of Heatth and Human Services
Im'migranon - Related Legal Assistance tor Afghans.

EXHiBIT B

Scope of Services

% Statemenfpf Work:

1.1. Gbhtractor Shaii pravide eligible nationals who eriterep the United
:Staies; with humanitarian parole status with basic iegat Qrieritalipn bn
immigratiphVslaty^^^ immlgratipn protections under the law.

t^2. The Cpntractpr;shaijt:

■1.2.1. ;Ck»hsult with a clierit. tb determine imrhigratidn-related'assisfa^^
needs,

1 ,§;2, inleryigw the plierit tp/pbtain releyanl information.
1,2;3., ,'Assistjn the^ of losl or dartiaged^ irnmidration documents

^and/or assist;with the correction of Incorrect immigration documents,
1,2,4. Proyideintprpretatipn services to ertgage the client's'support in fillm

''Out'reieVahtlmmigralion fbime
T;2:5.:: tmnslate relevarit documehts into a clierit's preferred language,ysnd

.^explain all relevant forms to the client to provide the .client;
greatefljnderstandih^ of the forms and the.U.S; irnmigratlon system,

■1.2;6. Physically compleie relevant forms and retrieve and/pr prepare^
supporting dpcumehtation forreleyant

1.2.7. ■ Proyide guidan fee waiyers-and assist In the tpgislics of s^
Ifeeyyaiyefs fprforrh

Vi;2i8. .Represent the client in . an affirmative asyturn interview or other
■ mandatory in-person irhmigraiipn-related legal " assistance
appointments.

The: Goniractor shall respohd to:
i  : 'Imrnigratjpn-related'inqy^^^ the U.S. pepartment prstate

^Bureau of Populations, pefu
'1 ;3!2. UTS. Citizenship 'and Imrnigralion Seivices (USClS) Inpuirieis,,

Including requests or notices of:intent tp deny. '
'1,4,, The"; Cpnlfpctpr ^shSII draft rand filp^f^^^^ follpwing immigrat fpHms.^

which Include

1,'4;1, Fiprm l-;589; Appli.calipn for Asylyrp rand fpr Withholdih^
:.fP.tMirme.live^3syiym .appljcaiipn's,-

1^021 i^pplicatibh for Tdnlpdm^
T',4l3; Form r^l-30,;.Pellti^ for .Alien Relalive :(lf hling Ipr, a spouse, the

ma/riagamusth^
'  - ^ ■ • . ■

iSSi20^:OHEp,l;;IMMra^^ 'B-ZO pCKiUectW .
„  . ..8/29/2027

''AsdrtHa.Commun^SpiS^a Paop l^bl;6 PalB " ̂  "



-C^^'En^l^'lb:jCAC^

New Hiampshire Department of Health arid Human Services
Immigration ̂  Related Legal Assistance forAfghartS;

EXHIBIT B

1.'4.4. Fotm ,|r73p. R'efugee/^ylee
!l - 4..5. Fqmi Iv4$5; Application to Register'Perm.ahenf^^ of AdjusJ;

■Statys;-

1.4;6, tp' Rernoye Conditiops on Residence.
1j4;7. :.Sp.e,ciaj Immigrant VisavappiicatiOris (e.g. Forriri It360, Pelilipn for

Arherasian, Wido.w{erjrbrSpejciei immigrant).
iV4.8; ;F6rm.yilv'Applicati6n Dbcurnent.

(.4.8i1,: Humanitarian, parole applications for immediate famHy
members ,6f Afghanistan Supplemental Appropriations,
Act jA.SAj-eligible^popuiations. r^^ In Afgtiahlstan
or Otpbr coyrilries outside of-the.Uriited States;

I-4'?- ^Advance parole travel idpcuments for ASA-eligibie popylalio.^n^^^
i;neebiri06;traVel pnor tO .obtliiriihg status.

i.S. Reporting
T,he.'Gonlractpr shall prpvjde>a:;list pf-A legal assistance
■bbntraciors^p thfe^fico pf '^fygep ReselUemeht (ORR) to cpliept;
data on:

l:Ay . ,^Nym^r of jndiyidyal.s prpyided legal assistance; and-tO;
■theOxtehippssih^ "

i;5.T.'2' Cas.eputbornes;.
JGontractbr shall: subM^^ ihformaUpn within the. ©Mice pf

.Managernent-and" Budget :(bMB)-approved report fp fP/ Lhe;
;prdgram(s)'that thispurpbse;.;

1:'5;3; the' ^©bhtrpplbr shall Submit .serpi-anhual^ reports tO ibhsute,
.compliance' thercpntracl which are not, limited to:'
'number P.f;plieh,ls;sery^^^

1i5r4. th;b©bhtractbr maybOreqUiredibprbyjde
rtotheReparlmenHn a fpirnatsp^

ir6,Gneyahbes and^Apppals:
4,6.f,. the boniractor shall maintain.'asysteni for resplyjng.and

repprtirig eliehtOompIaihts services, prOceSses, procedures
and staff;;

.1,6,2. The Contractor shaii maintain a grievance process. Any grievances.
filed'-anBitofeayailabteitbtHe^Dbpartmbhtb
the procesp iTiy s! iricl^

M- ■
■SS-2023PHE^1 •IMMiG-Oi :B-2,0 Cdnlram Inttlals

.. ..... , , . .8/29/2022-
/^CWlria CpnvT*^^ Pag®2of6 ■ Dato • • .v



robo^h Env^ lp:;c^65040^^^0^e^

New Hampshire Depertmeni 6f Health and Human Services
ln;imlgr.atjpn - Related Legal /^slstanpe for Afghans

EXHIBIT B-

•  Client narn.ej'

l6.2;2. Type of seNice:

1.6.2.3.^ Date of written grievance;:

1.'672.4; Nature ahd subiecl of the gnevah

1.6!2.5. Who In lhe brgahizatibn reconsiders agency declsib

,1.6:2-6- V^h;at are the Issues that can be addressed in the grievance
process; .and

1..6r2.7, How cfierits fare informed, ;,pf' their nght to appeal pr .file
grievances.

ly7^Xrailsitlph process

1 ;7..1, The:;Gdht'ractor shall'h'ave a transiiibh prodess for plientsin the
eventfhat they muslbe tra'nsitioned tp.a.difierent s^^^
must submit their wririen transition process to ihe.pepartment v/llhin
ninety (90) days of ppprpval of the Agreement- the process must
ensure:

17.1.T, Uninterrupt^deliy^

1 Ml .2. A method -of notifying :clients ;and.:ihe ;pbmrhuri about thb
lransition;Vand

|.7;i;3. A staff niemter mus^ ay^iable to address questions abput
theTransltipn.

' i v8;^ Peiiormaricb Measures

.'1.8.1. thaCbntraclor shall dpcumentjan

i..8;l;1. Evidence ;pf a fee waiver fequ.est was submitt^ tp
USGjs an^^^^^^

1:81.1.2: Justificallph blithe expensa bp the basl.s of 'the. .clieril'.s
^.eiTIP.OStfated inabjil^^^

V.'8:.i.3.s A piah that.equitably.
coverage of fees fpr thp fprm.sjisted in lSecliph 1.;l2:r
arid

] i8.i .4. Ah e>:piaiialioh:p|hpjiy itlTleilbontractpr's psp Pf.f uncling
in'1hia:'m^nef->^^ -fyrtherfthe7a^^ the-
prpgrams.^

a,S-M23pa'E^i,-IMMIQ-di B':2.0' ypOflUactor^lftiilab
8/29/2022:

^•AKWxta.pbmmurtily.S;^^ PaOsS.olS Date •



N^W Hahipshife and Human'Services:
Imnijgfpiiipn Lpgal Asslstanpe fpr Afghan?

EXHIBIT B

The ̂Department will monitor Gontractp/ aciiyitie.S;
fepprted ?emi:anhually ar^

2; ExtiIbijts Iric^fpjor^
The Gbritractpr shall use and disclose Protected Healjh, Ipfptmatbri: jn
•compliance with the :Standards for Pnya.Oy of Individually Identifiable health
.(nfprm.atipn^^ (45. CFR Parts T6p .and ,1^) d"der the:
Jhsuranpe. Pprtability and Accountability Act '(HIPAA) ;pt T99b, arid, in^
;apcbrd.arice:y^th the attached Exhibit I, Business, Associate Agi^^
rh'asbeen:executed by

;2:2;, The Gphlractor shall nianage ajl .confidential daiaiet ifiis Agreement in'
■accprdance with ,the. terms of Exhibit ,K,. pHHS Jnfprmatipn ^Security
Repuirement?, .

[2.3;, The .Cpntractpr 8 cprhply with'all. Exhibits O thrpugh K, whichTarea^^^^
hereto arid ihcprppraled by reference

<3. 'Additional Terrris

:3;i. Irnpacts Resulting from,Court Orders or Legislative Changes
:3:V..T the :Conlractor agrees thati to the extent future stale pr/ledera!

legislation or :cpurt orders rnay have ,an impact on the: Se'ryicei?:
described he'reiri, the,Stale has the righiio modify S.eryice pnpiit

. and expenditure rdpuiremenis.urider'thls Agreement sp ae
^bornpliancp'therewith.

®.2;- "Federal Ciy.il Rights Laws iCompriance;^Gultura^^^^ LinguisticallyApprpprM^
Prpgram's aridSer^
3:2.1. T.he Cphlractpr shall sob^^ yjithin ten :(ip) days pf the Agreem.ent,

E,ffe.cjiye' ,pal pi the cornmu'nicatldji::^
and language' .assistance -services to be provided to ehsure
rneaningfiJl [access to programs and/or services: to indiyido.ats with

.jirriiied English proficiericy; iridiylduals w deafjpr have hearihg,
(pas::indiyiduals vyhprar^ low yisjohijahd iridiwduaisrwl^
:have.speecH chailengds.

i,3;:3;; jCleditS;an'd'^p^^
3.-3.1. ■ All .dbcurhdhts, riottdas,;;p(ess.reldases^^^ arid plher:

■ malenals: prepared during prtesulting Irpm the; perfprrn^^
iseiyi^kpfthe Agreemertt;?ha!l^
preparation;;©!:;this (report, ; dbcumerit ;e|C/): vyas firiapced :urider- Bh
[(jpntractwith th,e,Statdpl,,N.eW
;HUmari Services, with fuiids prSvided :ih';p^rt % ihe^iStaie.bf
Hampshire: and/6r, suoh;ioiher.funding.[sources: as werp avai)aBle-;pr,

"  ■ "ic/ ■
'SS-2d23!bHE;ov-lliWlP^^^^^^ - Briz.b Con'traciiw;iriiiiali''___,__.

'  ,..i';8^29/2022
'/^ccniria.C^mw^ P^e:4.'oJ,6 •pale;-



b;baj^n Envelbp*'^ '^6Sp4(^^^

New Hampshfi'e bepartmen Health and Human Services
■Immlgratidh - IRelated Legal Assistance for AfgHans

EXHIBIT B

rec^uired, e.g;,. the United ;Staie:s pepatiment of Healijh apd ftpman
■Sen/ices,'' ' .

3.3.2; 'Ail materials produced Or pUrchased.underjHeAgre
.prior approval fro.rn the Department before printing, propuciipn,
dislnbutipn of y

3 3>3- The pepartmertt;9halj retain cppynght ownership, for ,an^ anp -'all
.originarrnaterials produced. ihciuding.'but no lirnited to:-
:3:3.3.T. Jprophures. ,
3.3.3;2, Resource directpnes.^

.'.3;3T3;3':- Pfpldcolsorguideliries;
3^.3;^. pipstersv
3.3;3.5, Reports:

,3:3v4j The .GontfaPtpf shall hot reproduce ariy maienals produced under the.;
Agreement without prior .written approval from the Depariment.

4. Records;
TheiGphtfactpfiShall Keep records lhat ihclyde, but are hot limited to:;,

'Bboks,-. recPrds, documents and other electronic or phySlcai idVta
evWencing and Veflecling all costs and pther expenses, Incurfed by thp'
■feohlfaclor iri the p;erfdfmahce of the; Cpntracl, arid all incdrtie' received
^py'cplieciedh^
{All . fecpirdsJ must bp :friainlained ip accofdance with yaccpuhhrig
:procedur0s aridpraciice.s. which^^s^^ proper|y refjeciallisuch
jcQsis .arid ,expense are acceptable idyhe DepaUm
itd .iriclude/wthbut lifriitatibh, 'all ledgers^ books,, recbfds, end brigihal
eyidencp;;6f;cpsts:such as:p;yrchas;e requ orders; vpychers,.
TequiSijipris, fpr materials, ihverit6ries,.yaluaU
ijaBpn tirrie cards, payroils, arid other, records feqUesfed or required by;
yhe.Departmefit. ■

:4v2,. ;Purihg the';temv ofyhisiAgreeiheritahdvthe-pffip hei;euhdef;;tHC
:behartm0MtJhe;Unit'^^ and Hurhah;Sefvices;;arid
jany iprtheir designated :represen.tatiyes. sha|j 'haye access tpeji'roppds'^ri^^^^
yecpfds majritajned^ pufsuafitj to the puipopes; :,pf;'y^^
.^xamiriatibri, e'xc^^^ ifanscflpls. Upbh the pufbhase by'the b.epartmeht
df the^max^mum: :number:.Q^un^ts provided ;for in the, AQreerneht erid upon.
ipaytTiehtbiIhe pnce i|rnitaiipn'herednder,;the Agreement ah^
pf the;'pafties Keieuhdlf l(exbe^ by ihe jemis'
Agreemehl are' .to bei^peffdrrhed' after the .'end .dy ihb. term :df ibis Agreement;

aS-2629:6HE-0riMM|p,-0 .;B,-2.b iCwlidcipr-trtUals",
8/29/2022'

:A«w^Porhfny^ P^.5cil'6 ———r-



bp^'gn: E^.o(M ID; CACe5I^6-3e^b^9^

New Hampshire Departmeht bf Health and Hfumah Seivlces
Imnriigratibn - Ftelated^ Legal;^s^stance;to

EXHIBIT B

an^or suiviyeiihe leltniha^^^ ;qf the ■ Agreement) shall terminate, prqyided;
hpweyeri that if, upon; review of the Final Experiditure Report the Depaiihient
[shall disallqwah^^ herPunder.ltie;
!Departmenlshairrbtain'the:right.-at itstdiscyption, to deduct the ainduht
iexp.enses as are::disaj)pwed 6; to recoyer such sums frpfn the Gontractpr.

M-
SS-iioiM^HE'-Oi-iMMid-oi b;2.6 ' [CboMcVoViWiiafe
,  V <..< 8/29/2022.
j^cwlfla CofrMTM^ly .S^fvjcpji Ir^.r Oalo -- • ' '



■boco^p Enycto^ ib;CAC85WO:^.Mp4

New Hampshire Depailmeht of Healtii and Human ^rvices
immrgratipn - Related Legal Assistance for Afghans

EXHIBIT C

Payment terms

1 This Agfeeme^l&fund^ by:
i..1. 'iOO^ F^eral funds^Refu^ Sewices-Pro^

on March 23, .2022, by the: Adrfiinislratioh for Children and Families.
Refugee Support Service Program, CFpA # .93.51^, .PAIN #
'2022G9922r8V

2;. For the purposes o|fhiS; ̂ 9reem^^^^ has identified: -
The Cphjractoras aCpntra^ctb''i:ih:^ 200.331.^

.2:2: The AgreVmehfas NON-R&D, Ihfaccbrdance pFR:§2pb.332.
3. payrheht shalpbe pn/'aVobsI M for actOaj exper^itgres

Incurred in tbe; fujfiltrnerit of this Agreement,^ shall be Iri accordance yvith
the approved line items, as specified in Exhibits C-1. Budget through C-2.

:4; The pbh.tractQ^'shall sbbmit an ihw^ the
department hdlaierihan the hfteerith (15th|.woi^ing day of the mo^^ fbHoyving
the month in which .the services vyere provided;, The Cpntrac shall ensure
each invoice:

4;|, includes ih© Gqntraclpr-S y.e.ndor registertrig with
Hd.w.; Ha rnpsh i re: Depahm^^^

4.2; lasubn^tted in fprm that js prpyidbdby orlotherWise;acceptable^ Jthe
Departrheht.

>13: Identifies :and reqye^s payrriem fpryallowabie costs incurred in the
previous iTiorilh;^:

4:4.: lo.cludes euppodihg documen|atipo:oi:a!lpwabtq,costs^w^ each invoice
ihat'may ihcludb, b limited to,^:tim¥
receipts for purchases, ahdprbbf of .

,.4.S; Is compl.efed;4^^^^ returnedioThe Dei^^
docunientatiph fbralib^ e^ehSe's to initiate

■4;6: is-as'signedah elecjroriic'.slg'nature,jncTude^ dpcurnentatipn,'
•' and is eniaiied tp.beih^^^^^

Fi rtahpial. Manager;
. dbpartmentVol H .;Humah Seb^ices
1;29 Pleasant Str.ee],
6o ricb rd i • N H 63301

rSS-^;prt'G.b'i:(riiMIQ O-?;? ;C6n>ac|6r

(/Ixccnlfe CprnmuhHy.ServlcM;^^^ :



ppdfSign^Ei^'olM

t^ew Hampshire DepaKmen Human Senrjces:
'  ImirilgraUon- Related

EXHIBITC

-5; The pepartment'shall make payments to the'Gprilractpr within thirty: (30) days;
of receipt of leach Invoice and sUppprlingydpcumehtation ifgr authoiized

■ pxperi^s, subs^uent 16 approval of the svbniitted IhyOice.
The.ifjhal ihybiceVa^ expenses'shall
fc)e:idu6 to ihe Departmer^t; no later than forty (40) dai'S; ;aher the coiilract
conipletion: date specified in Form P-37i General ̂ Prgvisions: BIpcij Ir?
Gornpletioh bale.

7\ Nptvyjlhslanding Paragraph 17 of the General Provisions f^prni ;p^.37i changes
iirhited to adjusting amounts Wjihin the :pnce limitation fapd eOjusting
encuh^brarices bejtween State Rscaryears-and budget:ciass lines through the
Budget Office; m made by yvntton aOT 'pj; dPfh partie^^
obiainirig approval of the'GoVerndf and Ek'eCulive bduncil. if rieed^ Ohd
justified."

.8; Audits

8.1. the;-^ must emaii an annual audij to dhhsyac^
lahypfthpfplldwih

:B;1 ;'1. Gdhdition: A. - The boritraciorfex^nd ;$75d;dbd,6'r; mb^ in,
federal funds received as a subrecipieht pursuant to^2 Part
. 2dP,;du.rihg,the most recently completed fiscal yeah

.8,1:2.; -Goiiditiori B - The'jpphtfactqr%suW^l;lo^udit
;reguirerhents pf t^hi RSA 7:28, l.ll-b, pertaihihg.itd/c^^^
dMapizafidps fecGiyihg.s^^^

8J;3^ :GdhditidhX;-* Th^GoOtradtbr is;a?f^ re^uimd
by S^ecurity and. Exchange; G,bmmissipn::(S.EG)^
submilah annual financial aud

0.^ ^liConditibn ̂ exists,Ihe Gpntractprehajl subnnili-Oh;anhpal
performed by an ;independehl Public - Accdunta^^^^^^^ (QPA): tp
;dfihs.act@dhhs.hh.gov within 120 days after the close of

accdrdanceowiih.lhe reqU^
•200,■ ■Subparl F ,pf ,th,e . ynffprm.' Administratiye; ;F^equirernerits;^ iPps't'
;Prtncigies, W Audit Repuirem^
:8.2.i, The .Cpntractor shall submit a.copy of any SingleVAud^

■•ahd;ahy.a^pci^edc6V(^
i'subhriit' quarterly; progres^ Tepbrts; Oh. the; ■siaiuS .of
■implenientation pf ihe,cbrrective-e^

.8;3:': .'irGohditionBplGondilion.G'exists; theGpntractOhshail-'^^^^
ifihancial^^udit^perfprmed by an iindepehdent b
ihecipseypf the

'  tk
;^2p2.3'-pHE'PVrlA^lGjp 1; C^2..0 . C^raclpr

•v,-.,. ,. - ■ ' .'8/29/^027
:'A«'erilrirC^mVnity'S.O!Vi Dato - - ■ •,



Q^S|n

[New Hampshire pepart^m^^ of Health and Human Sianrlces
Immigratibh • Related Legal Assistance for Afghans

EXHIBITG

.■:8.4; In addition to, and not !in any way in limiiatidn of oblig'atibhs of -the
Ppnfract, it is, understood and agreed by the Contractor": that the
(^ntfactpr^^s^ be held liat)le for dny state-or federal, audit
andihail reiu.rn tpithe Departrnent all payments made under,the Coriiraci
to^which exeeption has been taken, pr which have been'disailbvyed
beeausejof subh an exception.

SS-2023;OHE-0t-if^G-01 C-2.0 Conlrodoriraiials
.  . . . . W29/2022

;XMb.nln.a,ComrhurA , PaQO3of3; Oale '• •■■ ■'



CkwuSIgn E^opoiC^'CAC

BT-V.O ExhWrc-l SS-2023'QHE-Or'IMMIG^I

New Itempshfre of Health and Humen Services;
Con^tjt pno'bud^l fcfm tw.pKti bpdgtl pcfloU
.Contractdr'Namo: Ascentria Commi/n/iy Sen/feas, Inc..

■ Budget Request for: Immigration • flo7a/ed Logat Assistanca for Afghans ]
■'Bu^et Period VuV 1.2022 -June 30,2023 (SFY 2023)

IndJrIfet CdaVRate (lf,apptlcable); 2a.9^ of salary and wages

K . ;:•» Llhe'ltOT'. program ;co.at'> Funded, by DNHS.
'i." fv

1. Salary awaoes S32;765

2. Fringe Benefits $5;M7

3: 'Consultants :$o

4;. Ecpjlpfnenl^ , . . ,
tti '

andAipp»niixfvu2Cffia00:
W

5.(6) SupptteS ' Educational $0
S (b) SuppitesTUb SO
S.(c) Supplies • Pharmacy ;$0
S-(rf) Suppticg • Mcdicol ■so

5.(e)- Suptfies Qflice $300

6. Travel $590

7, Sofhvare $0

fl . (a) 0(hcy:-.Mafkeilnfl/Communications ?$0
6; (b) Other -'Education and Tralnlrya: '$0
8.: (c) Other •'Other (^cify tefow)

vOtherYp/ease spect'd^l Vntefprete^ and dodumehl irensfa $g;ooo
Other folaasa so^M OccusiancY Si;235

• Other to/eiftse apadfyj Direci Admin-Jei^hono. /htemet <S980
■.Other fptease spec/hr) •^$0

9.' Subrectpieht Contracts'- ISubedntfacted Serviceisi ;$9,500

Total Direct Costs $53.267

Total Indirect Costs

TOTAL

$8.188

$61,455

Ih.

;8/29/2027

Page i ot i



' boM^' E^iope tp;,CAC8M40r^e^D4.^B W

BT-I.o; •Exhfcil'C:2' SS-2023'OHE-DV-IMMIQ-OI

New Hampshire Dciparlr^^ ^alth aM Human Sery^es
for eMH'euc/gor p^fod.

Contractor Name: Asconiris Ccfrvnunity S' er^ces,- Inc.
Bu^et'Repiio^ tor.!{fnrhigrzti6h • Related Le^lAssisiaiKe forAfgham;

BwSQQi PeTiQd July 1, 2023 ' S^ember 30. 2023 (SFY 2024)

tndirect'Cost RateClt awjlfeabte) 24.99% oi 'salary and wages
-  I

'j,
1  .' *•Pr^rpm iCort • ̂undod'by.O^

1. .."TSalafy & Wages

2.- "Fringe Benefits VA7A

3. Consuttants ;$0

4;-. Equtpmehi . _ , ..
CFff 200.1

i^Ffifi6nObtiVto2CFR.3^ "
r.$b

5.(a) Supplies ? Educational JO

5.{b): Supplies • Lab. SO

5.(c). Suwiites- Pharmacy SO

5:(d) SuppBea • Medical SO

5.(a) Suppiles Oillce ^ S75

6  'Travel $146

7: Software •SO

Si {a) Other • Mart<etinQ/C6'mfhunrcaltons JO

8..(b) Other • Education and Tfalnihp ;$0

S.'fc) Olher'^^Othef'ispedfvbeiow)

Other ft>/ease.s;wcr'/yl lnlen>r^eris''ahd documehl Iraiisla $500

Othdr (ploBse specJIy) -Ocw^ncy, JS306

Other folease spec/M Direct Admin ' Telephone, Internet S245

Other/plea^ specify) $0

9: Subredpiefit Cohtfacts • Subconlracted services $7.500

JOlar Direct Cdsts; $1.8.439

Totol lndlrect Costa

TOTAL

$2.047

$20,488

8/29/2.022;

Pag& 1.0' 1



EiSyeiope

Now Hampshire bepartmentof HeaUh.and Human Sorvlc^
-  Exhibit D '

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:

The Vendor Idenlifkid jiri Se<^i6ri'1l3 of the General Prp^sipns a^feM
^btipfis' SlSI-SieO bf the Dnjg-Ff'eey^rkpl^ AcI of L 1C^i690/TiH8 y.:SuW D; 41
.U;Si,C. 701 et sdq.j. filnd further agriks tb hayc the represprttai^e. as-identlfie.^Sections
liilVnd iVi2 ofthe Ge'nerarProvislohs'^ikutethe foiiowing Cert

'^TERNAtjyE I - FOR GFWNTEES. 6

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ̂ CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION • CONTRACTORS
US DERARTMENT OF AGRiCULTURE - CONTRACfQRS

This certlficaUf^ Is rt^ui^ by the r^ulalk>hs implemehting'Se'ctp'ns SISI-SISO pfjhef
WoVkpiMeAcVpfT988;(P y/sybtilie.D; 41 U S'C/Tp
1989 r^ulatons wisre amended and published'^ Part 11 of the May 25M 990 F^eral Ri^ister
21681:21691)', and require.certificalipn'by gran^ by jnferericei sub'-g and,sub-
cohtracip^), prior "to award; thai.they. wjl. maintajn adrug-h^ Sectib'n' 3017;63p(c) of "
ieguiatipn prpvUesThat a grantee (ari.d'by (nference.;sub-grantws'8nd sub^^ Isia State;
niay eiedip Department In each federal fisbpl. year in r«u pT
e|^h';gra'nt during (hefederei fiscal year, cov^ certlrii^lion^ The certificate'setout belo^
niateriaj representation of fact upon which reliance Is placed.when the.agency awards the grant. ;False
certification or wWtlon of the certificalidn.'shall be grpunda fof sys^nsipn orpayments^ pi;'
tenriination of grants,• or govemmehl wide suspenslbn'pf .debarmeril.; Conlrsctofs uslng .lhisjfplm should
'sfendjito:.

pprnmjsslpner,
HH Department of'Health'arrd Human Services
129 Pleasant Street, .
Concord. NH 03301-6^5::

A. -The granteecprtifies' that;rt w to provide; a'drog-free Awrkpja^ by:-:. .
■i :l'. " Publishirrg'a stateme^^ rrptifyjng employees that the .
"  ' dispensing, possession pr-psb pi a cbrtfolled substa'nceis prohibit"|^ In the.graritee's: ,

workpia^pnd.s^Clfying tt^ actions that will be taken egaihst emptoyees for.viblation of such
protiibiUpn;

i.2; Establishing ;an'origbi.ng drug-free av^reness^
-i:2..ir' TfwVdat^efs pf diygab^^^^ .
ii2.2.. The^grahtep'sFrolicyofni'alnlaim
i;2;3. Any,available drud CPMPseUng. ;reha.b%^ assislance.programs; and
•1;2i.4;; T.hP penatties.that.mby be Irnpps^.uppn empioyee abuse,ylplailpns:

pccurring In ihp wprltplace;
:1:'3^ M.aklrig (ta requiremeni'that each:erri'pl6^e;tp;be;erige^^ ih;the.peif9rr^^^^

given'a'-cppy of the statemMt>
(1:4. Notifying theTemplpyee'fethe statement 'requi/^^by pafagraph'.fa) cpndliipnro^

;^P|dymenl6hder;the;gle"C'^ltVep"niip|oye^^
14;1>. Abj^ b/,ihe,lerm^
'14,2; Notify .(he ernplp ln;,.wriling of hisfprhcr'cpnvlc^^ for a yiblaUbri^pf a/cri

statute;:^"c^^^ 'workplace rio laterVhan'fiy^ days, after such -
convictibn:

rt -:5; Notifying the.agency ln'Wfitlrig;-wlthln ten calendarpay's.pft.er rew notice under
8ubpa>agrap.h.li4-.2 frpman;bm'ployee6r:otKeiwisejew nolico pf.suchfcpnw^
Empkfyere pf.cprivictedemployees'must.prb^^ pwjti^ iiAlbrtPpy^
bffice.r pn;y^se;9 ra h| ̂ iyiiy the; cpn^Cted^mplpye^^^

•aM.:
'ExhlWf.p.^CVrilfiMl^^^ :yerdor lnWB|s

•'Wofkfiace'Re^r^enls'' ■ ' ' """ ' 8/29/2022'
iCuOHMS/iiorii



'D^S^ ibrCAO^

' New Hampshire Oiepartment of.Heatth and Human Services
' ■ iExhibit 0 '

hii diKlgnat^ d'lccnt^ for the i^lpt of such notices. N6tice>shan Include iHe
KJentifi^Hpnnumbe^^^^^^ grahi;

i;6V Jakjng one of Ih^ Allowing ̂ pns. wiihln 30 calendar days of receiyin
i.sybparagra^1.4.2,.wilh re$pe^ to any. employee ̂
1.6:1. T^ing af^ropriate personnel aclibh agaihsl such an emjjtoype. i^

:tem)lnaUM;' cw>i5^ the requirements of the flehabilitation Act:Of •1973;^as.
•!amended;'.'or,

1.6,2. R^iilnng sudh ernplpyee to participate saUsf^tbhly In a dniigjabu^^^^^^
.rehabilita.tionjp'fqgram approved for such pu by a Federal. State, or^dei health,

.  -laW eriforcemenVor other apprppiiate agency: ,,,
i1.7: iMaktng a good.failh effort to continue to maintain a drug^ree workplace through

(implementalioh df paragrapf:^^ 1.4.1.5. and 16.

2. The'grarilM^ theisp^ proVWed beiow.the site(s) for the pedormahM of w
conh^^nyi^

:piace.6f perfoma^^^ county,'state.zlp code) {|islMcH Ipcatipn)

Check □ if ih'ereare workplaces on fi le that are not identified here.

Vend^ cormynltV sccy.fj:'e^

^pate N3n;ie;;A'"''ee :Mitche J 1
Title, chief c.onimuni ty Services'Officer

lExhWl P- Certincatto'o fepwdk^'b^^^ VetxIof lfitUAb'
'WwX^aceRequirements ' 8/29/2022'

'P^2ol2 ■"bate-" •• • •• .



:OoouS;gn

Nw Hampshire Department of Health and Human Sisrvices
' Exhibit E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

Theyef^pr!lderitlfi^ In S^tfoh Gehefal Pfoyls^ agrees. 16 comply With the
■S^ipn 319p£pybHc,taw^i,01-12i,:Govem LoWylng/and
.31 y S-G; t352,ienri fu.rtiieri^agrees
and,i il 2-pf .the "GeheralRrovislb.ns

; US dEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES -rCONTRACTORS
- US department OF EDUCATION - CONTRACtORS
USpEPARTMENTPF AGRICULTIJRECp.NTRACTORS

/ Pr6grarn8'!(liyii^te:applicab{^^^^^
•Ternporary Assisianceio ^ urider Title .h/rA

■'ChJld.Sup^^ uiyJer-TtllelVrO'
•Spcel Seivices BIpicA'iGra^^^^^
:*Mi0'd|caid P^ ' , . "
•COmrhunily GraHt.un'der'T^^

'•*GHlib Care deyelppmentiB'ipS Titie ly

•The urKJe78ion^'certifie3;'t6'lhe':bestof his'6rhe> knowledge and belief,

'1:r; NpF^^lapprp^iat!^ funds.hayO bwn'paid pr^
• any f^repnTpr ihnue^ or attfem tOjhfluencOa pffl^r Pf emplpyee'.of any-age^^
•pf Cpngress, ah officer or emplbyee of Cpir^^M
'cdnheclion with the;"awardihg pf any Federal c6nii^t,';conllnuatkin. renewal, amendment, or
modification of any-Fe^eral.cohlrad, grahl, loan, or.cooperative agreement (and by specific mention'

fSu^grerttOe.or.'sub.TCOhtrdcior).^ .; ••

• 2-.: If.any.fundsp.lhe/,than.F^ be'eOpaid'orwUIbepakltpanyf^rso^^
Jnfluencirvg braftemp^ng tp influe
- an officer or empipyM^of,®^ ofa Member of Congress in cpnn^i^'wlh 'thfs
Federal coritract/gfant; loan,Or.cooperailve^agreemVht (and by/spiedfic mention sub-grarttee or siib^'
•contractpr).-the uh;def5lgned^all,0m StandardForm LLL; (Oisclpsure Form tp . ;
Report Lobbying. in!accbrdance<with.h^ insifucilons..attached and Identified as-5tanbard.Exhibit'E<i;)

i3;i '^6yndefsigned shail.r^yire jhatjhe,language,^
dpcumenlTpr syb-^ards;at:;a^^^^^ (incjydlng sUbci^lrac|8,:;S^^^^^ and cgntr^sbrv^
',tp'ans.':^d'cbp^ratfyd;agreem shali certliv\an

ThiscedTfication is.a material represer^tatipn of fact .upon Which reEonce was ptaced. when thiis transaction;
■was.made prenter^ Into} ^ 'pfereqyisitefbrm^ prerileririg ihtbithfe
|lransactlpn Ahy l^rsbn who fails
icertiffcationrshall be.Aubject-.tp'a dyii peWally^^^
•;each'-such'f^^^^^^

•yendpr^Namei ^ cpropunity iSe^y3ces^

8/29/2622 ffetC
•Date NamPiAlraee'Mitchell.

mile: iCh'Vef .XbmmLihlt^^ SeiWT.ce's

iJExhlbl! E -.Certlftfflllop^ Vendor Wllols'.
.... ... „ . ■ "V" 8/29/2022.

CLK)>«8rj.i(ffi3 pa^.,1:6f.1; :Date ■■



OkuS^^^iofie ID: ̂

New Hampshire Oepartmehit of Health and Humaii Sei^ices
:E*hlbitT.'

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARME»a: SUSP^
AND OTHER.RESPQNSIBtLITY MATTERS;

The CbntractprldehUfic^^ In Se<^bn" lJ3 of the Geherai Prbyislbns''agrees^^
ExecMtiye pfnce,of the President. GFR Part 76 fegardlnji pebarmeh^
Suspension, andpther Respbh Mahers.'and further agreesJo have the Contracipr'sy'
reprcsenta^e;:as identified.jn.Sectibhs/V.llai^ prpvlsions exePule.tHefoliowthg'
.Ceiiiflcatibn:

INSTRUeTIONSPOf^ CERT|F|GATI0N^
BV sigrimgahd submittirio this!prdpPsal;(cohtract). the primary, participant is'pToviding.th
;ciEHiiflcaUon set ou't belovv;' '' "

^2v The ihaWlitypf a pefspnlo.proyide the 6^^^ not necessarily result'in denial
pf padclpatioh |h (His covered transaci^^^^^ Tf h^ei(sa'ry/the prospei^^^^ shall subritjt an
;explaKaU6h':6f whyit cahhot-prpvide tf^ ciehifcatibnV "Th'e.i^
.cohsWere.djncohneciipn with the.NH.pepartrnbrilof.HMllh and Hurna^ (pHHS)
"deterniilnalipn.whetJTertd'enlw However,Tailure .6^^ the prosi)ective'''prirnary
'partci^nt to:!furnish, a.'certificatioh or ah^expla,riatlpn:shal) .ds^ person.'frorn partidpatlOTih:
thistranwicllbn;

;:3.. The certificab'bn in'Uiis clause isa.rnaterial representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
.when DHHS de'termihed'to eriiter into.this transaction. If it is later deterrnined that the prospective
:prirnary part^pant knbwlngiy.Tendered.:an erroneous .ccrtiflcaUPri, in addition to other'remedies
'availableTo.theFederal Gov.erhmerit.-DHHS may terriiinaie this t»ansaction ?of cause or defeulL

4. The prospecliye primary. part|cipanl shall, prpyi-dei^^ lo'the OHHS agen^ tp -
:^pm'this'pioposa),(c6ritrac() Is sub'mittediifat ariy'time ih participariflearns .
;btat ib 'certificaition was eaoheous when submitted pr-'has become erroneous by /eason of changed
cifcurnslances.

.5^. TheterrnsTcoyered.lrahM^ "suspended,r-Jneligible.'Tpy^
Vainisa^bh;" '^par|icipant.'''pe.rsoh;' cpyerediiransac^^ "proppMl,''.artd v.
•yplunlanlKext^ud^." asus^Jn this c!aU5er.^h^
i.epyenageysectipns of the ivjes-lmptemen.b^^ 45 GFR Part 761 'See the ■
ptta^ed" definiUons.'

S:' The.prospecli.ve primary pahfcipani.agrees'P^su^^
prbppsed;^ enter^jirilb.: ii sha hpl Khbwngiy enter into any l6wer.lieV,<py.e^
itfahsaduqn with;a;'perebn":'^^ 'decjared Ineligible; or yoluhta/lly exclub^' ''
^frprnVarticipalipn inJiHi.s'cpyered^tjaris.ac^ PHHS.

7;., Thb P.^osj^ctjye'pnrna^ padfcipanl further agreM;by submitting this
idause tided ■Certlfi^ pebarment.Suspehs^
.Lower Tter.Gbyefed transp^^^ vHthput.ftwdifiM irt alj Ipwer'tibr cpyered:
vtransactioris.andjn airsoBcitations forJoweritier co.Veled Iran^clibris^^^^^

;8.-, pbiit.icipanl;ln'a"cp transaction may;rP^^ upPn apertiflcatipri-pf^ prpspe.clive partiapbritTnt^a"
Jpwerjiej cpyeredti'ahsacbPri^ihatiUsi^npt.'d^^
•from the covered .transaction, knpws:;thanhe;bef^ificapqn iserroneous.^
:decide the niethod and frepuency.bywhlchjTdetermln prtrKlpals. ;Each
^''rticiparil may. bul ls not.reqyired'tp.;checK the Nohbrocuremeht List (bre'xcluded parties^^^^

'9;; 'Nothing containedliri,"the'IPrepbingi'shaii^^b^^^^ .
;ih order, to rendor lh'gbod faith the'.certifi^^^ knowiedge and

.Exhibit Fr'Ce.rtinMliwRejaJ.dmgbit^m^ Cbhtfticior Ihitlahi-

pu®!^'«»WiJ page'Vo(2 ' pate " ' '



New Hampshire Oepart^nt Health and Human Seivices'
Exhibit F ■

information of a participant Is not required to exceed that.which is.normally possessed by a prudent,
person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

i'O. Except-fbr.transactiohs aiithonz^ uhder'jsa^iaph 6 of ̂eM;|hstru^~risVif a p¥rtid^'nt m>
' covered trarisa^n knowingly enters Into a low^ tier covered tiehsaction' ̂^^^ Is
sus^hded/debarred/lndlglble. or voluntariiy. excluded from participalipn 'ln^thlsjian^^
addition to other remedlM available to the Federal.goyenirnent/OHHS.rnay tenninajXthis.W
for cause or default^

PRiMARYCpyEREO TRANSACTIONS
Vl, The prospective pHrhary parlbpant cOf^fieVtb the best'of its khov^'d^ and belief, that it and its

.principals:
1 l.t; ere not pre^ritly deCoffed, suspended^ proposed for debafmefSt|declardd.i^ or

ydiunterily excluded fforn covered yansacticos by any Federal de^rtnient or^en^;
11:2^ have not vyi|)ih e thre^y^r period precedii^ this pfppd^l (cohbect) beep had'

a (^1 judgn^ht rendered against them for corhimissidn Of fireud or a brimlhal offehseTii
conriection wth obtaining, attempting tp .obtein/or.pdrfprrninga pubfic (Federal, Stbte p/.lpcal)
trans'acton or a cph'tract undef'S publO tr^^ctipn; vi^tiqn 6 Fedefa) or State anti^st
statutes oKcommisaon of enibezzlenwnt. Uteh, forgery, bribbry. fafeifteation'pf.des.l^^ .
iecprds, rnaking fatee staternenis, or receivlng.stolen p^^

'i Y.3. ere npi presently Indicted for 6ther^ae crin>lhaily or civitty by a govemrhWitar'entity'
(Fe<teral. Stete or Ibcal) wi^ commission of any of Ihe offenses enunierated in paragraph '(1Kb)
ofthis-ceriiflcatibni'and

11.'4. have not within a threeV^af'pe'rted 'pr^^ this'ap'plicatto'ryprappsaJ had pH^
transactions (Fedefa!. State of local) tertniriated for Caiise.dr defaulL;

12. Where the prospective prirnary partidpant js unable to cerlify to any of the statements In this
.^rtiticatipn, such pros'pectiyo'pprticjpanl shall ettach^an exjplanation to this proposal (contract)'.

LOWER'TIER cbvERED TRANSA^ .. .. ..
13.: 0y .signing-end apbmllting this jower tier proposol (6ohtiro'ci). ,lh'e prpspec^^ lower tier ̂ rticipant, 86-

Iri 45CFR;Part76. ccKftlflesJo.thVbe^^ of its knowle^eand belief .that jt 'aiyjjts'prin^
;ill. are nbfpr'eserttly deterred,.susp^rided. pfbpo for'debarmeht, dbclar^ iri'etigible. or

' .ybluntprily exCM partidpiatkin in lHis,tr4nsac^;.by any fed
13:2. i^efe the prpspectryeiowef tier pam^cipant Is

prospe^v.e.pailidpsnt shall attach'an e^q^ne'tion to this pfpppsal.(M^ '

•1-4. The prpspeclive,jdwef tiefpafticipahl furtli'er agreja'by submitting lhrs;prbposal:(cp.rrt thaVit.will
ilrictiide this'cia.use entiU^ Regarding p«baritien^^^^^ Inellgibllity, .
•Vblufitaiy. Exduslbh'^ Ibww TIef Cbyered Tran'sadlpfis;" rhpbifiMtipn In'^all ipwe^^^ tier covered
!tran'sactions''and In.all.sollcltBUbns fdr'ibwer tierc©^^^

'Cohtf'actbr Nap^fv.As.w^^^ ty^ ̂ sefvices

%fWmi
Date Name:Ainiec Mitchell

Title: CMef-yconimuni'ty Servi.ces Officer.

£xMbtt F '^.CeHiTKa'llm R^^^tng be'bani^', SM^l^ori VContrador
'AiiddlhcrRospoAaWkyNattw •• • g/29/2b22'



:p^,^ Envjei^ iprCACa

Now Hah^[»Hlre Depaftnil^t of Health iand Human S<eh^lces~
'  Exhibit G

.CERtiFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING tO
FEDERAL NONDISCRIMINATION. EQUAL TREATMENT OF FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND

WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS

■TheOontTBClbr Identifiedln Section 'I.S'of.the General Prpvisiohs'agrMS by signature::otthe,Con^^^
.repxeMntative 'aV In Sectioni 1/1 V;arkJ 1..12 of tHp Geherarprbvision^^ to execute the fbltowlhg
.certir^lloh;-

GpntwtprW^ any sLJbQraniee^ojsubcp.nlractp^ any/apRilca.i?)^'
federatnpndfscn^ [equirements/y^^ may include:;
i; lhe:Omhlbus Cfime Gontrol and Safe.Streets Act of l96fi/(42 U.S/C'.;Secl]6n.3769d) which prohlbltis-
recipients Of fWeral funding under this .statute from discrlmihating, eidier .in empldyrnent/pfactice,^^^^^ ,the-delwe^ br^rvfces Orbehefits; on the baslso^ naiionat pngihV/andise
r^uires w^y.iri'.(^dptents.Jo. prod^^^
- thV.Juyeniie Justice belin'quency'Pfevention, Act of 2002.(42 U.S.C. Section 5672(b))'which' adopts by;
reference^U^e/civirV^^^ Safe Streets Act. "Redpief»ts:6f"federal fundingiunder this

^statute are prphibiled from discfimlnating; either in emplpymeni practices or |n the^delivery of services or;
'beinefits,;on;the basis pfirace, cplor,'>6119160, national origiri; and .'sex. the Act include.s^Equai
Emptoyrneht

. -.Ihe eivll Rights Act of ,1^4 (42 O.S;C-SecUpn 2060d. which prohlb^ recipients ptfedVai jina^^
/asslstarKe ffpm d^^^ basis of race/cplorrpr najipnal .prtgln ln any prpgram^ofiacliyiiy^^^^^
- t%HehaW^^^ Act of 1973:(29'U.S.G. Sw^ whW^ prphlbityredplerils of Fe^^^ finanicla'
•assistance from discriminating on the basis of disabitity, In regard to emptoyment and .ihe delivery/6f'
'Mivlces pr benefits/in any program or .activity;

:ithfArnencans W 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sedions ■12131i34),.whlch prohlW
. discrlmlhatioh-and,ensures edualppportunily for pef^^ In emplpyme'ht.^.Stal^^^^ Ipcal
dbyemrnehtsefSn^^ public accornrho:da|ipns,.'M

• -ihe\Educ«llpn,An}©ndiT)ents;of 1972 (20 U.S.^G. S.ecllonf;l.6,8.1.1.68.3,1685^66). .wtiteh prohibits:
/djsbHminWtipnt>n%e.ta>iy:p
:-'tHe Age^Discnniin^ S^ons^6^(^-07)/whic^ prphitHl^dis^irn the:;
ba^s pf;aye ihi pi^rarhs,or/activities receiving Federal financial assistance, It does not/include
enip.k>Vment discnnhinatib^
-^8 iC;F.R;:pt.'3l (US. Department btJuslice Re^ JJOP/^ant Pr6gramsj:-28 G,F;R:;pt;,42v
(US;-,,Depa,rtment pf J.b5)ic^ Ri^uialions -.N^discnminatlbn; Equal Employ

;an.d,P(;bcedufes): Exbcbtlv.e .OnJer Nb; 13,279 (equal prbt^ion bf lhe^iaw,s.f6f 'fai'th>b"a.4pd ^
ipfgariizatipnsii Ekecutiyejprdbr PPjiFV^aklng
/criteria fbrpartnershi^^ talihrbased.and neight^.r^od prganc
>:28:.'C.'F."R. pt,-38 (O.S,,Pbpartment bfJustice'RegulalionsT Equal Treatment'for Faijh^Based _ ^ .
;;PrganizaiibnS); and Whistieblbwer.prcteclibns 41 U.S.C.^7l2-arid The Naliortal pefense/Authbrtzation
:Abt:(NOM)for Fiscal-Yeal::20'i3 (Rub. L.;112:239; enacted Jahua^^ 2013),the Pilot Prpgram/fpr'
/Ehha.hcenwnt'pfCpntriWt Employee VVhistleW
reprisal'fptce.rtairt^whistie'blowr^.acliyitie^^ fl fdh.is.and conUactS::
;th.e certificate selout:belowJs a mate^l .rjeprese.ntatjon -pf.'fiact'Upon whichTellance Is placed when the.
•;agency w,ards®e gran or viblalion olthe;certiricalion shall be grounds for.;
'/spsp.eni^pn of payments.'suspen brgranlsVpr gpyem/n^
/rtbbatme^ "" . .

exhibit.G. .
... • Cc^traciorIhiltaHi"

Ciftfieiicnoi 'Cisiw*l«n5i tJ^Awii^nU'pwtiWfjB tp F«d«ti) NDW9t)ottTur«$on. EqmI of OfQaniuJora ;
;  ■ ^ ;
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'In the:eVent a:Federsl or .State.dburt or Federal or State adniinistrative agencymakes a finding Of !
discir|mination;ate^^^^ prp^'ss heaiwg ph the'gnw race, cplpr, religion, national ortgin. or wx
Ogainst-a recipient pf.fufids;-th'e f wil forward 8:cppy,df the fir^ding to the Office" for Oiyil Righted
,t^applicable;.ppnVactingagencyor^,iyki6n within Ihep^ '
to .theLpepartfhent of Heajth'and ^

The G6filiadof!ldehlifi^ ihSection il.S General Prbvislohs agrees by sigriature of the.Contractc^s
irepfesehtativejasjdenll^^ in. SOcli^s 1.1 \ar>d 1; 12 of the General Provisions, Ib'execute.lhe fbllbwihg
•:^rtificatiph:. ' ' ' -

I ;. (By signthg.end submi^g.^is p.{Op,<»a)!^^n^act)
'indicated above.;

Gpniractdr NafnervAscentri a cr^unl.ty' isejry.iccs

i/rpioii,
P.ate Harnei Airaee Mltfhen

xWio*'- • chief cbnirounity services office^

V '.•v. • V- V.;-.. . :Conth>clwC«di:a(len'^C(n(<i«^'«^jir*^«(p«iUp<in*iriri9i»F»4«*i.Nb^ E<i^ TrMtaws<iiF«iihrB*M46(9ilriza^^
«Tn4_ ^ \ . .(8/29/2022.
Fi*T..iQni/i4 Pdje'2or2 Date •
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New Hani|»hlre Oe^rtment of Health and Human Services
ExhIbitH.'"""

3^:7:

CERtlFICAfidN REGARDiNQ ENViRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Lew 10^227, Part C -'.EnyifonmMlal Tpbacw SmoVe; also known as ̂ e Pro^N
(Acij; requires that smoking not bd.permitt^ In any potiion of any indoor facility owned or leased or
contracted for by an entily and used routinely or regularty for the provision of health, day care, education,
or,library ̂ rvice^.'tb.children the.!«fvicei a're'funde'd by Federal programs eiih^
directly or through Stiate or 16^1 goyemrnents; t|y Federal granL Cphtract. loan, or lOan guarantee. The
law. does nOt'apply to children's services provided in priyaie residences, facilities furled solely by
.Medicaro or Medicald funds, ar^ porti^s of fa inpatient drug pr alcohol treatrhent. Failure;
.to comply with the provisions of ̂  law may result In the imposition of a civil monetary penalty brup to
;5ldop per.day and/b> lH©Jmp<»itibn;Of an admlniitrailyecornpllahce'order'Oh

The Contractor Identlftad-ih .Sei^pn r.3 of the General Pfpyisipns .^rees, by signature of the;Qontra.ctoifs
represer)tabyeasldchl!ried;m"^<^pn.;Vliend 1^(2^ fojiowing
•certification:-

:1. By sighing arid submitting this cpntracL^^e^^^^ make' feawhable eHorts to wmply
j^th" all ajs^lcable fjrowsipri^^^ Pah C.,kn^,^as the Pro^ChlkJreh Act of 1994.

.Contractor Na^: Ascen cpmmuhlty 'service's

S/2V2622.

;Oate ^ •Name.i.j^inee Mitchell

iChi.ef Cbmniunicy Service

•/IAl-.
E*hD>ft,H;-CeiVr^ppn Regjjdinj^ Coritrador
• ^yirpwrieMaT "8/29/2d2-2'

;c(i6M>^Tf07ii'- Pafle v!p.fv1; Data'
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HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNtABILITy ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

■ the* Gphiractoridenlifr^ ijh;SeWidn; 1/.3 ofthe Geheral^^ ;bf the: AgreemeriT to
Opmply.with'.the Health insurance; PoriabiHify and Accountability;Act, Public Law 104-191 Jand
virtth iKe Standards for Privacy -and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information. ,45
,;CFR ̂ aiis 160 and In applicable tp.business^^^a^^ As defined herein, "BusinesP
'Msqciate" shall mean the. Contractor arid .subcontractdrs and ,agents of the Con^
receive, use or have: access to protected heaiihjnfbrrnatiori uhder this Agreernent arid "Covered
.Eritity" shall inean the State of New Harripshire, Depai^fnerit of Health.ahd Human Services.

:(1j ^ Deflriltlons..

a. "Breach' shall havO the same meaning as the term %>ea"ch""ih seclibn in.4d2 6rTltte,4^
;Code of Federal Regulations

:b.; ;"BiJSlness Associate" has the meaning giyen such' terrh in se^^^ i 6a:T03 ;pf tlVje 45. tlode;.
df.Federal Regulations.

Co "Cdvefed EhOtv-'has the riSeaflihg given'such term ih;seclibri 160.103 of Tjtle.45.
■Godeof frederai Reguja^^^^^

d, 'besionated Record Set" shall have Vhe;safhe rheaning as Ihe terrii 'desigriated record iset"
:in.45.CFR Section'iniSOI.

:e: 'Data AQoreoatioh^shdli have thesame.meariirtgas 'data aggregati.bh" ih 45'G
Section 164:501. "

f. 'Health Care (^Derations' shall have thei same meahihg as the terih "hgrii'th
;iri 45 CFR Sectioh i64.50;i:

:g;. -"HITECH Act' means the Health Iriformatlon Technology'fdr:EconQmie and Cilisiral Hpaith
,Acl, TItJeXIMi Subtitle D, Rart 1 &.2'0f the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of

h- yHIPAA" means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountabiii^ of'1996, Public Law.
,fi^-l91;and thejitaridards for.Priyacyand'Swuh
Jrifbrmation.:^ 16b, i6i2;and l$4.ahd,aniendm

I  'Individual' shall have the same meaning as the term;^'individua!Mn 45,CFR'Secllon'l6b:t63
and'shall include a pe/soh who qualifiesvas a personal representative in accordance with 45'
Cf^R S^tlori .1.64.501 (g). "" " " '

J. ^'Privacy Rule" shaH mean the.Standards for Privacy of ihdividuafly Identifiable^Heaith
Information at 45. CFR parts 160 a.nd.164',,promuJgated under.HiP^ by the United States
bepartnleht of HeaUh^and Human Serviced

k- "Pfdtected:Heaith Information" shall have the same meariiria asihe term "prot^tdd health -
iinfo.rrnatipn",in;45. ^C^ '16p.;'1p3, limiiedlp^lhejinfor^^ or,received by -
;Busln^s;Associate;fron^

Mdi4, ExWblil bon^®ctbf;inliy» ^
Heatih'iiww-aiKePort^

• B^ncsi ABsodate'^fter^ 8/29/2022
PagaXofe • ■ • .Date:
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I. 'ReQtiired bv Law' shall have the same'meaning as the -term "reqciired 'byJlW ifii .45 ,CFR
Section 164.103.

m;.^Secrelarv''-siVali'mean the Secretary orthe Departmentpf.Health and Human Services or
'his/her,designee..

n. ^"Security Rule" shall mean the Security Standards for the Protectioh of Electronic Protected
Health Infprtna^ CfR Part 1W. SutipartG, and amendments thereto.

oi -Unsecured Protected Health Inforrnatioh' means protect^ Heailh lnformatlpri;|hat i^
•secured by a technology standard that renders protected health InformaUdn unusable,
[unreadabje; or indecipherable to unauthorized Individudls and is developed or ehdorse'd by
id standards deyelpplng organization that is ajxredited.by the Arnerlcan National Standards
.Insuiute.

p. Gther Definitions All terms not otherwise defined hefeth shall have.the meaning,
established under 45 G:F;R. Parts 160! 162 and 164, as amended from time to time,rand the^
HireCH.'
Act.

^2) Business Associate Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

3; Business Assodate shall not use;;dlsclos'e, rhalniain oT transmit Protected Health
infbrmaiipn :(PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provideihe services outlined unddf
^.Exhibit A .bf:th^ Further. Busjness Associate, including but npj limited ]tq ail,
its diriKtors,vOfticers, erhployees.bnd:agents,;shan disclose, mainiaip
'PHI In any mdnnbrthat would coristitutP a Viblation of tihe Privacy arid Sebunty Rule.

;b; .Busine^;Associate may useordls^^^^ .
i. ^ ' For the proper managernenj and administration"of the Business Assodate;
II. ;As required by law. pursuant td the terms set forth in paragraph dVteld^
III. For data aggregation purposes for.the healthcare operations.tfCovefed

Tb!'lhe;e)rtent BusinesVAsspciatelspe dri'derthe Agreemeri^ gisclose' PH|;tp-ia.
'  .'i.hini par^, Business Associate mus^^ prior to !makln9 ,ariy!such i,disclo^^^

;re3sonab|elassurances-frpm ihe llhjrd;party that sych PHj; will be held coriflderitially arid
used ot ;furthe dlscidsed orily as, required.!by law pr fpr the purppse for -which it; was:
disclbiecl td the .'third pbrty; arid (ii)Van agreement'frorn .subh party-to" no.ilfy .Elbsin.esS'
Aidociatei Iri/accordbrice with the HIPAA Rrlyacy,.,Seburi^, and Breach fyotificatidri
Rules phany breaches, ;of the cprifideritiality Pf ihe PHI, tp'ithe-extent it has obtained
kripWledge.Pf

::d:- ■ The-Buslriess Asspciate'shali riot, urilessVsuch ;djsdd>ure is reasohabfy riecessary tOj
^prpvldP seiytces:underExhlbliA bf:trie^^ resppriselo^a
;rebuest:fp;r'dlsQ!os by jaw, withput.^firstmod^^
-Cpvbred Eritlty sp th;at;GPyPred Entity hasLan pppprtu^ tp;object tP.the disclpsUre and'
rtpseekdppro Coyered Entity.objects^t^ the,.BMsiri^^

;bi7b,i4'. ^
;,He8lih.lnsurBnMdp^^ .
■BusinewAissbdate'^cei^l ;8/29/2022-

■page.Z^.e Data ' -
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Exhibit i

Assocla^'shall refrain .from disclosing the PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all
'remedies.

e.; ;i(the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate thai Covered Entity has agreed tp
.be'tiourid by additipha! restrictions ov above thosejjses or disclosures or security
isafegUards of PHI pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business AsSpciatel
ishail be bound by such additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI in vidlation of
s.uctyadditipna^^ restrictions and shall abide by any additional-security safeguards.

'(3) ObliQatldris and Activities of Business Associate.

■a^: Jhp Business Asspciaje shall notify the Covered,Entity's Prtvacy.dfficer immedtatety
;after the Business Associate becorrtes aware of any use or disclosure of protected
ihealth ihfprrrialion not pfpvided for,by the Agreement inciuding breaches drUnsecured,
protecjed health information and/or any security incident that may have an impaiici on die
Ipfptectedhealih.Inform^

t). The Business Associate shall Immediately pertdrm a risk assessment when it becomes
;aware;pf;any of .die above situations the risk assessment shall Include, but not be.
!ljni)ted.'tp:- ' '

o  .The nature and extent of the protected healthlnformation involved, including'lhe
itypps of identifiers and the likelihood of re-idenlificalion;

■0] jhe unauthorized, person used the protected health information or to whom the
'disclpsutd was; Made;
:yvhjether the p/dtec^^^^ health ihfprrhatiph was actually aCquired.or/vlewed

\p- The extent to which the risk to the protected health informauon has been
■mitigated^'

The'BusihessAsspclaleV^ h'bufS'qf the
breach ahd immediately report the findings of the risk asse'ssfTherii in writing toihe;
.CoyeredEnV^

g  ̂ THe;Bus[riess Aswiate shall, comply with all sectiphs ,6f the Priyacyi security, ^and
jBreach Nptificatlq^^^^

rd; Bus.lnessii^sociate'shaJI make avajla policies arid procedures, bpdks::
arid records relating to'the!use arid discjo.sure pf PHI received from, or created pr
re^iyed Ky the Business A^^ behalf of Covered .Entity to the Secretaty'for
purpp.ces of dete.r^^^^^ ^pyered Entity's cpmptiance .with Hl^AA arid the Privacy .and
;.SecuntyRlile.' " --

jie." 3usif^ss"Assdclate,shal|. require, allontslwsirie^^
•aCCess .tdPHriunder i.Ke:Agf©e.meht, tp^agre^^ tp.adhere tp 'tho
Testrictiph's:arid CQ the'use'ariddiscipsu of PHI contained her.einV including
;the;d.uty;td I'eturtVprde^by^ 3,(l)^-Th.dGdyered E^
ishajl b'epdpsldef^.a-direcrihifd pariy berieficiaty.oTthe &
;d9reen^n)s.yrith>^dhfi;a6fpr^sjnte.rided, business^

•3/2014,1 .ExhjbH;j, vQ^'8ti6f
HeaBhlnsiffo
iBusiriesV/^iwUte'Agr^

P^Spre Data r
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' pursuant to this Agreement, with rights of eriforcement and indemhificalioh from such
business.a^pcibte^^ be goyerned by standard Paragraph #13 of the standard
contract provisions (Pr37) 6iihjs Agreemeht f6rthe pu^^ of use;and disclosure of
protected health informations

■f. ywthin five (5) business.days of receipt of a written r^uesj frorn Covered Enhty.-
Business Associate'shali rnake availabte during normal business hours at its offices all
records, books, agreernents:ypolicies and prodedures relating to the use and disclosure
of PHI to the Govered Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Enti^ to determine
Bus|ness:Associate's:cpmFiia the terrns of the Agreement.

•g. ^Wthin ten (10) business dayspf receiyirig a reqUe^ from Covered Entity,
Busine^ Associate shall pfbvide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the
Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered Entity, to,an individual in drder.to rrieet the.,
requjrernents under <45 CFR Sectio 164,5^4..

h; Within ten (10) business days of receiving a '^tteh request ffom.lCoyered Entity'fpr ah
amendment of PHI oi a record about ah individual contained in a Designated Record

.  -Set,-the business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered Entity for
.'amendment.ahd ihbdrpo such.amehdment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its'
bbligatid'nsOnder 45jCFR Section 1.64,i526.

;i. Businessj^ssociate shaii document such disclosures of PHi and Information.related to
such disclosures as would be.reqyjred for Covered. Entity to respond .to a request by an
iridiyidua! for an acixuntjhg;Of.di$cldsures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164:528.

j. Within ten (10) busiriessydaysbf receiving a written request frorn Covered BntiWfor^
request for ah acWuriting otdiscldsures of PHI, Business Associate shall.rhake available
to Covered Entity such ihfdrmalion as Coyered Entity may require.tb fulfill Its^bbligatidns'
:tp provide, a pf dlscl.osures wth respect to PHI In accordance writh 45 CFR^
Section 164 ;528.,

k: In the everil any individualTequesis^'acc^ arnendmeht of, or accouriiing of PHI
difyectiy frpm the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall vyithin two (2)-
busiriessjdays fprvya.rd.s.uc^^ Coyered Entity shall haye lhe
respbhsibili^-Of respp^ requests.'. However, if.fbiwardlng the
Individual's request tbrCbyered EnUty^would,cause Cbyefed Entity or the Business:
-Associate tp vloiate H|PAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business As.sociate.
.shell IhStead res^nd^ requesj as required by-such,law and notify
^Cpyered Efib^ Of'such respq

1  y^thjn ten'(1py.busihes5:days ortermihatl6n:6f the Agreement, for any reason,4he
Business Associate shall return pr desUpy. 'asisped^^ Entity, all PHI
rebelyed frprh, or creaited or r;eceived by ih^^^ Associate In conne.ctipn.wih .the
Agreemenlyahd shall not retaih any cdples"or bapk-up tapes of'Siich PHI., If return or .
•destructipn Is npt feasible.-pr the .disposition of the PHI has been dtherwise.agreed to iri
• the Agreement;..Bus^ s.Ha.if continue to extend the. protections of the
■Agreement, to such PHi;and iirhit fuhHe.ruses .ahd^d^ pHl to thos.e,
p.urpp.ses th.a(.makeitheTe.tum pr destructipn infea^^^ long as •Business

.■3!^V4. -.Cprtfadprlrtl^i
^ Bwines'sAss ocfaVfAflf^ 18/ 29^2 022

:P^.4p£8
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lAssociate maintains^such PHI. If Covered Entity, In Its sole discretion, requires ttiat the
Busine^ Assqcia or all.PHl.-'^e Business Associate shall certify to
-GoVered Entiiy thatthe PHf has been destroyed.

(4) ObllQatlons of Covered Entity

a. jCdyere'd Entiiy shailnolify: Business As^ of ady changes or limitatidnfs) in its
Noiice of Privacy Practices provided to indivrlduals In'accordance wth.45 GFR Section
164.520, to the extent that such change oriimitatipn may affect Business Asspclate's
use or disclosure of PHI.,

b; Cdvered Entity shaiKprpmptiy'noti^ Business in. or fevbcalidn
.bfperthission provid^ to Coyefed ErHtltyiily Individuals N^ose PHI hnay be used or
disclosed by Business Associate under.this Agreeinent. pursuant toAS CFR Section
164,506 pr-iSCy^RSe^

ic. Goyefed^ritity shali jKomptl^^ Asspclate of any festfictiohs on the u^; of "
idiscloisiire of PHi that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45,CFR-164:522-,
ito the e)dent that such restriction may affect Business Associate's use or disclosure of
PHI.

;((6) Termin'atibh for Cause

Hn addition to. Paragraph 1.6 of the slan^fd terms and conditlons;(Pr37) of this
.Agreement the Cdvered Entity may irnnlediateiy terrnlnate the Agreement upon Covered
Entity's kno>vtedge of a breach by Business Associate of the Buisiness Associate
Agreement set forth herein as Exhibltil. the Gdvered Entity may.ejther immediately
ierrninate the Agreement or provide an'^cppprtunlty-for Business Associate to curb the
;allegikl bVeach v/ithln a timeffame spe^ by Covered Entity, if Covered Entity
.determines that neither terrriination ndr cure is-feailble; Covered Entity shall report,the
yiolalion to the Secretary; .

1(6) .Wiscellaneous

:a; ib'efinttlons and Reoulatofv References.'Ali'termsiusedl but not otherwise defined herein,
jshall have the;sarn.e meaning as. those lermbt.n .thelp^
irorti tlme to'time.VATeferehc^^ the Agreemehtjias.ar^^^^ ;t6;include this Exhibit,I,.'to
a Section in the Privacy and SecurityBiile means the Section as in effect or asu
amended, .

:b]'^ 'Amendment.' Cdvered Entity! and •Bp'siness'; Asspciate,'agree'tp, take such
•necessary to amend.theiAgreementv'from tirne to tlme as |s necessary for Covered
^Entity to comply with the changes in the requirements of H|^ Privacy and
iSecurity Rule, .and appilcab[e.:federal^^^^^^

:c-. ;Data Ownership: The Business Ass6ciale1icknpwledgeblhat it haehp'"9w'ner$hipTi^
;wjth fesF^l.tgihepHLprpylde^^^^^ pfTGpv.ered.Entity,;

Id,. ilfiterpretatidn.. The;parties~:ag7ee.that:anty,^^^^ ih'lheAgfeement shall be resd.lyed
!td:perrnitCpyefed Entity.ip comply with'HjP^^

^Corttreciof lnaiW$.

Business;Aswdate';:^ .8/29/2d22'
PftobSot'e: :Oi!o
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SeorMatioh. irariy term or cbndltipn of this Exhibit I or 'the 'ap'pllcatloh therepf Ip^py
p'ereon(sy6r drcumstance is held invalid, such Invalidity shall not dffwt other terma .of
conditions which^can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to.this end the
tern>s and conditions of this Exhj^t | are declared seyerable.'

•Suivlvat. Pfbvlsidns in this.Exhibit I regarding the Use and disclosure Of PHI, return of
desti^.dion of PHI. eJrtensipns of the protections of the Agrfe^ment ih sectlohX^ ttie-
defense arid ihdemnificatipn prpylslons of section (3) e .and Paragraph '13 pf thie
:>tandard terms arKi cohditi^ (Pr.37j, shall surviye^the termihatlph^^

IN NAHTNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto.have.duly executed this Extiibjt I.

Department of Health and Human'^rvices Ascentria COflimunity Sen/iCes.

The State

te'sfo 'SwiJflUitltp
Nan^.of the Gdrilractdr;

A'mto Atifc/uii

^Signature of Authorized Representative Signature of Authorized Representative

iChFistine Santanlellp Ainee MtTchell

■Narne of Authorized ,Rppm
lyjssjoci'ate

: N a me- of'Authorized .Representative.

chief Community Services^Officer
Xitle of.Authorized RepreWritati.ve
;:8731/'2d22-

>

Titjepf Authprized Representative
.8/2^7202? i

D Date ate

i3«0l4 r
Insurance'ppftabil}^.AU'

Business /^sodate^^ee^ni;
Page ,6 .of 6

'Contrt'cibr' Inltlar
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C^Sii^ £nv(rt^ ID: CAip^SO^i:^!^

Nw D^paftm^ and Human Servlcm
ExMbttJ

CERTIFiCATlOW REGARDIWQ THE reOERAL FUNDWG ACCOUWTABlUnr AND TRANSPARENCY
ACTfFFATAlCOMPUANCE

l^h'e Federal Accouritebilily'snd Tfansparancy Acl (FFATA)^fequires:prfm« awardwspf
Federal arants.^ual to or greater ttian $25,000 end ̂ rded on or after Qcto^r 1,2010. to report on)
^data related to execk/tiye cornfi^nsdtion :art associated ftrst-tler sub-granits of $25,000 w rnom.Jf the
ihiUaVe^d is b^pw S^ gr^ modi5^tions r^ult ln:a total award equ^ to
!$25;0dP.'the a^rd is subject to die FFATA reporting requirerhents. las of the date of the awaid)
jhoQCoV^fiM Wlth'2 CFR 170 (Reportr^ Subaward and Execiitnra Compehsaliiw Intenpatiph)^^^
'be^ftmdhtdf Health-dnd KOman Services fDHHS) rnustrepoft the fo{lowr)9lnformation focehy^
siibdward drewtradt aiirard aul^ect to the FFATA re^rtlng requirarnents:

)Narne;of entity'
riy .jynpuntof.awa^
3: 'Fuhding
A. NAiC.S cdde i^r ̂ tracts? CFDAp^ nurnt^ for grants
is.';
!6:; .^Award title descr^ve of the^^^ .
:7. Location of bie)iefitity ^ )
i8. Princjpie;piaoe of p^rr^
)9!. Uni.que.ldwtifie^
'l6^-:Tdtalcpmpensadph,andnam(MdfttiBtopfhraexecutlv88lf: _ , . ^

.10.1: Mora than 80% Of iahnual gross revenues.ara from the F^ral g6>ramrnehL ehd.tHdse
;raveriues are greater.-lh8ri.$25M annually and

'1d!i Cdmpens^h Irifomattonjs not already av^able thrM^ to SEC.

Prtrne gi^Vn^p^enls ni^^ data.by the end of the rriorilh, plus 3d'da^;'in.
'.theawardoraW^
The:(>ontractOf Identifi^'ln jetton 1.3 of the Gen^l provisions agrees to comply with the pro^sloni^
the Federai turtding Acajuntabai^ Transparehcy Act, Public Law 1Gf^282 and Public Lew.110f252,
and 2 GFR Pail 170 (Re^por^^ba^^ and Executive Corhperisaton Ihfdrmatlbn), arid !fu%e>.'a9rees'
to'ha'yd thojContractor's re'pfpee'iitativ^, as Iderttified in.Sactipns i.l1;and.1.l2 of .the GoMml Pra>^i.OnS;
owcuiotho^foildw
T^e^^below iiame^ .epnira^.r agrees to)prpvide rieed.ed informatton as outjined above to the.NH ^
)Pepa^.ent of Hi^ri ̂ lybes and to qorhply airappllrable proyisi^ of Vhe Federel

Cbhtracldr NameiiAscen.t'rl a" cprnm^^

;^te ^ Name:Ai'"«
"nt*®- Chie-if Comrauni'ty iServi.ces of-Flcer.

■ik,
J .-.CertiflMUbn'R"^!^^ the FedeSj.Fundlnfl .' Ccotrtclpf..lnli^,

.. .. AecramabKyAnd Tra/ttp«wncyAd (FFATA) CompBarioo \.J8/29/2022
/booHMsnici.ra' 'R«go;i;d'2 '• f''-:.'



OocuSlsn Eiweiope ID: CAC8SCMO^J^^C>48^W-mBE7^052

New'Ham^sKlrolQopar^ont Of Heaitt) and HuMan 80^
ExhrbliJ

FORMA

As the^Gonbacjor j^ntified.in Sectten 1.3 of the General P^lslons, I certify that the responises to the
^belwjlst^.questlons a^^

1. the tJBl[SAM.gov) numberfctr your enti.^.is:

[2: Iri your buslne^ or br^hlzation's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or.crganl^tjon
..r^lye (i tBO your annual gross i^yenue in U.S. federal.oonlradts, subcontracts,
.toahs. gr^ts. sub^rahts, an^6f'C<»peratiye> (2) $25,000,000 Or more in annuat

gross reveriues frbm U.S; federal c^tracb;;8ubcoritracit8, loans., grants, subgrants,rand/Or
qoopera.^OgriMrh^^^^^

y  NO YES

if the answer to #2 above is NO. stop here

If the.answerjo #2 aboveJs YESr'please dnswer the;follbwing:-

,'3.' Does .the.publlc have B^ss to In of the executives:lh yoiir
ibuslness'of qrg^^^^ throughVpdrlbdrc^^^ ur>de> section i 3(a) or 15(d) of the Securttie's

£*<^3096 19.W (15 or section 6,104 of the Internal Reyenue^.Gpde of;
1-9867

.hJ.O YES

If .t^ answey to #3,aboye is YESy stop here
If the answer to:#3 above jls. Np. please.ansvrar.the flowing;

4'. the namesand compenMtion of the five most highly compensated officers in your bu^ness or
prganizatipn.are as f^oy^:

Nainiiei.

•ffamie:;.

Name:.

Amourit

'Amount:.

;Narne;;.

Name:.

'■^buht ̂

Amount:;.

Amount:

XUDHrtSnioro

Regarding the Foderil Funding
A&oynUiM^ A'f^ Tfwparor^ Ad (FFAtA) CompOarw'

F^go'2'br.2

ik
:Contn)ctof'lh&i&ls,

Date
8/29V;2d22^



Ob^gn Envelope ID: CWS5640^38^p:4B;fi3AF4DDBE7SE7e»

New Hampshire Department^p^ and Human S.eh^ices:

Exhibit :K

D.HHS Infpnnation Security Requirements.

A, pefinitipns.

the;fo|l6wing terms mayibe re^ted and ha ihe.descrlbed meanir>g in this document:;

,i. "Breach" means the. Joss of cpntrpi, cpmpromise, unauthorized disclosure,
unauthbrtied ecqyisitlph. uniauthonzed acc^s^^ term reiferrlng: tp
situations where persoris other 4h3h authorized u^ris and for ah other , than
authpHzed purpose have, access or potential access to personally identifiable
Irifprmatipn, whether physicai or electroiiic. With regard to Protected Health
irifprmation, " Breach" shall have the S3.me: mean|ng^ the term.^Breach' in section
164,402 of fiile 45/Code of Federal Reguialioris.

^2.: "^mpiiter :^urity Indtdentrshall ha^^^^ the same mfeariirtg "Compute Security
Incident" In .section ̂  (2) of NIST Puyicatlon 800^1, Computer Security Inciderit
Handling Guidei Natipna.Unstitute of Sja.nda.r^ tec.hnojpgy, .U.S. Qep^riment
of.CPmmerce,

"Confidehtial fhfdrrhatibri" or "Confidential Data" means all cbnfideriilal infoimatron
drs.closed by one pariy to the :ot|w^^^^ as all medical, l>^lth, -financial, public
'assistance benefits and personal Infprmatlpn including without jimliatlpn; Substance
Atxise Treatrneht Recprdsi rCase; Records, Protected Heallh' Ihfprmatidh ^arid
Personally Identifiable Infprmatiori.

^Confidential Information also and airinformalion owned or nranaged by
ithe State of,NH-: created, received from pfiph behalf of the Department of.Health and
Humah Services (OHHS) (of accessed In the course of perforrhirig cdntracted
aerviceis - of which 'cbllectibn, disclosure, pfdtectioh, and disposition is ̂ bvefrwd by;
state^or(federa!.Jaw or regulatton, This iri indydes,- tHjj; Is not lirniled to
Protected Health Information (PHIf Persphal (nfprmafi^^^ Rnanclai
Irifbrmatidri l(pFI), Fedefai jey irifofmatioh (FTI), ISocial ̂ cuflty :Nurnl>ers (SSN),
Payment Card irfdustry (PCI), and of other sensitive arid cdrifidenllal lrifofmatidri.

,4! , User" means any person or entlty^e:g.. :contrad^
business; ass^iate, :s.uli::oritractpr.> other.:d^ user, etc:); that recoiyes:
DHHS; data br.derivaUve data In accordance with tfi^ of this Contract.

■5:. '"HlPAA" means the Health Insurance Pbftability..aridA(xountab[lity.Act 6f:i996 and the
regulations promulgated .thereunder..

■6.« "IrKiderii" i7>eari.s:an:ad ttwl^te^^^ or lmpilbd,!s.e,Curity^po)lcy,'
.which iricludes:alteriipts\Jeithef 6r.sudcessfijl);tb:g^ uriauthorlzed access:t6.a

•  system or its data, unwanted disruption or denial of i^fvice, the unauthorized use of
:a system for the prpcessihg Storage pf data; and chants to S)r3tem har^are^
ififmwafe',' .or spftvra.fe"cha"racte P^.er'\ kridwiedge,, instructlpri; .of;
'consent: Inddents IriciudeMHe.ldsS otdata through .theft or device'fnisplabemlBnt;- loss'
;or misplacement :.6f ;hardcopy docufrierits; arid misfouiing bf.phydcal "or .'eiectfohic.

M.
^VS.Laslu^at©',10/09/18 ExhWl K- .CortraclorlniUals:.•V • OHHSinfpniiaOprf

■S^ri^ 8/29/2022
Pa9o;i;pr9 ''" 'Oatfl. •
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New Hamp^ Department .of Heajt^ and HMrttan Ser/ices

Exhibit K

DHHS Ihfprrnation Secunty Requirements

mall, all of which' may have the potential to; put ̂ihe at- rjsk of unaCftKc^zed.
bcmss, use, disclosure; rhodifj^^^^^ of i^strurt^^^

7. "Open vyireiess: Network" means any'oetvydrk or segment of a network; that Is
not designated by :lhe $late" "pf New Ha.rnpW)lre's Department- of Infdnhatloh
Technolc^ Or delegate; as a prblected network (designed,: testj^, and
approved, by means pf the State, to transrnit) will be consider^ an open
network arid not adequateiy^secureifor the'lransmission of unenciYpted PJ. PFI,
PHj pr.confidenk^^^^

8: "Personal Infofmatlon" (or 'PI') means' Irifbrmalioh which can be' used to distinguish
or trace an Indlvlduars-identity, such as their name, social security number; personal
information as defined In Nevy .Hampshire RSA 35^C:i9, bipmetri^
alphe. pr when cprnbir^.with other persbnSi bV jdentifying infpninatipn'^ |s llhked
or linkabte-tp a spetHPP ihdiyidual. sb<^ as daje and place of biilh, mpthef's rnalden
name,.:etC;,-

9. ?Pnyacy Rule"'shal| rnean the Standards f^pr Privacy pf IndividuallyJdentifi^
Tnformatipn at.45.C.F.R,"parts"l6b and 164^ under HiPM by iHtf-Unlted
Stales Department of Hiealih and Human"Servic^.'

.10. ̂ Protected Health Information" (or -PHi') has the same rneanlng as provided in the.
definition of-"Protected.Health Information" in the HIPAA Privacy Rule'at 45 C.F.R. §:

"■

ii; "Security Rule" shall mean tbelSecurity .Stardafds for the Prbie'ctlori of Electronic
protected Health Information at 45 C.F.R. Part 164, Subpart 6, and arnendmenis
.thereto,. " ••

12. .'phsecured Protected Health Ihfdmiaiioh" means Protected HeaiVh jhforrnatioh that^^
hot secured by a technology,standard lhat fenders Pfbtected .Health Ihfbfmatloh
unusable, unreadable; or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is-
deyelop^ or endorsed by a starKfards deyejpplng prga^^ that isjaccredi^^^^^
.ihe'Afrierican National-Stahda^^ ^

i. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DHHS AND THECONTRACtOR

/A., Business'Use and Disclbsure of Gbnfidential infprmatjpn.

1 the* Cbntractdr rhust .not use,-d[sc|os;ej .t^nfidehjjai infonrnatibn;
except as reaSohabiy necessa^;as ̂ >utiin^ ■Uridef this; iGohtfbci. FuhRer; iSofitractof;
including but notfliniitedMo all Its', directpfs; officers, effiplbyees and: Agents; rhUst not

• use,..disclose,_fTiaintai.h c)r.ir8n In any manner.that.w^ cpnstjlute a vlpialibr>
of the pfiva;cy!and;^^ Ruje..

2. the :Cbhtfactof must nbt .dlsdbse an^..Gdhfidenifaj Information in fesjjohse .,to:.a"

■  - . .m
iyS.'Uslupdaid 1(y09/.1S EjWbltk vCortttiBClorlnWals

■" ' " ' OHHSinhyrMtion'
SjartiyR^^enu 8/^29/2022
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New Hampshire Department of Health jnd Human Services
E)diibit_K

DHHs; Irifprrhatibn Security Requirements

request for dis^los^^ the basis that it fe required by law, JK resppWse-^
subptoeha.-etc.; without first notlfylhg OHMS so thai PHHS has an.bpportu^
cdhs'ehtoibbject.tothe disclosure.. . "

3. if DHHS nptifies the Contractor that DHHS has agreed to be bound by=additj,qnal
reSWdionS over and above those uses or dlMlpsures or security safeguards; Of PW
pu'rst^nt to tijie PrivaOy' arKJ Securlly Rule, the Contractor niust: be bound by such;
additional restrictions and must> not disclose PHl in :yipl3tlon of such adq^
lestrictlons'aryj must abide by any additional security .safeguards^^

4. -The Conirac^pr.agrees that; DHHS Data or derivative there frbrn^discbsed to an En^
U^f must pnty ̂  uS^ pur^ant.tpjhe terrn^^^^^

5. ThCGpHira^br ag^ Data bbtaliSed under this'(Onira^:may ̂
any.;bthef :pufp6ses that are In this Contract.

6. the^COpt^tor agrees , to grant access to the^data to the autbbhzed fepresentetiye^^
of ptiHS for the purpose of irispectihg to confirm compliance with the ternisbf this
bbritract.

ji. ■Methods OF SECUREjRANSMissioW^
•i; Application Encryption, If End User is transmitting DHHS. data contajnlog

•CbhS^®nb,4' .Qaip bet^-een appi'catib,n"s. the i^htrador pttestS the applicatlpn^^been ieyaluaj^ bV. bn expert khbwledgeabl^ in cyber seburity ^ Ibib
^ applic^'tibh's ehcryptbn capabilities erisui'e secure tfahsmissioh via the intern^

2". Computer Disks and Pbrtable Storage Devices.; End Usertmay nbt^use w
or poftbble/stor^e devices, such as a thurrib drive, as a method of transrriittirig DHHS
Pata:

'3; Encrypted Email,. "End .User may only employ .pmail tb;1farisrnit- Cprifidentjal ^Datajif
.•email 'iscencrvbted and being, sent.lp",and received by. emay:;ad of-
'pefsbhs auihorizedTb fecely,e ;such:iriforrna^^
Ehciypibd Web\;Site. If'End Userjs emplbyirig the Web to .transmit Cbrifide^^^^^^

^batatThe se.cure socket ■ layers (5,51) must. be used 'and the wpb .sLte must
:;secure; SSLiencrypts data tra^^

•'5; File Rostirig'Sefvices.'aJs^^ as:Flle.Sharing" Site^ End User may hot
vhosjip^ seryi^s. isucfi as bropbpX; or; Gpbgle; Cipuc! Storage', to itransmJ!
^Confidential Data;

"Crqund MairSeryice. End User.may pnly Iran^^^
.;mai! wiihin;;they0ntinentaf^O^^ wheri|sent to a named Individual.

■7; ;'l-bptbps: "and PDA.- If "End lUser. is- e'rhpioylrig portable ,devices TP- ffansml.t;
ifGph.fl.denfial ,Data;;said-deyices bncrypted and passwprd-rprqted

;;8l .;ppbn V/irelese^^ may "ribt transmitpb^

ys.-Lesi upd8l©4jV0ft/,l8, , Cbntradioftf^ls - • -
.'Sowrily Rfl^roments ... ../Z/29/:2022

^gi8;.3,of 9; ".Daia "•
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Exhibit K

pHHS lnfpi^ati.0h Security Requtrerhents

ywreless must employ a virtuaj pnvate hetwrk (VPN) When
rembtely tiahSmittjng via ah open wireless netwoh^.

9. Remote User-iCommunlCTlion; If End User is employing remote rommuntcaOpn to
access or trahSrriit ^hfidentlaj Data, a virtual private network (VPN) must be"
iristalled bri the End User's md,blie:deylce(s) or laptop from which Infoi^alloh v^ll be
U'ansmjtfe^l or

10. SSH File/Transfaf Pmtb.TOj.(SFTP), also knp.y^^ File Transfer Protocol. If
End User is ,e(hplpyinp ah SFTP to transmit .Gonfiderjlial Data, .End User ,^H
sinjcture r-the. Folder .and access prlvlieges to prevent Inappropriate disp|dsure of
information. SPTR folders and sub-folders used for transmitting Conndentia.l Data will
tw coded for 24Thpur au1o-d^^ (i.e. C^nfidentla Data will be dj|eted;;0

ii,'\Wireless p0)^ces.,:'lf. End User is VahimlHihg pprifidential Data vla.wireless devices,; all
data must be:encrypted to prevent inappropriate disclosure of information.

REtENTION and; bfSPpSITION OF lbENTIFIABL,E RECORDS

The Gonlractpr will on|y retain\the data and any derivative of the data;for the duratioh of this
Gbntract. After suqh .time, 'the Gdhlfactcf Wili have da/s to destroy the; (^ta, and any
deriv'aliya; in whatever; l^rm it .may exist, .uhjess; ptherwise;: required by laW.^bi'ijermittisd
'ui^r thiSj.Gp.ntract to

Ar Retention,

i. The "Contractor agrees ii wll hot store, 'Iransifer or process data collected In
connection with the services rendered under this Contract outside of the
''btaA®.?; this jDhyslMj Ipcatipn'.r^uiremeni.shallalsp ;appiy in, the Implerneritation of

,  ;clpud. cprnputing, rcjpud ;seryice for clpud .storage: capabilities; and Includes backup;
O^ta and Disaster Recoy '

2; The^iGohtractbr agrees to ensure;OfpfOr. security" ■mpnitprlng ^capa.bi'ities areVin
;plade to <fetecVl»tenllal security events Slate brNH systems
andOf bepafbherit'ronfi^ ihOmiatibh for.contracior provide systems;;

:3. the Cdritraclor agrees; to prbylde security .awareness , and educatibh for its .End
Users in support of protecting cOpartmenl confkJential information.

'4. The'CO-rif^Clpragrees to retain all .electrphic end h^
in'a.securp lp^;tipnend ide
;The .'Cbritrai^dr sjbred in a Cloud musfitO. in a
RedRAMP?HitECH i.cdmpHant l^.tuUon and cornply vyi'th ;alj .appljcabie^iatuleV
reQulatipns;feQardif^^ AH setvcrs and deyices ,musk^^
.burrpnUy-sup^d^ .har'den%;biOrating';sy^^
hac!<er, ,ahti-sj:)'am,.an'ti:spyvi^r,e; The..envimhmVHk.as a..

:5;

•V5.:Lest updato.lOrOS/18
pttHSJnfo^O'k'

. S«cu'iity Roqukomonu
■•Pp9o;4ol9;

^ContrbctbrinHlals

...: .8/29/2022
Date .
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DHHS! jrifpi^atioK^^S^^^ Requirements

whole, fhust-haVei^gre^ protedioh.:

6; the Cpnt^^ to aj^ ;ensures: its wrrtplete jbopperatioh witli the State'is;
(Chief informalloh Officer ih detectjohor'any securrty vulnerability of the.hbstin^
infrastructure.

(B. pi'sposition

i,i if &)ntracior v^ll maintain any Sonfideniial Information on iis-systems (or its;
;8ub-cdntracior systems), Cphtractbr will malhtaln a document^ process for
securel/ dispp^ng :bf such data upon request or contract lermihatipn:;and".^
'pbiairf writteh certifiM fqrahy State bf Ndw Hampshire data dMtroy^ hy fte(
.Contractor or part.pf pngpjng,.0meibehcy, arb w
rwdyery b^'ralionS; Wfen ifc lohgerlh use, electrPhic media containing 'Stateidf
New Hampshire/data^ unre^coverable yia a (secure wipe .program'
in apcbrdance. wilh industfv-a<^ standards for secure.deletion and media
sanitizatibn, or otherwise physically de^iroying the rnedia (for example,
degaussirig) as described :|n hil§T Social publication 800-88, Rev 1, Guidelines
for SanitotiP^^^ National institute pf Standards and Technology. iJ. $:■
be|»iiment of ^rn^merce! The Contjector^ and certify in (voting at
/u.rhe.pttKe 'data deStrucljpn, and wili. prpyWe written certificatibn tP the beFjbdrn;eht
u^h request, the wrltteri certificatipn will .Include, alt details necessary \p
dembhstrate data .has. been prbpedy destroy^^and validated. Where applicable,
reguiatbiy and pfpfess.to^ slahdards for retention requirements will be jdritly
.Pyaiuated. by ihp State and iCpntracior prior tp destruction.

;2( UrilesS othewlsb Reified,, within ihiily. (30)' days of the termiriaiidh of/'this
(Gontracl.'donlractpr'agreesto destroy all hard copies pf Confidential Data using a
.secure'nriefcod s^

:3; (Unless otherwise; specified^,, wdihin'.tHirty (30) days :df the terminaiipn of this;
■ebntract,' Cpn to, cpmpleleiy .destroy all etectrphlc ;Cdhfidehtiai Pbta
•by means of data.erasure,.aJSoJkrWvw^^

IV.. PROCEDURES ^

.A; (CdhiractPr agrees-to safe'guard the-bHHS Data received:urider this Cohtracti.:ahd;0^
derivative data of files, b's follows':

1. the (Cdritractpr wiil maintain proper security controls to protect Department
ponfidenUaJ infprmajlpn pfoce.ssed, .managed, ;and/or stored.la the.;deliyery
(pf epntfactj^ .(

2, the', "(^'ntfaotpr ■wil.l friairitain ^ijcies ,arid,.pr(^eduree-to" protect' De]^^^
.^cdhfidehtlaithfprniatioh thrpughput the ■Info/rhatjori lifecyclei . vyhere- applicable.. ;(lf(cm^
/creatiphi user atdrage and eecure'"de(s.tfuctien) regardlesb bf'^^e;
• media ;USed to .st^ (i;e!.;tape( ;dlskv-|;>aper;''ete^

.  m-
V5;',Le»fupdal6 lbr09/i^ , .E*hjW K danlfat^Qf Initials . • '

DHHS lnk!i|nfn(aiJ^ <.
'Seoiiliy.l^ulren^^ i;8/29/2022

'  PatB, ''
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DHHS Information Security Requirements

, 3; the Contractor will maintain ;appr6p^ authentiMtibn and '.access controls to
■contractor systenfis;that collectvtrarismit, or store De^rtmeht'confidential. Information

appni^ble.

4. the Conirador wili ensure proper .security rnoriitpn'ng-capabllitie.s place to
deject' potential security events that Can impact State of :NH systems and/or
Department confidential Inforrhation for, contractor provided systems.

5: the Conti^ctor wiij provide regular isecurity iawaren arid education for Its End
Users |ri supppit of protecting pepartrnent corifidentiai.Informal

.6. If the Cpntractor will be sutHx)ntractir^ >any'core functions of "the engagerneni
• supporting the services for Slate bf New Harnpshire, the Contrador vyili 'majnlaih a
pr^rarri of an - internal prpcess^ or iprpcesSes jltat defines ;specifi,c security

-bjc^bbtalloris. arid rnpniioririg cprnpllance tp security requiremenits; !^at.at a mjnta
rhatch those^fdr the Ciritrab^ fncliiding:breach" hdtir»cbtloh;re'quirem

7; the Contractor will ^rk vvith ll^-Departmerit to bigh -ah^ cMply wHh all appllcatjla
State of Nbw Hampshire and Department system access\aryj authbriiat'oh ^policies
and procedures, .systems access forms, and computer use agireemehls as part of
obtaining and maintainir^ access Ip any Department sysiem(s). Agreements will bp
•cortipleted and^signed by the Contractor'and any applicable sub-cori^ctc^
system accesb^

8. ;if the pepartmeril detefmifOs^^.t^^^ Cpntraclpr is; a .Busiriess-Assocjate pursuarit'tp 45
;GFR 18p;i63. the 'COritra6tor"^ll.execute::a
(BAA) with the Departrheht/arid Is raspprisible for ma compiiarice with the

:bgreeriient.

.9' thp COnlradbr will vwrk vwlH ith'e pepartfrierit at iis .requesi to cbrrijplete a /S^tem
Mari'agem.enf;,Su^ of SH.rvey -js to; .enable"the (^partmerit/and'
.Cbritractbr to riioriltbr for any :chahges'lri.nsks; threats, and, VuO rnby
occur over the 1ife; 6f the Coritractor engagemerii; The survey^^^^w tfa cbmpleted

isnnually, or an altemate'time'^frams at ihe Deparimerits discrelioh with agreement by,
tbe,'Contra;ctor, or the lDepartment may request jhe survey be cpmpte vvhen Oib

■'^bpe'.pf .thererigagement betwedn;ihb pepartrnerit e.nd thej'Gpn^actprcbbriges^^^
40; -The Cbriti^ctbf ,will hpt store. Kri6wihgly ;bf~u^^ ariy'State of New Ha/mpshire/

or pepartrrient'data offshore :pr iwlsideSthe. ltouridan United .?ttates" unless'':
.pflof ^express .written cpnserit,; Is ;bb(ain^/frarri ihe IrifPCmbtlQ.n Security Q^e'

. leadership m'ernber within'.ihe Pep'artrrient./.

11: Qa'ta:-'Secu%' 8rbech. Uabiiity^ Iri ,ilSe,'event 'pf ahyj/sQcuriiy breaph-CO^ shall
■,m;ake. efforts^lb- Inyestigale the ;(^uses,:6f measures/Ip:
prevent future breach, and rriiriimize/any daibage;br 16^ re^sulting from the t^each.
the &ate shall fecpver from the Contractor all costs.of respbnse\8i^^ recovery from

iAl
tVS.'Cftsl ii'^to-IOrOS/.IS ■ ,, ■ E*riiW,K-., vContrg.ctyrniUatsw , OHrtSJhfcwmoUon.

-SecisliyRe^romonls . ... 8/29/2022
Pd^'6 or 9' ' Dait^ " • •
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NeW Hampshire Department of Health and Hurnan Services.

Exhibit K

PHHS Iniforrnati.Qn Security Requi'remerits

the breach, irK^udjrig but .hot limited,tp:^ credit monitp^ring ̂ (vjces. ,mailing
^sts; asspc?lafed.wlth webisiie and te!ephor« call center service's necessary:.due to
the breach.

.12. Contractor rnust, :cprhply with all applicable statutes and regulations: regarding the.
privacy; and security of Confidential fnformatlpn, arxJ must in all pthier .respects
rnainl'atn the privacy and, security of PI arxJ PHI at a level and scope that Is hot less
than the level and scope of requirements applicable to federal ogenclesi including,
but .not limited to. pVovisipns of the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S:C. § K2a), DRHS'
privacy Act Regulations (45 C.F;R. §5b), HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules (45;
C.F:R: Pads 160 and 164) that goveni, protections for individually identin^
Information and as applicable

(13. C^nirartor agrees to establlsh;and fA^ adrrilhistrative; lech^
physiMl <saf^^ protect 11^ iconfideritiaiity :of theyCdrifideiitlal. ^rid lb
prevept uhauthprized use or :acc;ess to. it. The. safegOards must provideja levbl and

.scope .OfTsecurity that Is hof^ than the level and scope of security requirernehts;
, established by .the Slate of New Hampshire, department of Information .Technology.
RefW f6;yendor.Resources/Procurement ai htlps:/A^^vw.nh;gov/doit/y.end6^/index.btm

.  for-the Apartment of .Information Technology policies, , guidelines; standards, and
, procurement infoririatlon relating to vendors.

j4..Coritraclpr- ^rees/to .maintain a fdopurnented breai^ nojificatlpri and -Incidertt
resf^n^ 'pri^ss. The: Gpntractor will, notify tho State's and .Ihe;
Slate|s..;Secu;nly iD.ffidef of iany security* breach ;ifrirhediately;( -ai the erriail :addres^s
prbylded in iSectlori .VI. This Includes a cohfideritial iriformation bteaph/borh
security lre;ldent, or'suspected breach vriiich iaffects or mcludes,any.,Sta^^^^
RaiTipshire systems 11^ connect lo.lhe State of New Hanipshife net^fik.-

15; GpritnaWbr must riMtribt access, to the' .Gbhfidehtial Data Obtained ;uhd6r .this
(^htract ;tq ;on|y tbose authorized .End Users who need such DHHS'/Data to
. perfbriTi their official duties Ih connection: with purposes Identified in'thls Gpntract:

"16; ThelSoritractor must ensure tha) all End Users:

a,., .comply ;yriih. such safeguards, as referenced in Section IV .A. above,,
Implbrhented.'to protect Go.nfideritlal Information ithat-Hs furnish^' by PHHS;
uriderlhis Gbntract from toss, lheft;Orlri

b. safeguard this InforiTialiqn at all tjrnes.'

,  ,c.-. ehsurCthat iaplb^^ and other :e|e"ctrphic Oeyice's/'rhedia ;cph,tain'ihg PHi.-.'Pi; 6f'
F^i are/ehcrypted and passNW

d - send ernallS'Cbntainirig.CbnridenH^^^ Information only if encrvbted and belrip'
;senrt6...aHdJbeihg received by email addresses of; persons iauthohzed to
receive s'lichinfbrmation.

jVS.-Lwl.opdalo I0r09/18 . vE4iaHl K :',Conlr»clw InUiata
pHHS Infemiitton. '

•SecufMy BeQU'iwc^ ' 8/29/2022
■!P8Oo7,of0 Da'ta^
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Ney^ lfampshire Depart of Health and Human Services

ExhibitK

QHBS Ihfdrniatioh Security Requirements

e.- Jimlrdisclosyrejof the Oohfldeh to the extent permittecJ'by law-

f. Confidential Infoimatlon received urxlef this Contract' and .individiiallY:
identifiabie data denved from DHf-iS Data, must be stored in an area that ;s<
physicaliy and tec.hnotogically secure from access by unauthorized pe^nsv
during duiy hours as well as nonOuty .^ (e.g.. door'iq^s. card keys,"
blometric idftntifiers, etc.).

g; ;bnjy authqnzed End Users may transmit the. Confidential batai. Including any
derivative files contairiing personajly Ider^tifiable informatioh. and In all cas^,':
such data must be enciypted at. airtimes^ in trartsli, at rest, or .^en^
Istpfed po pbrtable media as re^

ti. jn all. pttier Instances Confidential peta must 6e rhaihtalned, ̂ 'sed arid:
qiscldsed: using appropriate ^^feguards, .as deterrnined by/a riskTb^sed
assessrnent of .the circumstanices inyolv^.

i. undersland that their user credentials (user ndnr>e and password) rnust not be
[shared with-ariyone; End Users vvlll keep their credential inforrnation secure.-
This applies to credentlals.used to access the site directlyior indirectjy^^through
a th)rd partylappjicatton . . ..

Cpnlracl^ Is responsible for dyereight and corhpllance of their. End P.ser^.
reserves ithd nghl-tq.-OT ohslte .Inspectldfis to monifbr cdmpllahce', .vyith this. -
Cdhlract, Includii^ tfie privacy and Security irepuiremehis prpyided In tie.rein, HiPAA',
and. other, applicable^ and Federal regulations until such tirne the Corifldentlai Data .
is;d isp^S.d,bf;ih. accOrdaiOe' Wiih this ■.Contract.

V. LpSSREPpRfiNG

fhe rcdhtractor must notify the StateS: Privacy Officer and Secydty Officer^.^^^
Secyr[ty;"lnciderits :and, BVeaches Immediateiy, at the ernail addresses prpyided jn
Section y|/

The Cphtractbr :must;Turt^^ handle ahd report [Ihciderits arid Breaches'Jhyqlying PHI. In'
accdiqahce; with" .agency's, docunwrited Incident'Handling.ani^ Breach 'Nptificatfdh
procedures; .and in accbrdahce wiih 42 c;.F:R. §§ 431 ;306, - ;30d. In additlbh to, and
hptwithstahding,- Gbhlractor's .cqrripllanice'with all applicable obligatlbris arid ;prOcedures; •
boritractpr's procedures must,also address hpvy the Gpntractpr will:
1. Identify Ipcideots;?
2. bete'rmine-if persqn'aiiy identifiable Informatlon is inyolyed ln;lncldehls;
3., Repqrt.suspScted qrO^^^ Incidents as required in this Exhibit br P»37;
4. IdenUfySnd. convene a core response group to deterrrilr>e the risk jeyel ,pf Incidents,,

ai^ determinVds^

^V5/Us^;Opda^9,10i^Vs exWbltK iContrsclorJnWals
■  DHHSinfomvatiM

SocwityRequlfemainia - ./•8y29/2022
Pa90,8dlfl; 'PatB ■ " '' ^
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New Hampshire pepartm^^^ of Health and Human Seryices

Exhiyt K;

.OHHS InfprmatiQhrSecu Requirements

5. pete^ihe'>^ r^uiriBCli and, If so. Identify apijfpi^^fe
Breac^ irodfication methods, from .amdhg different
options, and bear costs associaied with the Breach notice -as well as- any mitigation
measures:

Incidents 'and/Or ^each'es itNt Irhplicate' PI ;rtiust be addressed arid reported, -a's
appiicable. in accprdalnce wi^

W. PERSONS: to contact
pHHS ,Privacy.Offi^.r

pHHS,Pnyacypffi£W@d

B. DHHS S^u'rity Qffi^

.DHHSIhfprmaliohSecun^

^y5; Ldsi yp<to(o>(vosris,' .. .

•  Rwju^rnenljt
■ 'THjgoSbf'S.

ilih
-ContractorlniUals.

V., < 8/29/2022
OOlO """•
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #1

This Amendment to the Immigration-Related Legal Assistance for Afghans contract is by and between the
State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and
International Institute of New England. Inc. ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on September 21, 2022 (Item #7). the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 17 and Exhibit A Revisions to
Standard Agreement Provisions, the Contract may be amended upon written agreement of the parties
and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement and increase the price limitation to
support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Cohtract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follo\ys:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read;

September 30, 2024

2. Form P-37. General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$148,127.

3. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.9, Contracting Officer for State Agency, to read:

Robert W. Moore, Director

4. . Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 1, to read:

1. This Agreement is funded by:

1.1 100% Federal Funds, Refugee Support Services and Set Asides, as awarded on March
29, 2023, by the, Department of Health and Human Services, Administration of Children
and Families, ALN# 93.566, FAIN# 2301NHRSSS

5. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 3, to read:

3. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line items, as
specified in Exhibits (C-1, Budget through C-4, Budget), Amendment #1.

6. Add Exhibit C-3, Budget Sheet, Amendment #1, SFY 2024, Budget which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

7. Add Exhibit C-4, Budget Sheet, Amendment #1, SFY 2025, Budget which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

jt
International Institute of New England, Inc. A-S-1.2 Contractor Initials^

SS-2023-OHE.01,-IMMIG-01-A01 Page 1 of 3 Date 8/18/2023
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All terms and conditions of the Contract not modified by this Amendment remain in full force and effect.
This Amendment shall be effective October 1, 2023, upon Governor and Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

8/18/2023

Date

■OocuS>gn*d by:

Name:
Title: Director, Office of Health Equity

8/18/2023

Date

International Institute of New England, Inc.
^OocuSton*d by:

ttutUixu,
.CCMil7C0E07>il38„

Name:Jeffrey Thielman
Title. President and CEO

International Institute of New England, Inc. A-S-1.2

SS-2023-OHE-01-IMMIG-01-A01 Page 2 of 3
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

OecuSlgntd by:

. 8/18/2023 ' • 70"^'^

Date Name: Cuarino

Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on; (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date . . Name:

Title:

International Institute of New England, Inc. A-S-1.2

SS-2023-OHE-01-IMMIG-01-A01 Page 3 of 3
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Exhibit C-3 Budgst Sheet $S-202>OHE- Ol-MII&ei-Ul

New Hampsnira DeMrtment of Haalin and Humart Serwcas

Cnnirartnr Nama- international Institute of New England. Inc.

Budoat Raauast lor knmioaraiion Related Legal Asslstarwe for Afghans

Budnai Parted October 1. 2023 - June 30. 2024

Indirao Coal Rata (if aoolicablal 20.00%

Una llam Progiam Cost • Funded by OHHS

1  Ralarv S Waoas

829.154

7  Frinoa Ranafili

88.705

:t Conaiittanla

SO

4, Equipment
Indkact cost rata cannot be applied
to aqulpmant costs per 2 CFR 200.1

80

5.(a) Stjpplias • Educational
$0

S.(b) Supplies-lab
80

5.<c) Supplies - Pharmacy
80

S.(d) Supplies • Medical
80

5.(e) Supplies Office
80

B  Travel

SO

7 Occuoancv

81.254

S. (a) Other • Marketing/
C.ommiinlcatjoni

80

8. (b) Other • Education and
Trainino

80

8. let Other - Other (tnadfv bairmr)

Oihar Interbraiatinn
82.000

Other Posiaoa
82.252

80

80

9 .Sutrradolant Contracts

/

80

Total Direct Costs 841.368

' Total hvlirect Costs 86.272

TOTAL 849.638

P«gt I 0(2

Contractor initials

*/U/>Oii
Date

[£
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Exhibit C-4 Budget Sheet SS-202}-OH(- 01-4MI)0«2A01

New Hamoehlra Deoirtmani o> Haeltli end Humen Service*

Contractor Name Memat/onef ImiitM ol New Enpfand, he

Budoet Reoueel for anm/oaraf<or> R«l»i«d Laoa/ Ass/sfance lo

Budoet Period ASv f. 2024 • S*0(«mbf30. 2024-

indirect Coat Rate (if aoplicab(e)20%

l.lt>* Item Program Cost - Funded by OHHS

1. Ralarv A Wanes

89,028

7  Ffinoe Benafils

82,078

3. Ccnsultartis

80

4. Equipment
Indireci coat rate cannot be applied
to equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1
and Annendtx IV to 2 CFR 200

to

S.(a) Supplies • EducaiionN
to

S.(b) Supplies • lab
to

S,(c) Supplies • Pfiarmacy
to

5.(d) Supplies • Medical
80

5.(*) Supplies Office
80

0. Travel

80

7. Occuoancv

8*76

8; (a) Other • Marketing/
Communications

80

B. (b) Other • Educetion and
Trainino

80

8. fcl Other • Other (soedfv belowl

Omar We/Drererion
81.300

Olh«r. Potl»o».
8915

80

Orfter /n/aese sneci'/vl
80

B. Subredoienl Contracts

80

Total Direct Costs 813.794

Total Indirect Costs 82.754

TOTAL 816.548

Contractor Initials^

P«gt 2 012 Date
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner, Secretar>' of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE

OF NEW ENGLAND, INC. is a Massachusetts Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on

February 12, 2016. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and

is in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 739194

Certificate Number: 0005748539'

1%

u.

o

-1^©

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the Slate of New Hampshire,

this 4th day of April A.D. 2022.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

1. William Krause, hereby certify that:

1. 1 am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of the International Institute of New England

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on December 1, 2015, at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

VOTED: That Jeffrey Thielman. President & CEO

is duly authorized on behalf of the International Institute of New England to enter into contracts or agreements with
the State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which
may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary, to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority was valid thirty (30)
days prior to.and. remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I further certify
that it is understood that the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s)
listed above currently occupy the position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To
the extent that there are any limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with
the State of New Hampshire, all such limitations are expressly.stated herein.

Dated: 8/1/2023 I 7:21 am pdt

^  Name: William Krause
Title: Board'Secretary

Rev. 0ZI2AI20
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ACORcf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
Pag* 1 of 1

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

OS/12/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIRCATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Hillii Towara Hataon Northaast, Inc.

c/o 26 Cantury Blvd

P.O. Boa 305191

Naahvilla, TN 372305191 USA

Willis Towara Watson Cartificata Cantar

Fvn- 1-877-945-7378 Twc. 1-888-467-2378
ADf^F.tSr cartificataaflwillia.com

INSURERIS)AFFORD(NG COVERAGE NAIC*

INSURER A Philadalphia Indamnity Insurance Coi^Bny 18058

INSURED

Intarnational Inatltuta of Naw England, Inc.

2 Boylaton Straat, Sta. 3

Boston, MA 02116

INSURER B

INSURERC

INSURER 0

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: W28960022 REVISION NUMBER;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POLICY EPF I POUCYEXP I
POUCY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYYl (MhVDPnnnm LIMITSTYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL
INSO

SUBRliiSR
JJB.

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LlABtLrTY

CLAIMS-MAOE X OCCUR

EACH OCCURRENCE

BaIMGE TO RENTED
PREMISES tea occurrencal

PKPK2547739 05/05/2023 05/05/2024

MED EXP (Any one panon)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GENT AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER;

POLICY Q n LOC
OTHER: '

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
lEa accldanO

1,000,000

100,000

5,000

1,000,000

3,000,000

-3,000,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (P«f p«f»ofi)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per ecddenll

X UMBRELLA LlAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MAOE

EACH OCCURRENCE 5,000,000

PHUB813466 05/05/2022 05/05/2023
AGGREGATE 5,000,000

DED I X| RETENDONS 10.000
WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANYPROPRIETORIPARTNEWEXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED?
(Mandatory In NH)
II yes. des^be under
DESCRIPTION OP OPERATIONS txlow

PER
STATUTE

OTRT
ER

□
E.L EACH ACCIDENT

E.L DISEASE- EA EMPLOYEE

E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORO 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required]

NH Dapartnant of Haalth t Human Sarvices 129 Plaasant Streat, Brown Building Concord, NH 03301 ara includad as
Additional Insurads as raspacts to Ganaral Liability.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

State of New Hampshire
Dapartnant of Health and Human Services
129 Plaasant Street

Concord, NH 03301-3857

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE WTTH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
8R ID: 24139119 BATCH: 2973676
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INTEINS-05

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

PCONDON

DATE (MM/DD/YYYYl

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or t)e endorsed,
if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on.
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsementfs).

License ft 1780862

HUB International New England
600 Longwater Drive
Norwell,MA 02061-9146

wc.'No.EKti: (781) 792-3200 wc.n«i:{781) 792-3400
Sgjftlfess:

INSURERIS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICA

INSURER A Travelers Property Casualty Company of America 25674

INSURED

International Institute Of New England, Inc.
2 Boylston Street, 3rd floor
Boston, MA 02116

INSURERS

INSURER C

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURERF

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
ITR TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADOL
INSO

SUBR
wvn POUCY NUMBER UMH-S

COMMERCIAL G(.NERAL UABIUTY

)E OCCUR

EACH OCCURRENCE S

CLAIM&.MA( DAMAGE TO RENTED
t

MED EXP (Anv one oerson) s

PERSONAL a AOV INJURY s

GENT AGGREGATE UMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s

f^Licvl IjPgCV 1 |loc
OTHER:

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG s

U s

1 AUTOMOBILE UABiUTY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
s

ANY AUTO

:heouleo
ITOS

?fom?

BODILY INJURY /Per oersoni
OVWEO
AUTOS ONLY

aIMS^only

SC
AL BODILY INJURY fPer acddentl s

NC
AL

reOPERTY DAMAGE
/Per accKtenn

s

UMBRELLA L1A8

EXCESS UAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE s

AGGREGATE $

DEO 1 1 RETENTION i ' \
s

A WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS'LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE ("271

LnJ.
If yef. describe under
DFSGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

6JUB-9975L65-4-22 10/1/2022
j

10/1/2023

V PER OTH-
^ STATUTF FR

E.L EACH ACCIDENT
s  500,000

E.L. DIRFASF - FA FMPl OYFF
,  500,000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY IIMIT
s  500,000

DESCRIPTION OP OPERATIONS 1 LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addltlonil R*rrurfc» Sch«dul«, may b« attAClwd If mor* tpac* l» rt<|uir«d)
New Hampshire coverage.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



OocuSign Envelope ID; 6F530943.7486-4C19-8462-D91FE2B037D8

International
Institute of
New England

The mission of the International Institute of New England (IINE) is to create opportunities for refugees
and immigrants to succeed through resettlement, education, career advancement and pathways to
citizenship. IINE serves a unique and hard to reach immigrant population including refugees that speak
rarer languages; asylees; adult and child survivors of human trafficking; and unaccompanied children
joining undocumented family members. Many are sur\'ivors of political violence, repression and
persecution. IINE is also unique in offering a holistic service continuum that combines resettlement,

. trauma-informed case management, education, employment, and legal seryicesj enabling us to
individualize support and help families thrive.

BOSTON 2 Boylston Street, 3rd Floor Boston. MA 02116 617-695-9990 ONLINE iine.org
LOWELL 101 Jackson St. Suite 2 Lowell. MA 01852 978-459-9031 EMAIL .info@iine.org
MANCHESTER470 Pine Street, Lower Level • Manchester, NH 03104 603-647-1500
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of
International Institute of New England, Inc.:

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of International Institute of New England, Inc. (a
Massachusetts nonprofit corporation) (the Institute), which comprise the statements of financial
position as of September 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of activities and changes in net
assets, cash flows, and functional expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly. In all material respects, the
financial position of International Institute of New England, Inc. as of September 30, 2022 and 2021, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Institute and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design. Implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, which raise substantial doubt about the Institute's ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be Issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
Influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

Page 1
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Fjnancial Statements (Continued)

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

, • Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design^and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Institute's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
which raise substantial doubt about the Institute's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

5

Boston, Massachusetts
March 8, 2023

Page lA
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGUND, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

September 30, 2022 and 2021

Assets 2022 2021

Current Assets:

Cash

Short-term investments

Current portion of government contracts and contributions receivable

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

Investments

Contributions Receivable, net

Property and Equipment, net

Security Deposits

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

S  5,066,794

1,671,722

66,682

225,128

7,030,326

7,989,204

660,111

1,540,761'

92,984

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Current portion of lease incentive

Conditional advances

Total current liabilities

Deferred Rent and Lease Incentive, net of current portion

Total liabilities

Net Assets:

Without donor restrictions:

Operating

Property arid equipment

Total without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions
/

$  201,095

475,851

110,782

2,902,752

3,690,480

502,404

4,192,884

9,902,624

1,116,107

11,018,731

2,101,771

$  680,095

300,000

1,301,245

49,313

77,162

2,407,815

7,919,112

1,738,963

92,984

$ 17,313,386 $ 12,158,874

S  40,733

268,166

110,782

55,197

474,878

632,991

1,107,869

9,203,985

1,203,525

10,407,510

643,495

13,120,502 11,051,005

$ 17,313,386 S 12,158,874

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. Page 2
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Years Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021

Without With Without With

Donor Donor Donor Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total

Revenues:
'

Government contracts S  9,807,401 $ ^ $  9,807,401 $  3,919,032 $ $  3,919,032
Grants and contributions 4,968,989 2,292,154 7,261,143 1,924,356 1,503,795 3,428,151

Donated goods and services 731,498 - 731,498 617,041 - 617,041
Program service fees and contracted services 398,961 - 398,961 335,308 - 335,308

Other revenue ^ 6,111 - 6,111 404 - 404

Net assets released from purpose restrictions 833,878 (833,878) - 1,035,727 (1,035,727) -

Total revenues 16,746,838 1,458,276 18,205,114 "  7,831,868 468,068 8,299,936

Expenses:

Program services 10,994,016 - 10,994,016 5,276,292 - '  5,276,292
General and administrative 2,165,323 - 2,165,323 1,704,520 - 1,704,520
Fundraising 1,769,692 ■ - 1,769,692 794,600 - 794,600

Total expenses 14,929,031 - 14,929,031 7,775,412 - 7,775,412

Changes in net assets from operations .  1,817,807 1,458,276. 3,276,083 56,456 468,068 524,524

Non-Operating Revenue (Expense):

Capital grants and government contracts
- - - - 135,000 -  135,000

Net assets released from capital restrictions - - - 285,000 (285,000) -

Investment return (1,206,586) - (1,206,586) 1,155,418 •  - 1,155,418
Total non-operating revenue (expense) (1,206,586) - (1,206,586) 1,440,418- (150,000) 1,290,418

Changes in net assets 611,221 1,458,276 2,069,497 1,496,874 318,068 1,814,942

Net Assets:

Beginning of year 10,407,510 643,495 11,051,005 8,910,636 325,427 9,236,063

End of year S 11,018,731 $ 2,101,771 S 13,120,502 S 10,407,510 ■ $  643,495 ■ S 11,051,005

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. Page 3
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021'

Cash Flows from Operating Activities;

Changes in net assets

,  Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities:

Capital grants.and government contracts
Investment return

Depreciation

Amortization of deferred rent and lease incentive

Donated stock

Bad debt

Discount on contributions receivable

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Government contracts and contributions receivable

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses and other

Security deposits

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Conditional advances

Deferred rent

Net cash provided by (used) in operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Proceeds from sale/transfer of investments

Acquisition of property and equipment

Investment purchases

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Capital grants and government contracts

Net Change in Cash

Cash:

Beginning of year

End of year

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Transactions:

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments

Property and equipment financed by accounts payable

2022 2021

$ 2,069,497 $ 1,814,942

. (135,000)

1,206,586 (1,155,418)

430,664 326,275

(110,782) (110,784)

(2,765) (173,945)

93,351 -

49,889 -

(1,173,828) ■  (713,566)

(17,369) 4,788

(147,966) (57,968)

- 6,000

138,675 (18,770)

207,685 (79,700)

2,847,555 (2,727)

(19,805) (7,553)

5,571,387 (303,426)

440,000 282,780

(210,775) (476,702)

(1,413,913) -

(1,184,688) (193,922)

. 270,832

4,386,699 (226,516)

680,095 906,611

S 5,066,794 $  680,095

S (1,394,382) $ 914,311

$  21,687 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. Page 4
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

(With Summarized Comparative Totals for the Year Ended September 30, 2021)

2022 2021

General

and

Program Adminis

Services trative Fundraising Total Total

Personnel and Related:

Salaries $ 4,489,338 S  895,615 $  959,486 S  6,344,439 $ 3,768,779

Payroll taxes and fringe benefits 722,749 181,369 197,438 1,101,556 733,960

Donated services 416,417 2,383 53,765 472,565 570,121

Purchased and contracted services 405,001 20,150 5,936 431,087 369,081

Staff training 9,519 14,117 4,938 28,574 2,903

Total personnel and related 6,043,024 1,113,634 1,221,563 8,378,221 5,444,844

Occupancy;

Rent and utilities 498,545 65,127 62,228 625,900 589,908

. Depreciation 191,661 137,088 - 328,749 215,715 -

Total occupancy 690,206 202,215 62,228 954,649 . 805,623

Other:

Client assistance 3,612,976 - 3,612,976 617,377

Professional fees 175,264 371,672 200,823 747,759 334,160

Donated goods 258,933 - - 258,933 46,920

Supplies and materials 57,797 133,531 8,786 200,114 92,978

Dues and subscriptions 29,220 83,723 68,487 181,430 44,738

Special events - - 175,352 175,352 109,356

Depreciation 59,416 . 42,499 - 101,915 110,560

Bad debt - 93,351 - 93,351 -

Travel, meetings and conferences 41,992 40,029 6,717 88,738 ■  30,830

Insurance 1,583 53,911 - 55,494. 49,194

Storage 10,643 14,643 - 25,286 12,854

Printing 2,646 703 18,030 . 21,379 17,347

Postage 8,544' 3,085 6,484 18,113 13,204

Miscellaneous 1,352 12,327 443 14,122 43,734

Advertising 420 •  - 779 1,199 1,693

Total other 4,260,786 849,474 485,901 5,596,161 1,524,945

Total expenses . $ 10,994,016 $ 2,165,323 S 1,769,692 S 14,929,031 $ 7,775,412

The accompanying notes are an.integral.part of these statements. Page S
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

General

and

Program Adminis

Services trative Fundraising Total

Personnel and Related:

Salaries $ 2,537,585 $  808,301 S 422,893 $ 3,768,779

Payroll taxes and fringe benefits 491,277 158,926 83,757 733,960

Donated services 570,121 - - 570,121

Purchased and contracted services 90,020 212,677 66,384 369,081

Staff training 292 1,623 988 2,903

Total personnel and related 3,689,295 1,181,527 574,022 5,444,844

Occupancy: •

Rent and utilities 493,375 51,318 45,215 589,908

Depreciation 161,786 36,672 17,257 215,715

Total occupancy 655,161 87,990 62,472 805,623

Other:
-

Client assistance 617,377 - -  • 617,377

Professional fees 21,032 311,622 1,506 334,160

Donated goods 46,920 .  - - 46,920

Supplies and materials 82,800. 7,953 2,225 92,978

Dues and subscriptions 18,993 10,153 15,592 44,738

Special events - - 109,356 109,356

Depreciation 82,920 18,795 8,845 110,560

Travel, meetings and conferences 16,980 12,420 1,430 30,830

Insurance 854 48,340 - 49,194

Storage 12,265 589 -
12,854

Printing 14,105 - 3,242 17,347

Postage 10,191 1,299 1,714 13,204

Miscellaneous 6,834 23,728 13,172 43,734

Advertising 565 104 1,024 1,693

Total other 931,836 435,003 158,106 1,524,945

Total expenses $ 5,276,292 $ 1,704,520 $ 794,600 .  $ 7,775,412

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. Page 6
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International institute of new England, inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

1. OPERATIONS AND NONPROFIT STATUS

International Institute of New England, Inc. (the Institute) Is a nonprofit organization that
provides assistance to the immigrant and refugee populations of Massachusetts and New
Hampshire. In fiscal years 2022 and 2021, there were approximately 4,200 and 3,000
unduplicated people, from approximately 68 and 112 countries that benefited from the
Institute's services, gaining the knowledge and skills necessary for their integration into
American life. The Institute's services include English and literacy classes, citizenship education,
job training and placement, legal aid and counseling services, and case management.

The Institute is exempt from Federal income taxes as an organization (not a private foundation)
formed for charitable purposes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC). The
Institute is also exempt from state income taxes. Contributions made to the Institute are
deductible by donors within the requirements of the IRC.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING policies'

The Institute prepares its financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
standards and principles (U.S. GAAP) established by the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB). References to U.S. GAAP in these notes are to the FASB Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC).

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncement

In September 2020, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2020-07, Not-for-Profit
Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed
Nonfinancial Assets., ASU 2020-07 is intended to increase the transparency of contributed
nonfinancial assets (in-kind goods and services) for not-for-profit entities through
enhancements to presentation and disclosure. The amendments in this ASU do not change the
recognition and measurement requirements of in-kind goods and services.

In fiscal year 2022, the Institute adopted ASU 2020-07. The adoption of this ASU did not impact
the Institute's net asset classes, results of operations, or cash flows for the years ended
September 30, 2022 and 2021. This ASU has been applied retrospectively to all periods
presented.

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the provision of
program services are reported as revenues and expenses in the accompanying statements of
activities and changes in net assets. Non-operating revenue (expense) includes investment and
property and equipment related activity.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Cash

For the purpose of the statements of cash iflows, management considers all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash, except those funds that
are included in the Institute's investments (see Note 4).

Page 7
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment and Depreciation

Property and equipment are recorded at cost when purchased or at fair value at the date of
donation. Property and equipment having a value of $5,000 or more are capitalized and are
depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Leasehold improvements Lesser of life of
lease or 10 years -

Furniture and equipment 3-10 years

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded based on management's analysis of specific
accounts and their estimate of amounts that may be uncollectible, if any. It is the Institute's
policy to charge-off uncollectible government contracts and contributions receivable when
management determines the receivable will not be collected. No allowance for doubtful
accounts was deemed necessary as of September 30,2022 or 2021.

Fair Value Measurements

The Institute follows the accounting and disclosure standards pertaining to ASC Topic, Fair Value
Measurements, for qualifying assets and liabilities. Fair value is defined as the price that the
Institute would receive upon selling an asset or pay to settle a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants.

The Institute uses a framework for measuring fair value that includes a hierarchy that
categorizes and prioritizes the sources used to measure and disclose fair value. This hierarchy is
broken down into three levels based on inputs that market participants would use in valuing the
financial instruments based on market data obtained from sources independent of the Institute.
Inputs refer broadly to the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the
financial instrument, including assumptions about risk. Inputs may be observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs that reflect the assumptions market participants
would use in pricing the financial instrument developed based on market data obtained from
sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the
reporting entity's own assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in
pricing the asset developed based on the best information available.

The three-tier hierarchy of Inputs is as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset either directly
or indirectly. Including inputs in markets that are not considered to be active. "

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable, and which require significant judgment or
estimation.

An asset or liability's level within the framework is based upon the lowest level of any input that
is significant to the fair value measurement.

Page 8
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2022 and 2021

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Investments

Investments are recorded In the financial statements at fair value. If an investment is directly
held by the Institute and an active market with quoted prices exists, the market price of an
identical security Is used to report fair value. Reported fair values of shares in mutual funds are
based on share prices reported by the funds as of the last business day of the fiscal year. The
Institute's interest in a limited liability partnership is reported at the net asset value (NAV)
reported by fund managers, which is used as a practical expedient to estimate fair value, unless
it is probable that all or a portion of the investment will be sold for an amount different from
NAV. As of September 30, 2022, and 2021, the Institute had no plans to sell this investment.

The Institute also received $2,765 and $173,945 of donated stock during the years ended
• September 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Donated stock is recorded at the fair value at the
time of donation and maintained as part of the Investment portfolio (see Note 4).

Revenue Recognition

Government Contracts, Grants and Contributions

In accordance with ASC Subtopic 958-60S,. Revenue Recognition, the Institute must determine
whether a contribution (or a promise) is conditional or unconditional for transactions deemed to
be a contribution. A contribution is.cotisldered to be a conditional contribution if an agreement
includes a barrier that must be overcome and either a right of return of assets or a right of
release of a promise to transfer assets exists (see Note 8). Indicators of a barrier include a
measurable performance-related barrier or other measurable barriers, a stipulation that limits
discretion by the recipient on the conduct of an activity, and stipulations that are related to the
purpose of the agreement. Topic 958 prescribes that the Institute should not consider
probability of compliance with the barrier when determining if such awards are conditional and
should be reported as conditional grant advance liabilities until such conditions are met. Assets
received before the barrier is overcome are recorded as conditional advances.

The Institute's primary sources of revenue are derived from cost-reimbursable and unit-rate
Federal and state contracts and grants, which are conditioned upon certain performance
requirements and/or the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. These contracts are
considered nonreciprocal transactions because the general public receives the benefit as the
result of the assets transferred. Amounts are recognized as revenue when the Institute has
incurred expenditures in compliance with specific contract or grant provisions.

Grants and contributions and United Way allocations are recorded as revenue and net assets
without donor restrictions when unconditionally committed. Grants and contributions with
donor restrictions are recorded as revenues and net assets with donor restrictions when
unconditionally received or pledged. Net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net
assets without donor restrictions and reported In statements of activities and changes in net
assets as net assets released from restrictions as costs are incurred, time or program restrictions
have lapsed, or capital improvements have been placed into service.

Special events revenue, included in grants and contributions in the accompanying statements of
activities and changes in net assets, is from the Institute's ability to host fundraising events."
Special event income consists of both contributions and sales. The contribution portion of the
special event income is recognized as revenue when unconditionally committed or received in
accordance with Topic 958. Special events are considered donor restricted if the proceeds of
the event are restricted for specific purposes or time periods at the time of the event.
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DocuSign Envelope ID; 6F530943-7486-4C19-8462-D91FE2B037D8

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2022 and 2021

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue Recognition (Continued)

Government Contracts, Grants and Contributions (Continued)

• The sales portion of the special event income is recognized in accordance with Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) and is derived from various components, including ticket
sales from fundraising events held in which the transaction price is determined annually.
Registration fees for these events are set by the Institute and have not been allocated as the
events are each considered to be separate performance obligations. The fee portion for these
events is immaterial and has not been recognized separately from the contribution portion.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers • Topic 606 .

The Institute generally measures revenue from exchange transactions based on the amount of
consideration the Institute expects to be entitled for the transfer of goods or services to a
customer, then recognizes this revenue when or as the Institute satisfies its performance
obligations under a contract. The Institute evaluates its revenue" recognition based on the five-
step model under Topic 606: (1) Identify the contract with the customer; (2) Identify the
performance obligations in the contract; (3) Determine the transaction price; (4) Allocate the
transaction price to separate performance obligations; and (5) Recognize revenue when (or as)
each performance obligation is satisfied.

The Institute recognized program service fees for legal and translation services provided for
clients, in which the clients either pay for the services themselves or are sponsored by
corporations, depending on the service provided. Program service fees generally consist of a
single performance obligation to provide services, and agreements with clients do not contain
variable consideration. Accordingly, program service fees are recognized at a point in time,
which is also when the performance obligation is satisfied. The transaction price is a fixed fee
based upon the service provided, which Is established by management based on hourly rates
and expected number of hours to complete the service.

Contracted services revenue consists of various training and education service programs
provided to immigrants and refugees that span over several months based on the nature of the
prograrh or course. There is a single performance obligation for all programs, which consists of
the completion of the training and education program or course and related events. Revenue is
recognized ratably over the period of the program or course, and the transaction price is based
on fixed quoted prices. The contract amount may vary based upon the number of participants
in the program and the rate per participant. Generally, a fixed-fee contract is signed by either
an individual participant in the program or an organization sponsoring the individuals. The
transaction price is determined based upon hourly rates established by management and the
number of hours estimated to complete a contract.

Other

Investment return consists of Interest, dividends, and realized and unrealized gain's and losses.
Interest income is recorded as earned and dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date.
Realized gains and losses on investment transactions are recorded based on the average cost
method. Unrealized gains and losses are recorded based on changes in fair value: All other
revenue is recognized as earned.
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Expense Allocations

Program expenses include direct expenses, as well as indirect expenses, which are allocated
based upon management's estimate of the percentage attributable to each program. Expenses
related directly to a program or supporting function are charged to that function, while all other
expenses are allocated based upon managernent's estimate of the percentage attributable to
each function.

Certain categories of expenses are attributable to more than one program or supporting
function and are allocated on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that
are allocated are salaries, payroll taxes and fringe benefits, which are allocated on the basis of
estimates of time and effort; occupancy and depreciation, which are allocated on a square
footage basis; and indirect other operating expenses, which are allocated based on
management's estimate of usage.

Advertising Costs

Costs incurred for producing and communicating advertising are expensed when incurred and
are reflected as advertising in the'accompanying statements of functional expenses.

Donated Goods and Services

In-kind contributions are reflected as contributions at their fair value of the services and goods
received, at date of donation, and are reported as unrestricted support unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. The Institute is the recipient of
donated services and goods. All donated goods and services were unriestricted in fiscal year
2022 and 2021. These amounts have been reported as both donated services and goods in the
accompanying statements of activities and changes in net assets and statements of functional
expenses. The Institute recognizes the fair value of contributed services received if such
services a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or b) require specialized skills that are provided
by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not
contributed. Donated services are valued at the standard hourly rates charged for those
services. Donated goods are valued at the wholesale prices that would be received for selling
similar products. Donated services and goods consisted of the following for the years ended
September 30:

2022 2021

Donated services $ 472,565 .$ 570,121
Donated goods 258.933 46.920

The Institute also receives a substantial amount of donated administrative services. Many
individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that help the Institute accomplish
its goals. These services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services under
U.S. GAAP and, accordingly, are not Included in the accompanying financial statements.
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 8, 2023, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be Issued. There were no events that met the criteria for recognition
or disclosure in the financial statements.

Income Taxes

The Institute accounts for uncertainty in income taxes in accordance with ASC Topic, Income
Taxes. This standard clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions and prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statements regarding a tax
position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The Institute has determined that there
are no uncertain tax positions which qualify for either recognition or disclosure in the financial
statements at September 30, 2022 or 2021. The Institute's information returns are subject to
examination by the Federal and state Jurisdictions.

Net Assets

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions:

Net assets without donor restrictions are those net resources that bear no external restrictions

and are generally available for use by the Institute. The Institute has grouped its net assets
without donor restrictions into the following categories:

Operating - represents funds available to carry on the operations of the Institute.

Property and equipment - reflect and account for the activities relating to the Institute's
property and equipment, net of related liabilities.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions:

The Institute receives contributions and grants that are designated by donors for specific
purposes or time periods. These contributions are recorded as net assets with donor
restrictions until they are either expended for their designated purposes or as the time
restrictions lapse.

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following at September 30:

2022 2021

Purpose restricted $ 1,271,660 $ 643,495
Time restricted 830.111 -

3. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Institute has a defined contribution retirement plan covering all eligible employees over the
age of twenty-one who have completed a minimum of 1,000 hours of service within one of their
first two years of employment. Employee contributions are vested Immediately into the plan
upon eligibility. The Institute made $95,213 and $60,839 of matching contributions to the plan
during the years ended September 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, which are included in
payroll taxes and fringe benefits in the accompanying statements of functional expenses.
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2022 and 2021

4. INVESTMENTS

Investments, which are stated at fair value in the accompanying statements of financial position,
are as follows:

2022 Level 1 ' Level 2 Level 3 Total

Money market funds
Mutual funds:

Equities
Fixed income

Common stock

$ 1,245,785

4,634,759

690,562
1.534

$ S $ 1,245,785

4,634,759
690,562

1.534

^ fi ̂ 17 fi4n s S 6,572,640

Limited liability partnership (see below) 1.416.564

Total investments ^ 7.989.204

2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Money market funds
Mutual funds:

Equities
Fixed income

$  703,642

5,273,083
808.309

S  - •S $  703,642

5,273,083
808.309

S 6,785.0.34 s 6,785,034

Limited liability partnership (see below) 1.434.078

Total investments

In accordance with ASU No. 2015-07, the institute's investment in a limited liability partnership
is valued at fair value using the NAV per share (or Its equivalent) practical expedient and has not
been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts presented in the table above
are intended to permit reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to the amounts presented in the
statements of financial position.

Investments are reported in the accompanying statements of financial position as current or
long-term assets based on management's intent with respect to the use of the investments. At
September 30, 2022, there were no investments reported as short-term investments. At
September 30, 2021, $300,000 was reported as short-term investments as management
intended to use those funds during fiscal year 2022.

The investments are not insured and are subject to market fluctuation.

5. CONCENTRATIONS

The Institute maintains its cash balances in one Massachusetts bank. The Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insures balances at each bank up to certain amounts. At certain
times during the year, cash balances exceeded the insured amounts. The Institute has
supplemental coverage at one bank, which insures the portion of deposits in excess of the
FDIC's limit. The Institute has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management
believes the Institute is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its operating cash balance.
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements v
September 30, 2022 and 2021

S. CONCENTRATIONS (Continued)

Funding agencies and donors exceeding 10% of the Institute's operating revenue and support
(excluding donated goods and services) or government contracts, contributions and accounts
receivables as of and for the years ended September 30, 2022 and 2021, are as follows:

'  Government

Contracts,
Operating Contributions

Revenue and and Accounts

Funder Support % Receivables %
2022 2021 2022 2021

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 38% 23% 20% 32%

U.S. Committee for Refugees and Immigrants 28% 21% 26% 13%

State of New Hampshire -% -% -% 13%

6. FUNDING

The Institute receives a significant portion of its funding from government agencies. These
contracts are subject to audit by these government agencies. In the opinion of management,
the results of such audits, if any, will not have a material effect on the financial position of the
Institute as of September 30, 2022 and 2021, or on the changes in its net assets for the years
then ended.

7. LEASE AGREEMENTS

The Institute leases its main office space in Boston, Massachusetts under an agreement that
runs through July 2026. Monthly lease payments for fiscal years 2022 and 2021 were
approximately $44,000 and $43,000, respectively, and Increase throughout the term of the
lease. The Institute records rent on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. The
difference between the monthly lease payments and the related rent expense for a given fiscal
year is recorded as deferred rent. The straight-line rent expense combines the escalation
amounts and an initial three-month rent-free period. At September 30, 2022 and 2021,
deferred rent was $188,532 and $208,335, respectively, and is included in deferred rent and
lease Incentive in the accompanying statements of financial position.

The lease agreement also includes a tenant improvement allowance of $1,107,822 in the form
of a reimbursement for construction and related costs incurred by the Institute for leasehold
improvements. This irhprovement allowance is reported as a liability and Is being amortized
over the lease term. The improvement allowance is included in deferred rent and lease
Incentives in the accompanying statements of financial position. Amortization of the lease
Incentive was $110,782. during each of the years ended September 30, 2022 and 2021, and Is
netted with rent and utilities in the accompanying statements of functional expenses.

The. Institute leases other program and administrative space under various operating lease
agreements. Monthly lease payments under these agreements range from $4,098 to $6,804.
These leases expire at various dates through June 2031. The leases require the Institute to
maintain certain insurance coverage and pay for Its proportionate share of real estate taxes and
operating expenses.

Facility rent expense under all leases was approximately $572,000 and $521,000 for the years
ended September 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, which is included in rent and utilities in the
accompanying statements of functional expenses.

The Institute also has a copier lease with monthly payments of $1,041 through June 2025.
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

7. LEASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

Future minimum lease payments under the lease agreements are as follows:

2023 S 768,815
2024 785,990
2025 756,869
2026 622,109
2027 146,307
Thereafter 374.117

8. CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS AND GRANTS

During fiscal years 2022 and 2021, the Institute received grants and contributions (including
government contracts) that contained donor-imposed conditions that represent a barrier that
must be overcome, as well as a right of return of assets or release from obligations. The
Institute recognizes these grants and contributions, including government contracts, when
donor-imposed conditions are substantially met.

Conditional promises to give at September 30, 2022 and 2021, consist of:

2022 2021

Incurring qualifying expenses $ 3,887,800. $ 773,802
Subject to rneasurable performance barriers 2.907.015 222.907

Total conditional promises to give S 6.794.815 S 996.709

9. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Institute's financial assets available within one year from the statements of financial
position date for general operating expenses are as.follows at September 30:

2022 2021

Cash $ 5,066,794 $ 680,095
Short-term investments - 300,000
Current portion of government contracts and

contributions receivable 1,671,722 1,301,245
Accounts receivable 66.682 49.313

.  6,805,198 2,330,653
Less - donor restricted cash and contributions

receivable 1.241.660 643.495

Total financial assets and liquidity resources
available within one year S 5.563.538 S 1.687.158

The Institute is substantially supported by grants and contributions without donor restrictions
and government contracts. As part of the Institute's liquidity management, the Institute has a
policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and
other obligations come due.
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2022 and 2021

10. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment consist of the following as of September 30:

2022 2021

Leasehold improvements $ 2,586,602 $ 2,354,140
Furniture and equipment 642.631 680.966

3,229,233 3,035,106
Less - accumulated depreciation 1.688.472 1.296.143

Net property and equipment S 1.540.761 S 1.738.963

Depreciation expense was $430,664 and $326,275 for the years ended September 30, 2022 and
2021, respectively.

11. GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Government grants and contributions receivable are expected to be collected as follows at
September 30:

2022 2021

Due in one year $ 1,671,722 $ 1,301,245
Due in two years 710.000

2,381,722 • -1,301,245
Less - discount 49,889
Less - current portion 1.671.722 1.301.245

The discount recorded on amounts to be collected in future years was calculated using a rate of
3.71%.

12. RECLASSIFICATION

Certain amounts in the fiscal year 2021 financial statements have been reclassified to conform
with the fiscal year 2022 presentation.
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Chiara a. St. Pierre, Esq

LEGAL EXPERIENCE

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND Boston, K-tA JANUARY 2020- PRf-SKNT
Nonprofit
Managing Attorney, Immigration Legal Services

Oversee team of attorneys and Department of Justice Accredited Representatives who provide both family and business
immigration ser\'ices. IINE's Immigration Legal Ser\'ices Program provides immigration assistance to refugees, asylees,
immigrants (including students, professionals, and entrepreneurs), and U.S. employers who hire foreign nationals.
Super\'ise daily operations and case filings and develop best practices'for internal policy and procedure. Represent clients
at USCIS inter\'iews.. Provide clients with thorough, creative and client-centered approach to immigration strategy and
filing as well as up-to-date informadon regarding changes in immigradon policy or law and modify case strateg)'
accordingly.

LAW OFFICE OF TRUPTI N. PATEL & ASSOCIATES Bjurlington, MA OCl'OBl-R 2015- DECl-MBl-R 2019
Immigration Law Firm
Attorney

Manage business immigradon unit including paralegals and legal assistants working on high-volume and diverse caseload
of both unmigrant and nonimmigrant matters. Super\'ise daily opcradons and case filings for over 100 corporate clients.
Liaise with muldple government agencies including USCIS, ICE, CBP, and DOL on a regular basis. Represent clients
at USCIS inter\'iews. Strategize and prepare responses to complex RFEs and PERM audits with high success rate.
Provide clients with thorough, creadve and client-centered approach to immigration stratcg)' and filing as well as up-to-
date informadon regarding changes in immigration policy or law and modify case strateg)* accordingly. Acdve in local
immigration communit)' and often pardcipate in communit}' outreach events as well as providing pro bono assistance
to an area nonprofit providing domesdc violence support and recover)' to immigrant women.

LAW OFFICE OF CHERIE E. COOKORINIS, P.C. Sandy Springs, GA NOVi-MBl-R 2013-OCrOBI-R 2015
Immigration Law Firm
Associate Attorney

Worked with diverse clientele to file both immigrant (EB-1, EB-2, & EB-3) applications, and nonimmigrant (E-2, E-3,
H-lB, L-1, O-l, TN, and R-1) employment-based peddons. Representadve clients included members of the business,
energ)', educadon, and technology sectors. Highlights included successfully appealing a complex H-IB revocadon for a
global technolog)' consuldng group; an EB-1 approval for a material chemist specializing in asymmetrical nickel-carbon
supercapacitor products; and a PERM approval after filing a second request for reconsideradon with the Department
of Labor. Handled all phases of die immigration process including case analysis, development of strategy, file
preparadon, drafdng supporting documents, and guidance during consular processing. Attended USCIS interviews.
Secured new clientele and maintained professional relationships and high-levels of communicadon with all clients.
Assigned, supervised, and reviewed the work of paralegal and legal assistant. Oversaw the firm's transition to an online
case management system and developed the firm's policy and procedure for using the new system.

KEVIN A. ADAMSON, P.C. - TRIAL LAWYERS Norcross, GA 1*EHRUARV 2013-NOVEMBER 2013
Personal Injiiiy Law Firm
Attorney (Contract Position through Robert Half Legal)

Contributed to over a half million dollars in ncgodated settlements. Independently produced over §250,000.00 in
contingent fees in less than six months. Representative cases include dog bites, improper disposal of human remains,
slip and fall, auto accidents, and products liabilit)'. Recovered compensator)' and punitive damages against personal
propert)' owners, liabilit)* insurance carriers, and a major metropolitan hospital. Involved at all phases of representadon .
including evaluadon, demand, settlement, pre-trial and trial.
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Chiara A. St. Pierre, Esq

THE LAW OFFICE OF SUSAN PAX Jacksonville, FL DECIiMBIiR 2010- DBCIiMBER 2012
.Immigradon Law Firm
Associate Attorney

Handled large and varied caseload of employment-based (nonimmigrant and immigrant petitions) and faihily-based
immigration matters. Represented clients through all stages of the immigradon process, from case review and analysis,
to developing strateg)', preparadon, filing, and reprcsencadon at inter\dcw. Filed successful H-IB, L-1, and EB visa
peddons for muld-nadonal corporadons as well as RFE responses, PERM Audits, and appeals. Advised internadonal
students on F-1 and J7I visas of their opdons upon graduadon. Defended clients accused of deportable criminal felonies
in district court. Trained, supervised, and reviewed the work of Law Clerks and Legal Interns.

SEROTTE SCARBOROUGH & ASSOCIATES, Jacksonville, FL r-EBRU.-\RY 2010 - NOVEMBER 2010
Immigration Law Firm
Associate Attorney ~

Prepared H-IB and L-1 visa pedtions for Fortune 500 companies. Successfully responded to complex RFEs for a variety
of employment-based cases. Argued complex pedtions, such as a successful N-400 for a civilian permanent resident
living on a catamaran abroad and an internadonal grandparent adopdon. Managed high-volume and dme sensidve
caseload with high success rate; consistently exceeded monthly production minimum by over 70%.

HAYDEN LAW, Jacksonville Beach, FL JANUARY 2009 - FEBRUARY 2010
Civil & Family Law Firm
Law Clerk

Drafted muldple estate documents, including wills, powers of attorney, and health care surrogates. Negodated with
banks and credit agencies on behalf of clients facing foreclosure and collecdon proceedings. Prepared numerous court
documents and pleadings for family law and probate cases.

BAR MEMBERSHIP

Admitted to Florida State Bar, Septeriiber 2009.
Admitted to U.S. District Court for the Middle District of Florida, Februar)- 2012.

Admitted to Georgia State Bar, July 2014 (currently inacdve).

EDUCATION

FLORIDA COASTAL SCHOOL OF LAW, Jacksonville, FL AUGUST 2006- MAY 2009
Juris Doctor

Honors: Advanced Legal Wridng Certificate; Pro Bono Certificate; Dean's List
Activities: President of Entertainment Law Society; Co-Chair of Student Bar Association Budget Committee
Internship: For-crcdit internship with the legal department of an international publishing company, l.^rncr

Media, LLC. Negotiated with' international publishers to acquire copyright permissions for
textbooks and scholarly sources.

Certifications: Westlaw: Advanced Case Law, Statutor)', and Secondary Source Research Certifications
LexisNexis; National Certification

Publication: Co-Editor, Global Viewpoints: Climate Change, a college-level textbook addressing the impact of
global warming. ISBN: 978-0-7377-4156-8

ELON UNIVERSITY, Elon, NC AUGUST 2002-JANUARY 2006
Bachelor of Arts: Broadcast and Corporate Communications, Minor in Professional Writing

Honors: Dean's List; Lambda Pi Eta (Communications Honor Societ)'}
Activities: Captain and Executive Board Member - Elon Women's Rugby Team, Phi Mu Sorority-
Internship: Legal Intern with the Alamance County District Attorney's Office (September 2005- April 2006)
Study Abroad: Umbra Institute in Perugia, Italy (Spring 2005)

'2
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AMTUL BAIG

Professional Summary: Dedicated Admin professional with 15 years' experience of running office and
business operations. Local to the Lowell area eager to demonstrate professional abilities and strong
work ethic.

Qualifications:

•  Office Administration

.  • Client Relations

• Meeting Scheduling

Report Generation .

Maintaining Office Records

Microsoft Suite | ERR Systems

Experience:

Administrative Assistant, Immigration & Legal Services May 2021- Present

International Institute of New England, MA, USA

Manage the Immigration Legal services phone lines & voicemail box

Schedule and follow-up the with potential & current client

Collaborate with Office Managers and Case Management Staff as appropriate regarding leads &

legal inquiries.

Enter Data into case management software & performance tracker

Manage client documents and assist with printing, scanning, & organization of case files and

USCIS application or Petitions

Assist with case closure letters, premium processing upgrade, withdrawal letters, and case

approval packages as needed

Deposit legal cash, check and money order to Bank

All other duties assigned by supervisor / Manager

Sorting Technician March 2021-May 2021

Insulet Corporation, MA, USA

Monitor & Analyze medical devices

Test devices for improvement, safety, and quality control
monitor and exclude defective items, maintain a clean and organized production'area
Arrange the good & defected devices separately and report to supervisor in black and white
using the official form
Work in packaging area & dean room if assigned duty from supervisor
Operate systems and equipment as trained and specified
Properly loads and packages products on an assembly line as assigned
Scanning items before packaging to ensure traceability
Train others on work instructions when required
Perform other duties as required

Admin

JetPharma SDN. BHD, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

September 2012-December 2020
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AMTUL BAIG

•  Utilized ERP Systems and BIZTRAK software to perform business operations

•  Facilitate order processing, invoicing, stock reports, and credit notes

•  Resolve customer issues and provide superior customer service

Admin October 2011-April 2012

Fosa Marketing, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
•  Implemented practices for order processing, data feeding, and developing stock reports
•  Address customer needs and provided information regarding IT troubleshooting

Telemarketing Associate June 2011-September 2011
Sunway Lifestyle, Kuala Lumbur, Malaysia
•  Collaborated with marketing team to promote holiday stay packages

•  Advised prospective customers for different holiday packages .

Azam Law Associate | Receptionist 2007
Azam Law, Karachi, Pakistan

•  Arrange law meetings between auditors and clients

•  Operate multi-line phone system, transfer and direct calls to company auditors
•  File client records of past audits, remarks, and plans for future appointments

Education:

Govt Girls Gizri College. Pre-Englneering (2 year). Karachi, Pakistan. 2006

Dehli Government School for Girls. High School Degree obtained. Karachi, Pakistan. 2004

Languages:

Fluent in English, Urdu, and Punjabi.
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Katelyn Bertino
EMPLOYMENT

Associate Attorney, Immigration Legal Services - Aug 2020-current
International Institute of New. England Lowell, MA
•  Provides immigration legal reprcsentadon for family and humanitarian visas

Supervising Attorney, South Central PA, Immigrant Survivors Project Dec. 2018-July 2020
Interim Supervising Attorney, Community Programs March 2020-July 2020
Pennsylvania Immigration Resource Center York, PA

•  Provided direct legal representation to victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, human trafficking, and
other similar crimes including petitions for VAWA, U visas, T visas, and SIJS

• Directly supervised two DOJ Accredited l.^gal Representatives

•  Ensured compliance with contract and grant requirements
•  Collaborated with and refer clients to victim service agencies, as well as provide information to victims

about victim rights, victim compensation benefits, and the criminal justice system
•  Provided legal super\'ision for organization's naturalization project

Associate Attorney Sept. 2017-Dec. 2018
Legal Assistant Feb 2014 — Aug 2014; May 2015 — Feb 2016
ITie Law Office of Gayle S. Ghitelman Boston, MA

•  Provided legal representation at a boutique immigration law firm for family petitions, asylum, removal,
limited business immigration, and state divorce proceedings

• Represented clients before USCIS, the Board of Immigration Appeals, and the U.S. Court of Appeals for
the First Circuit

• Managed case files and client correspondence for entire law firm
•  Supcr\tiscd legal assistant's daily tasks including preparation of immigration forms and administrative duties

Attorney July 2016—July 2017
Barrales Law " Boston, MA

•  Provided legal representation at a private law fimi for family petitions, asylum, removal, bond proceedings,
credible fear inter\tiews, and family court proceedings for SIJS

•  Represented immigration clients before USCIS, the Asylum Office, Immigration Court, and die
Massachusetts Probate Courts

• Managed active caseload, attended Immigration or Probate Court two to five times a week

Independent Legal Researcher (Contract) -Apr. 2016 — Dec.,2016
Indigenous Peoples Rights Clinic at Suffolk Law School Boston, M/\

•  Conducted research on the legislative histor)' of the Maine Indian Claims Settlement Act of 1980
• Analyzed relevant congressional hearings, bill revisions, and government agents' communications
•  Prepared published report on findings

Contract Attorney for Robert Half Feb. 2016 — Apr. 2016
Fragomcn, Del Rey, Bcrnscn and Locw)-, IXC Boston, NLX
•  Reviewed H IB temporary visa petitions for high volume cap season

BAR MEMBERSHIP & EDUCATION-

Massachusetts State Bar (2015); U.S. Court of Appeals for the First Circuit (2017)

American Immigration Lawyers Association (2016-currcnt)

Page 1 of 2
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Suffolk University Law School May 2015
J.D., International Law Concentration with Distinction Boston, MA

3.44/4.0, Pro Bono Honors, Dean's List (2012-2013; 2014-2015), Phi Delta Phi Honors Fraternity, Human
Rights Law Society, Vice President, Women's Law Association, Mentor

Kent State University May 2012
Bachelor of Arts in International Relations Kent, OH

Honors College, Kent State University-Geneva Saidy Abroad (Fall 2010)

CLINIC & INTERNSHIPS

Student Attorney (SJC Rule 3:03 Certified) Sept. 2014 - May 2015
Indigenous Peoples Rights Clinic, Suffolk Universit)- Law School Boston, MA

• Represented an indigenous non-profit before the United Nations Human Rights Council as part of the
United States' Universal Periodic Review

• Developed and implemented strateg)* for international human rights as part of advocacy with foreign
diplomats on indigenous children's rights issue

Judicial Extern to the Honorable Deborah L. Cook June 2013 - Aug. 2013
United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit Akion, OH

PRO'BONO & .VOLUNTEER SERVICE

Legal Intern Jan. 2015-April 2015
Volunteer April 2015-Sept." 2017
Project Citizenship Boston, MA

•  Screened, referred and assisted clients to prepare citizenship applications
•  Staffed citizenship workshops at which 25+ applicants complete and submit naturalization applications

PUBLICATIONS

Friederichs, Zyl-Navarro, and Bertino, The Drafting and Enactment of the Maine Indian Claims Settlement Act.
(Fcbruaiy 2017) (commissioned by the Maine Indian Tribal-State Commission), available at http://w\vw.mirsc.oiy/
Cited in PenobscotNalion v. Mills, No. 16-1424 (1st Cir. 2017) (judge TorrucUa, dissenting opinion).
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CONTRACTOR NAME

Key Personnel

Name Job Title Salary Amount Paid
from this Contract

Chiara St. Pierre Managing Attorney $3,093
AmtuI Baig Administrative Assistant $3,085
Katelyn Bertino Associate Attorney $2,850



SEP07'22 ptt 2:51 RCMD
Env^pfM ip:riOl^

' Cdmihlj^ioRtr

li«l A.'AVcaveir

Deputy Cpin^Miiiwr

STATK djp NEVV HAMPSHIRE:

DEPARTM^Tdp HliMAIS' SERVICES

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

i29,PLKASANT.^:R^^^ 03301-3857
;  1:800^52^3345 ExL 9200

:Fax^603.^? 1^912' .TliiD AwcssV irfi'^ w Wu;dhhs.nh;gov

August 1'7;;20,22

His txcellehfey, Governor Christopfr
, and,the:Honbrab!e Cpuneir
State House " 1 .
poncprd. New Hanipshir^^

REQUESTED ACTION. '

AMthorizeUhe Department of Health.and Human^S'ervices, Office of the-Gomrriissioner.tp'-
ent'er intprSpJe" Source the 'cpniraGtcirSrllsled ibelow in an amount .,not;tp Lpxceed'

^fof 'trte .prbyisipri'jdf'lmmigraii^^^
populatidn^^^^^^^ for up' ld.nwp |2)jbdd^
and GoUnci! approval through September.30;:2623., Federal Funds.

CpnlractorName Vendor Goclel' Area Served .Contract Ambunt

-  • Ascentria'Gdrhrhunily
i.SptvlpeSr.Ind',

2222p'1;B0^ iBtotpwidc ' iaiy94i:pp^

Ihter'natlbp^^^^^
New Eng)ahd.;lnc.: 77551 ::BdbY iStateWi'de $84;^4ii:od.

Tptfll:. ,$163;802;6p

Funds'are'avaiiabje 2023'and 2024,.with
thlbuthpritYio adju.si;4ydg%line.-itb^
■slate fiscal.years |hrpughrt jtpe^ed-a^^^^

=^ettachejdtisp^
EXPLANATION

^ Thjsi request is ■Sole,'Spurce because^ihe- Gpniraetbrs .are ;the? orily contractors ■able^
prpvid.eYhe'lihgOisticallyan lega)VcaseVapageniertt>n^ mfi

: orienjatidn tp',the;Jawi preparatibn
•are la receipt ibf the j^r(^ect^;6iograi^^
^as human,itananCpaVoiee^ legal ■,departs with expertise'' iri' status.
adjustmentS;and'importantiy,"caaprbvide'pro;and low-bono legal services..

Th(9.Mgh-4he^,Sypp|eme,ntal; Appropriate^ Additional'Supptemental
, .,Ap'prppqa,liph'Act/;2022, Gpng^ Refugee Reeettiem^^^^
^the Adnhinisiraildri'fdrGhiidren'and Fahiiliesv tdi
,pr6vl$ion;df Irh'migratlbhTrelaled" legal :assistance-t'oel,igible.Afghan populations;

,/Th,e'pu,rpose.pfHhis;repuest;lsip/;the prpwsipn.pflm^^
;eligid!|vSghen ppp^^^^ prpvide..AfgH:an^^^
.-legal'';'services; 'ddhsQli^ witrt;ltilertis:''t6 'enste'app'fdpri^

"yTifiiDipcirtm^iilof WiiUh'niid.lhnnati^'f^^^ cofu/nt/w/V/M



HjsExMlJ^y.VG^^^ Ty'SjuriiinM
^"and tfw j^oiterable ̂
Pi^e:2::pf.'2:

. infe^retatiori ̂ i/ansteto for execution of' fo,rmsr:assistance^^ ^^^^^
■repyiasentaij^p^Cli^rits::lhrqi^fi9Ut't^
'relaie&fo^ f^V:;wRehiapp^ oLWaK^er requeit-
iandiinahCial.^inabllity:tb:;p'a^^^

Approximaiery ioo individuals:^w be/^n^ed/durihg the corttra^^^^
The pepariment mpnitpr;servi^^

«  'i^nudl filefeViewranb m

Rroflress-towardfloaisTeDortedion/semikannuarreports..
'• jpi^emiri^ibaoftpib^^ oil the^lW F(^fug^qAdy[so;y

■ As referppo^/jn/E^ iA;qYviheiattabhed agreemerits",. the" p^riTes Kayevtjie'optibo'-id
;;;e>dend the^iagrebmenis/yorup^d
■ser^ces.avaliableifuhdingVagrebmentdf-fe '

;:^bouldth'e(^vern6rb notayyhortze#isreguest;CHQ!^^abte to provWe;iegaJ';s^'ces";ip^ prbvidbdj'hrb^^^^
iContraotijm^y/Afgh^ r)dl'feii'aU!e::toVad[usUhe^

vSdurcedVFederaf Funds: AssVstahc^^^^
■:ibihe.'eventithat:the.'Fddera!'Funds,;becpme;np:-^

;be:requesiedlp'Supppft"t^^^^^^ '
■ Rdspabduliyc's^^^^

Xpri^^lTiblr^
•LCornrnissioner-



pEPAF^Efa 6f
FtSCAL DETiilS SHECT

H^lhiiiiid^'dai: Swyicf9^
Cbmi^^cmm; (ho Cm'mlMlbnbn.Riilui^
;iob%'Fedoni:Fuhds.

'^toTFi^i Ve^ 'Qaif / A^um 'O^TiHe lumbar-' VCuiToht'Ambuni
.Increalb

lOikr^saV 'Ra^ad AH^uht

'  2023: . 102/500731 ■ Cbfliracis lof Prooram Sorvices • .95070024 $61,455.00 •  '50.00 1581.455.00
•  2024.: -102/500731 Contracts iorProaram Servicos 95070024' 520:406.00 '50.00 '520.486:00

"/.Subtotal. - r $81,941.00 .'50.00 -  .581.941.00

Vbfk&r Nbm'e: h^wMttohal ihsittute dt'New Enbtend. Inc. Veneter #: 177551 i,

;siaie Rsca Yeiif; vCiass /. Acco'uni. iClassTlOe Job NumberV , 'Curreni Amount
jrtcreasa

(Oecreasa)
'.'fle^'eib Amjiini'

2023 .102/300731 Ccfniracis for Prooram Se'rvkos •95070024 $61:456.00 .$000 S6i:456.00
2024:. -102/500731 - Contracislor Program Sarvtces'r .95070024.; 520:485.00 ; 50.00 ;S20.485:00

•SubTotat $81:941.00 50.00 :5S1.641.00

\  Ovofoll Total] $ 163.882.0Q| y$o:oo| ;sts3.^.ool

iGbyerhpf'and CiwhcU Lcucr'Aitichm^
fYriaftciirOetail^.''
Pag&rdfi;'



SubJectVSS«2b23:OHEr:01?IMMlG:P2V Imrrdgration - Ri'laled Assi^aricv rvr Afghy^

■'ffiili£fi'v\TVifagreehxnV;dnd5ir;df iis'aftichmehts'shti
•  '^ExwaiivifC^ Any jjirormatipn ihai is'priyate; CQrtndcnfiaJ.p>|

vM:c1ear|/'identihc^^ ihc'ajCfKy'and.acw tb'^in writing prior io sicniriig tbc^^^c

AGREEMENT
3jhc;CpnirflC

general PROVISIONS

' ;l .il StatC'^Ajgtncy^

New Kompfhirc C^'aiifT^nf

1.2 Siaic-Agcnty:'^

129 PleaKahr Sireeii
C^fdvN.H 03301;3?57

Ime'rriaiionaljn^
1.4 Gpniractpr'Addr«s

j2. Bolystw'Sircei'.- 3^',R^r,
Po^inK'MA-h24^

J.;'S^:Gpntwtor,!Ph9M
•)Numbier'

r.S: Accpuni Numbcrv 1.7 Cpmplciibn Dale

9/30^025'

1.8 PricciUmhatlbn

W^w.i

1 i9 •vGbni^iihg

Wi Mpprti'pifcciw^

1.1 p Siaie:AgcfKy>TeJ.ci7hbn^

(^03)27^9631 :
l.'l 1 rG^bntrabtp^ !.j2 Namc^aiid TiOe'ofppntr^ibrSi^ ,

•  'Jeff re^> xtii ejwa^
•pr!|Vi den t >anid| /CEO

;hl,3 i)Sjiaift:A'eency;SJgna^^^^^ .' ' , ,1,. 14 Namc. andTlilc. of State Agency; Signmoi^'
ch r| ST i,nb;

;'As;soc-ia:cT>-{c®

T.TS fApproypl.byrihe'N^H.jp^artiwnt'bf^dmiri^

•By:' pirwipr.Gn:-

•JvJ'S .;"Appro'val,by:thc,:Aubm"cy.Gcncral,(F;orfrii;S.u^^^^ " •

ip? ■
.j;|:7 rApprpyal.by.iJw'Gbycrhbrrand'^^^ '

'G&G'i{cm;numbcn; G&G Meeiing;bates\

.Page<i:or4

esmrac'SWgl^^



pjw^VTEnyft

±- SERVICES fQ BE PERPdRMEfe ^erSwic
;HompsKire7"aaing
'(*^*Siate">i jengag«,,i'coniracior ''iien{ificd^ rm.xblock? •R3-.
;(^bnij«ciof^'j'i6:perfoirm.'flnd ihc'Contracior shall.perform/iHe-
:w^t;oc salc.lpr^ orb6tK'.Hdcmifi(^?Qn"d'^
(iles^bed \ih

byirTeferehc^

>3^ EFFECtlVE DAT^eOM^^

(cpfljmy, 'a^. 'siibjcci .to^jhc tipproval Cp^ and
■Execviiv'c .Cpuncilpf
lihiisAgiipenfenii':^
f^cpmc 'cffcttivb 'On Vhc daic the Obvcmbf•''•-ahd Executive •
vCpU,nei.Ubpprpve:ihis. I;!'?.
{Ohic«>byuc'bHpprpvai-iST<^uirc(J.;^
;shali becofweffaiiye^pn ih'e; iby ■
)ihe State. AficKty'^.^W'^'blbc^ '
'■jri-if- ihe'.Gohtracibr .commences^;ihe'",rSer.yiccs prior; ioo'ihe i

?5onyracyb^^'<f^-v^ .Scryjcw" (*'tfbr^rric^
^^nirac tpr^mbsy
isyfeclhed |-.7;,.-

;.c.onirary;.^on wiigauun>;,jui iiic j»uic.;iKicuiigci,;;
.'.wtlwui 1"irriiiw?on^belcpm^
■^cpmingcnruf^\t^"pVaiJd^^^
■YuhdS'affccicd by ^ or federal''ie|is^
•^tipn ,^ihal^trcd^ climihaics br ;!plf«'^I.M ;ibc-;
rapprppnatiph' br'.aypiiabjlity bfYundVng'ypV" ihiS^Agibemc^ and:

ihcfcundcMn.cxce«:brsuchWail^^
.pycnt ■prb'^ r^ucilon. .Of
•SiVibtshajj, htiye;5h^^ suchYund^^^^
•b^pmc.'ii^UablcViif^vc^^^^ hiVeyhe Tight; w
MtrminaleCthe'-Scryices iJndy
;i,ivihgu|Ke''Cpnirijcibrhl6ljw;b
Tiic^Sbtc.shairnpi,pc,rcquir!^;l0^iTa^ anyptwr,;
^aixpum pr.'^urcc ,i'6y.lhe;;^cc^
i.cycnl fu'ndXinYha^

isreONTRXC^ PR rfcE^^

iSi-l^he cpmraci price, mcihodprpaynKnl.vaivjierim^ paynwni ;•
iaft::idcniiricd:af>d mpre.;parilcuiarl^^ lEXHlElT'C^
^^ic,h Is'incpipcfai^ ..
'S;2'.TT>e payiwni :by ih'e;Siate-6rih^
■oniy. and'iMXpmpIcic reimburscmcmrip;the^Cp^^
xxpcnses;vof:.whaYc\xr;nature;iticuri^
jperfbrmahce .hereof;'and •'shan':bcYttK'bnly,xnd:yhe^.^^^

-XOmpensaiion tptWCbniracipr fbr Scrvices;;TTie:Sb«-shi
hayePo Ijabiliiyio the Cbninictproiherthan'tlK control price:

•li'S. j The:.Staic reserves dte righi-. to olTsct -from :ajiy amounits
"Otherwise payable 10. (he Contrwioruntter/ihis Agreemem ihose:
;-liqui'daied ;u^uhis\requ1red^ ortpOmt
.thfoy'gh RSA'80;;7<;or ahyVptb^^^^ lay.,

[.3j4 'Ndtwiths/andjng ah^ Iprbvisioh in; .iHiSjlA'grejeri^ lihc;
I'cbhira^, and-rioiwiihstanding unexpecicd ctr^^^^
event shall (lie total ofall pa>hnems auihbrbxd, or.-actuall
hercui^ey/excecdYhc Wce U

COMPlilANGE BY COiyTRACTOR WITH LAWS
Af^D REGULATIONS/equal EMPL^^^
bProRtUNlTV. . . .

(p. r'^ln icbriric'ciion with ihef performance ^of' ihe''Scr.viccs'iC;ihe'^
••■(^'(rabibr shian cbniply. ,wiih alj . appjica.ble suxtUt^~, Jjaws.'
=i;eguja(ions; (ahd •ordefs'Pf federal: ';siate,y"coumyvbri municipal
^iauihoriiles which".iniposc^'ahy obiigyibn or;;"du(y: ;upon-yhe^;
'Contractor: including; !but;not iimiied.'to;xivil .righu-and equal;
lemp.lbymeht.bpportiinUy laws... In addition, lifYhis Agr
ifuhdbd inpny panb^^^ United Stafe";^
Vshali.cbmplywiihx federal, cxecuiivci'ordcrSi.iVi^t^
•jandsyo,tut"cs;^hd wiih'anyriifeVrcguiM^
•'State or the,.Uhiied States IssueTonmplcmeni tltcsc'TeguIatiohs;;
ThejGomVWmf^^^ bl^cbmpiy withxll.ap
';ptti|^ny|jwi\,
Y6;2 burihg the tcmi^f this Agrecm^^^^^
ydi^Ominaic'against, crnj)^ [fb«:'.!cmp)oy^^
^."becausc'of face.xblb^ religlpn, creed;
((bnchiaiiph, brnatipnal briglm^
i.'^prcsx.nV.sucHdijiri
>^6>3.'^e,Cbntra'ctor'PS^^s3tb.''F^^^
vacc^s ibrany of t heGOntrac'ipr's
yuiepuipbseofaMeriairiihgbbmpliahcx^
'and^pfdcrs,:;ahd the, cbVcnants,,'(c^ 'bohdiiipns-jpfoiW
;Agreernehi..

■ 7; PERSpJJNEL.
•"T.L.the'CbnlraCiO'r'slult'aYi.ts'b.wnex^
■,yi,ec«^y,tb^perfprm^thc:^rvic^^^
.;;;alL^persbnriei;X^^^ in "ihc;_ SeiyiOc^^ shall ^^JquaU'fie^.Y^
Ypeiform >thc •:Sctviccs, .-^'t| sKaii pro^riyviicenMd ^
.othcwIseraujhOny.c^^
.'T!? Unlcss'bth^^^ amhonzedYn .wnting^^^
;{ihisfAgfeemc,ni..:aftd ToYva ;pcri(^ X
'ny^omplciibh.bil^^ the Gbhlractor^sHal
lyislwlljnoi any ;Subc6nirhcw 5of-^qtlK"r''f»yw^ -1i|rm:{or;
;c"o;nporati6h' Jwiih
■,perfnpmihe'\Se'rvices 16 hlre.xny (^snh"who:iVa:S(atc
?br-; oiltcial;;iwho' Is malerialiy iinv6}vcd;;in :i'ht;;procurttmch^
•.jadminisiraiibn v.or :pcrfonT»ahcc ofUhis .'Agrccmeril'. This;
prpyision shall survive "(crmina'iion.of this-Agre

•'7i3."^<:.^bniracii.ng.pfficeyYspec^i^
■isucccs,s6ri shall,be the State's^
:-djsputc<cbncerhing.jthc; inicrpfOtatio^ Agrcement^-the;:
"iGontraciing QfOcer's dccisioh shall be fi nal>ipf.thb Siiiie,''

Pagc^;Qfrj4
Gontraptor I^ialk ̂



gpEV^t OFDEF ^ , ,, ,
•8^1 Any one or, more of ihc.f6UowHng;acU:0rsomiss»ons o^tl*
•iGdntraciof shall cofisiiluie.on cveril oif:defbult,hcrcuf>def'(;Eycni
r:of p^'faylt"): ^ .

pcrfonTi"'-'ihc;
'•Kfiirtiilc.;-'"' " '7..

r[^2;faliure ,w"subiTiU;any^^
8.1 l35failure to perform any other cdvcnaht, term or condliidn.ofo
ihii'AgrwTOn^
;8;2 .U^'ri ihe'dccurren^^
'■iakc",any-Onfei dr^mbre. d'r
'8.2/,i.-;giyel'ihdCphirac^^^^^^^^
ri^/dyU a^'r^'uiring.n-io bc.rew
fn'grcater dr. le&ser-S|^iricaiion7df;Hnte,-lKirty^^^
vda^pfiii-noiice: an'dlf th^
^le^inate.ihis'Agre'c^^^
'.(^niracVr notice:^ ..... .. .
• i6i2:2-grye"the^^ yoiuennpiicc S the EVcht.oiT'
^i^fauit-;^and'',susi^^^ all ;payiT^du.iid,^^ iKis;-
^AgreeMm"%d prtenng ih«
whtch^'j^~uJd ;';,dihc

:pcn^'ff61^'tlw!daw^^^ iHeiiSiatc;;
''dcicrmiri'i^;^ thC:'CdnijiDci6r' cdrcdJtt%vc'ni^df .CfcTu
shdlfdeycr^
•^Vi^iglvc.i^, CpnV^Mja^w
' C^fauli;a^ selpff agains^Vany^6^hc^^
p^iip.tffc-^niracipr^any.clam^
iahy EvchY of Defauli; ah'd/br ,
J:8;ii4;glvc,tlTe.(Ioniniciorawriuenp6uM^
■ i^fatiU; ;trMt, \ihe.:.Agftcihem^^^^^ breacl^d:jAenn
''AgrceitwritaniilpufVodan^^ laN^dr'inequityv^
::lMth:;_ ;
;•8•3^^^6'faHu^cby\he'S^a^e^d■Vnfo^^cc''any.■^^
;any Eveni pf befiiuh shaill be^deen^ D'vTOiyer;or.lts.nghts{wiih
; rc^ard;',io,/ihai Everii; pf l^fauU; or^any/Subs^
ibc fault;'No express taiiurc to crifp^^
• .be ,d^m^p;wa»ycrpr^ rig^
;al.i pi'ih«,;pro'y^ any' TurthaT^pr.p^^ Eycmdf •
OcWuUm

i?/TER!^^ . . ^
^9.J^:;ril6jwiifciand^^ 80 ihe Siaic'iroy.^ai-jts ;sdid

submtt'itO/ihe?;Sta^ ■Transiilpn" Pjari;'fpr; .s^iccs^p^^ Uk
Agrcerhem;

itf: DATMc<i:£S^8NFiiDE
PRESERyATlON.ilpl iA-^iUS^Tn ih.rsrA'grec^
in^rTOiipn-ah^things^^^
peKprmatKc'of.pr Acquired pr.devcip^d by le'as^
AgreemeniiHiKluding;-bill not lirhited io.^all studies^re^iis,':
fi |cs;'YomVu,lae/su^^^
recording. pictprial;rcpi^uctid.ftt,-
re^^'ntaijp.w,;cdmputer^^
icitcVs, mcmdranda,
fmi^hdd'wUhfim ^ . . . . V
;ip;2.All'daiataVd^any?pjPf>eriywhich^^
iKejSiaielprpurc ihai-puip^";
Ciii^h iHisAgre,ewnt;:fih^^
shaij'be refumcd loliiV.Stdtc
pr.ihis^Ae^mVri.i'f^^^^ ... y.,.'.. ""
iio.o'-.cdnn^^^

•.ctapter.^9 I rAidr'pilKr''cxisu jaw. .Disclosure;,©^
priprivnttM

]I.;C<)NXRAGTX?R;S.RELAinQNT0 Ihthe;
perfpfmaMeydfthlsAgfecnwnrtW^^^^

-an ..Indcpcndcm, .cdntrKto an ragcnt npr'.an,;
:cri)plpyw;':dr d*^Cpniractdr n«,^ny of iitsj

..drfiiMfs, cmpioyccjRv.agen^
bindliheState'nr rMciy^ ;flhy-he''f^R«>'tt'nft;e« ■•;cftmji^ or
•othcr.emdlumcnis provided by.iheStaic toluempioyees.-:

i:2;jAthe:Gpm npy'as^igd.^^prVdtfw^^
intefesVinYhiVAgip'eetwn'fwiihp'dt''lie!pndt;y^ltten W

-.•shall be proyidicd to the Statc'atleast fi Fieen (l5);yays priori^
■.tlW^assignmentyond.a-wriiten cortseni.pf iftt State
^■f\this' "paragraph. ;-.a- Change;; pf Xontroi ,;shaM constitute;
.•assignmenllv "'Change of- jGdntrpr* ; .means.: , . hwrgef.'v
ddrtsdliiiitib'hV'd'ra'trahsactldn'drecricsdf relaiie'dirah'saciions

•jdny -riMsdn dtlwrVlhah.-'ife^v^ .p^.iw.y^cVy.ices',^
•;i&ntra^dry ,8h^^ ,.fli ihc Siotcis,t diw.rctipn,' deliver •:rp 'Ihc.'i

\dctijil,;all^Scryic«'i^rfdmi^, M

vd.dn^,shaies:pr;si.mn^^^^ ;cd'mbmed;vdimg
.ypowerdf ihe-.GPmraCtb'r./of'^^^^^^ of aljor-substoritially'd
• .df ih.c.yor^.ia ip'f.,ihc.
j2.2\f!idnc\.pf/^ S.e/yic«;; shal t^^'su^pntfiTci^^^ tJy/^he;:

'■Gdfiirac(br;wiilidut'pndr,(vfitt'ch:noiicc;;aci'd'cd^^
'.Thc;Siatc;.iS;Cntitled;id'p?P'®s;pfal,l'subcpntr^^^
v'ng(cdMcnts'an'd'shafl.,^npLW^^
.''I'n.p'Subcphiraciydrynn nM.ignmcni;agrTC
Vpartyr

.;be'idchtical.td;jihdscpf;anY;Fi,na^^^^
iEXHI irt^BllH;;addi.i|pn^P

i'j iabi Iirics-ah;d,ycdsis;rpi:7a5y p^
.yRajcni;';prcppynghi;.ln^
iftKe dr emhiftv^fVwiiicli'Vnift

fCdntracion^ini
■pate--:A--v



0^ign;£r^;^ imSOi E;iFb62|l9(^£6^^ PpBtb;.

^G^hu«tor;;6r;subconiract^^^^ '9'ifHc'
if^giigencc; iwklew oKin^ '^Kall nol'
IwiliablV.fTJr^yACO^^ iincun^, by iKc C^nlraclor, arising uivJcr :
hh'is paragraph'iSi'NotwiKsianding ihe foregoin nothing herein .
;^pmained'ihpH;^.dccmcH;lp'^^^^^
•':.lmmu'n|ty'pf.Wefsiatc.'^
iSinie'^.,'(^ .in.^'paragraph; 13 • "shajj. Suryixc ''.he•
..iVrrnink

44;lV-Xhe
(cphilnubwty ̂  'force, and '^al! ..rreqiiirc'^ hny^

ld']p^ain aWJ; in fofcc.Jhc.'
frolloWinfijhi^^ ' ̂ ,. \ .. . ..

. L'cdnnm^cff^jal,%ihc^
;o^:6'(^iJy:lnjury;^'^atK
^ fess^h an "Sl.OOd.OOO ■
:py;excew ,.'" •" ' ,v' .,
■l^;i r2^R^clal :causc of loss'covctigc'form covering all property^
^ubjMtip;sub'^*i^agrop^
-8p%'^6fiKe>wholVreplac^^^^^
';f4y2'TlK;poljcics;^tMn
fpa^^licy fqr'mi'ond ch^
?bf/Ncw5Ha;rnpshirc',^b^ In^rancc. iind'.,

if^Jiisuiyr^-lice'nM^
•{r4/3,T^|Cp^ ip' tte 'Gpniraciihfi^
* ■ ij ft  2 ^ Wt 1#' I * A ' AM 'bk KM Ta • Wam Vftft AAa ■*«• Am . a' AA ft i^aaVa/cV

Gpniiracibrslull^isb furhishi'.to'ibe Gbhiraa
;in";blpck .I39,\6r his'ot Ik
ffo'r/allVcncwa'fs) of insurahce^
;[Vtey''iH^ He^ .'days'pripr^^
iniurancc , "The (xnificaic^ ihsurahcc^ any''
i'rcncwals ili^of'shoil bc aVfaclicd arid ore ihcoi^rated herein by.'
.-refcrelMc.

jl5.;>ypRKERS'^
'IS.'.i By^signihg'ihis'agrceTO
;and;vi;aaanw;!ih>i;;|hbCohira^

tlK, requirerr^nts;^
pomp'eHs^ • .
■;r5:2^p'i^^exycni.,t}K'^
iprN.h7 RSa-'chap^r^ 'Comraiciw jmainMn; and' :
•rcqmrc''ai|y'sul^htractorJpr-hssigneer^^^^^
:payfnchi. lOf •.Workers' 'Iponipehsation-, In^.;.connection :wiih,';
ia'ciiyiiici'wHich'iJw pcitpn
lA^greqmcbtV.'ThVGonlra

>28HAjandVQny:'ap{5licable;rcnCwaIp) ;ihcrcpf, .which
•auachedf'pndftircHfkorpqratcd herein ;b)j..refercncc;;i';The
'Shall ;;:nbt .'l^ responsible: Tpri^jpaymeni .of any\ VVoriccrs'

'Workers',' i.iGbfhpcnM "^laws ijni rcdhncctidh .with- the"
iperfdrmaniccof.ihe Serviccs.underVhis.AgfccmcnL;.

1.6. . NOTICE; Ahy'fK>r!cc''.by-a^pa'n lo'ihe-qther-pa^^
ishali be:dccn^ lo have t^en.duly b'eliveribdbrgi^w^^^
•of mailing by certlHed nuil.-posiagerprepaid; in'a'United States
Post .Ofnce.^addresscd" id! ihc( paKi^'fm
blpcks;l;.2;!'and l.;4, he^in;-

1.7. AM.ENpMENy:This-'^"grccrnch'f^^^^
•or-'^ischarg'^'onb 'n-^
panics Hcreib..'ahd Jtnly'-aficr^
waivcrior. (ji«hafge,by-(he \Cb^

.the.StaicqfNc'U^IHampshireon.fc is required
^undcr.lhci.irfu mstanccsjkir^^^

'ihufesiojhc^lxncfit 6fihe;pariicsjandi^
.uhd bMigns.-.The.Ntwdihg'dsbd m'iKi.s''Agrecmcht^
I. 11 I^A MAMftA^ eA^AWMMA'r<i ^WasM iMftlllftAl IMtAMt' A 'mA 'P« 11A '

Any/itM ouV oT thlS;''Agr^ ntrsha 11^ brough |
^maintai^ ih;I4ew!H.amp5(hTrc
''cxcliL^ivc Jurljdiciibn thereof.^

■^t>yccfr.i^;tcrn{V^^^^^
..A)'ahd/br aiibchriicht.s^and airoWdm
'>-:i'7SsTriio^^^ •

iibC'THjRp'.P^ do ...noi: Iri.tbhd.'-'.io;;
'p3nles.:';ar>d, i^his-^A'grce.nfe rip] ife}

..C;bn$]ni.cd,ta

•sjiiall in;n6 tpexplainymbdify,,,fl^
'i^lhierprelatipn.-constnic'iipniOr'f^^^
.Aerccmchi.,

prpyisibrW/Set'fpyiH
.hcrt j n by ' reference:

•■23.:^SEVERABILIT.V^ any otthc provisions d.f;ihis:
Agrccmcni :are' hcid.by a :court' ofrcornpetent-.jufisdicii bc;
contVaryTip .any. Slate of'fcdcVariaw, Ac; rc'tm^

■,;ihls.A^r<c(i^ni?wil| feniaiAf^^

^24; "ENTIRE-AC.REE^hlEN^^^
..cxccuicdiih :a number'Of oountCir^)arLs^;ebch■^pf^which's
;£dccmcd a,nj;ofiginair:constiiuief;.ihe eniire agreement and.
. unders'iai^ingl bbiwcen: ilw ^paftjcs- •andi'.supcrsbdka
'.agrpcmehis;ai^.undcr5^dings;w
'"hefcbfy ••"•

PagC'.d bf;'4:
fCbniraetbi*-; I ri i tials.



N&w-Hanr^sHIn^
jmmjgrati^^^ ■ ^e|ajtg$ JLe jor Afghans

EXHIBIT A

Revisions to standard Agreement Provisionsj

■'i}h [Paragi^gH-3^^ Date/Cpmplel^ oftSpp>l&^; !is^rnph^ ^6y adcfi^
rsdb^ragraph fdllows:-^ '
X3:3, Thp'partijBsrnay.eftend.theAgrpem

from the '^mpletion pate,, cohlihgerft uport''^^^ ^liyefy !pf.
sewGesj^ayaijableifundihg;^^
Gqy^fnora^^^

t;2- paragraph 12^ :Assignment/pelegaiiortf^^^ isjamendedJ'by-jadto
l^bparagraph
•i'^3; Su^hlractors M^ qubjecl-^ iHfe'sSme-<^nUact^ ^

Gphtractprjand Jlhe-.G^ tbyensure sdbcontraclor
'epmpli^cp v^jh ^thpse condition's.. The, Gbniraclpn .shall, haye.;^
agreeniept'Sw siubcpntraclprs. .sppcifyin^

^kiiid^Asplciai^ ih ac^i^bhceVwt^
the'' .He'Slth ^:insurande; Portability and AccPuniabilliy.. Ac ^Wdlteh'

: a|rse(h^nlsi'^Hail -spbcifi^'hPw:Qpf^
r^Arttl'a/*tor cKall rh'artartO.tKia. Ci iKAnnfrQ/^frtr'e rxoHrvrirs'in/^A' r\ry

.:ahhpbllyprqyjde;th'e;.-Staterwith'ajist'of ;a^
under ;lhis jAgreement, arid; notify; ithp/ State any ((^eguate:

Vs'u^hj.fadtb^^^^

;.s.o ••*.'4 v'X, vv- i-,

' inlornallor^l lrt$Ulute;o( .New.;EnQl3(xl.ilrKi.'.

A-ii2':

'Pago.'i t'

?#:i'
iC^U'acltflAaialS'L



llew.Hampsfiire b^p^arfmen^
^finm\^ratl^

EXHIBITB

Bcope of Services

f.;, .Statement

'1:;1. Th;^lppritr^ctpf!sh'ali prbvid^^^
parole: status, with basib- le^al oneritatibn '6n'

^ immigr.atjbns and' irpniigratioh protectibris under the law;

%:2'. 'Thefeontrkctbr

Cbnsdlf 'wtb determine irnmigr^iph^i-eiate^^
needsV "'

■512;2:.,, lotj!>'iew.-ih,e;plie.n.t-;^^^ Inforijialipn,,
3.2>3vi ^^^ist-itt^ej^plScdre^ immigrati^dP^tir^

--andteasSsfcWIthithe^bbrrettionbhricdrrec
^pYideiihleipreteO^ to engage the;client's;5uppp!i1n®

^\dut':relevant irhmigYatib
!btp:a:?^!'^t's:pie|0rred

lex^jn-ajf'.tel^^ piierit'^lp provide tbe/dlidn^itlT;^;
under^^ pj'ibp and-

^bniplele;'re%abl^ forms end. retrieve; endi'of 'prep^
-su'ppgrting dpcum^^ ' '

''1:2:7.', Prbvide;gp'idahce,orifee.waiversand.a^istih:ih.8'b^
feefwaij^ersj^

;i;;2iS.;. Bepi-^sl^piie ibjient 1p:'>ari ;iaffiiTriatiyb;^a;syt^ fpteryieW pr ptiiet!
mahoaid'ry; Trirpersori^ '';lfnmigration.:re(^ Ipga'; rasbistarice!.

rad|W.inTmepte.:
^  ̂

'T^eCpntr^ .
lfprn|gratipn>related:inpuines;frp
|u(;^dr^p"u!atiqf^,^ ■ ■

'1.3;2>,. y,S^iCiti^nship 'a^ Ji^rnigralipn Sei^ices .{USQiS). Inguinesi,
in6iMdiri5;reduests,%^dyiSdhcddr

'"t®; 'Xhe ppn%actpo:;shajl.^dra(^ ilfetpp .fefewing immigrallpn^related^:vi/h'ich'incibde^but areriotilirfiitPd to:: ^
-X;4;j. Form: 1:^9,

if6Viaffirmai|y^ '

IfprrnSj-l^y;:^ iBelati^^pf ■Jtiling^'.fpr^ thb)
■.mtrTi^e:'must';have pc^

rSS-jO^l^dHE^O'r-l^fi^ B'-j.O";: :Conff^df'iaiia^^^ V- _ - . n
^8/2372022^/fn]lornailwi^ JfKt||uW^^^^^ Englaiw;;!!^ iPag^ i'oJ.S palo"-''" '- ■'•"'• •' -•• •



:b^^h £n;^p|erioT^i^

Hamp^Hli^^ jieaTth'and
immigration-Relat^^L^

exHibitb:

'1>4;5. flesideftce' of^?^djCjsi,
Strips. '"""■" ■' "" - ■■■ - '^ ■^'■-- ' ■■■ ■■ "

i;4'S. FplTtV;lr575lL R^titio^iGlBejn^^
1.4:7; Sp^dai im^lgrant^^^ (e:g^ Form 1-36^.: Petition ?fOf^

,/^;fnerasiani^Widpwier^

■1.4:1^ FdroTi 1:^ 3!!^ Dd^m^tV
liuiTianjtanar! parqie fappljcatiQns ferlimmediaje pa/riii^^
Ifnembefssdr^^^ •Supplarhental Apprppriation&;

1.4;#. ::A¥ydndej iparoia :tray0l/ |pcuirhents for' A"SA-:eiigibie ^popdtatibns^
needing el,td;ira:

iv5v Repdtiing
1,

c6ptfaclbrs:.to
•daiib.n;

.prior tQ/Obt'airilng.s^

.5.1. 'tfev&p^clcr'isM of; ^A-fijnidedjiBg^
; to collect

;NumSer<Gf'indiyiduaiS:iprdvlde8i^1h|e/extenipps.^i&^
1;5;2;: thbJGdnirfctoH shall ;sDbmrt this. informal :Withih thd'.'Ofnce 6r

1,5.3:.; .Cbntra'etor ishall Isubrnit: seml-anhual report's to; ■'ehsure
-GbirhDliahca'WitKvthft cohtrant-.which ihhin'rtA; ;duti'a|e"n''6,t.Jirriitedit^^^^

4.5.4v • ■ • w aV V'l* « • « W I'. •••Mjr w.>w II I > J I

ih^;p'epar&n^ inia!lorma|;.sp;e^^^ ihe-Qepartnient:!
'1 .;$>,^;rjpyanpe;s-S^^ ■

;repp;rting •dient.com
^hd staff;.

ifiainjain^!spie®dlvt^adlGn^^^ ,
ql^nts|r;egafding;jts^^i^s,;^^

■i-;6:2;. The.GbhtrabfOrlihall maihlaln-a^gfieVahb%'p^ At^-gripi^hcejg
ii(ed;ai^'td^t^;aya:i(abl^6^he;Pepa^
ihe^pi;pce§s;mp^1n

>.SS:'2p2^HE:p)'

:|mofnali6o«0n5(ituto.o,f
6^0

Page-i]6t6.
feonirMJorinHials'i

- ; 8/2372027
Dale :,



New HSrtip^^ l&epartmertt of Health arid Human Se w
jmmigratjpn - Related Legal Assletanae for

exHibItb

pii(9f^:nam8j
pi ̂ iVic^

1 ;612V3.: paie:pfVritteo,:grieyan^^^^^^^

1:^6C2;4>- Naiuf'e ahdi5ubje^

T'eviaiS.: Whb.ih the btgahizaiion recohslders ag^

1!:6;2;6. Whpt^are the issues that can jddre^ed in the pneVanp
process; :and

Hpw cNepis :are-infpnnectiiQf- 1^^^ lb appeal pr ■file
gVievanceSi ,

1:7.Trarisllibn Proce^^^^^

1V®v

ensure:

ynintlrwpted deliyefypf

V;7^i .'2:.: A mbthod bf'ebtifymg clients;'-and .'the^^^ about the
transjtipniandj

i^7,1:3;^ " "
the Iransitidii:

i.iS; PeWbrmance 'f^teastires

il&jij'f-.- jEvidence-.-bf a fee waiver repuest^-Was^-sub^^ ;ip
ys.CjS'a^ " "'

1^8;^1;2; Justification bf:itbe;expensb^b bjjhe.'blie'nt's;
dpmphstratebJna^

1 8 14.

and

Ab:expi^n;ation fbe4S;i ci0unijiii9
in;..this;!ff|;anr^';W^^ thb
prppr'amsV

S" ■



jninrljbraiibn -rpe^

EXHIBITB

the. Departpienit -will .rppnitor &nlracjpr= peftprm^^ by aGtiYltiesj
reported sierniTan

^ Exhibitsln
Thd Sbntracipri ̂ hali ;and disclpse piptecS8d;;:H^ Ip;

thp; Standar^^^^ Rnyaby of Ihidiyiduajiy^^^^^^
lnfbrmati6nV(^ ^64) under the Health,
'insuranGe; Pprtabllity apd; ACGountabllity Act (HipAA)' Ipif ■■4

fHablbeenTexebuTeb,^
-TIW'Gpntffptpr :pHalj^man^
fbJccpVbahce^w^^ i|be.; terihs -of Ej<hibii : =dHH§ "information vSecgnty
:Fi^uirehipr^s.
-Thg-Gpntr^to?^shajl'^^ with%l| Ei^ibits ;P, tb^lij^^
'^hp^tov^ti^locprf^

13; ;Abditibb^l!f)^b^
Wi.v ^Impacts Repbllihg fw or'Legislbtive/C^

-THei^Gbhiractb^^ tifiati^'tQ vthevexierit fbture ^tate:;bf:federal;
'je^slaitipn or'Cpuit ordp^ may have'gtn :impact;;on |eryicps^
ijdbbcnl^d M ihd^tale .has'tKeJrighrilp; ryid^^
-and expeWditu're requiremehT^ phderthis^^
i^omp!ianp§:ihe " " " ^

;RederatiCiyilRightS;l^s;Gpmjpli^rtGeVGult^
:Rrdglam^

IJp Gpnlfbpthrshall;i^ubh^lt,;witblp teh'^^

imeanihgful'iaqb pi:bgrams;^ahd/pr seivicesttolfihdivlSbSl witft^
(limited ;Ehgljsh\prpfiGienG^^ ipjdiyiduals whplare; deaf;.pr('ha^
;t6^s;Jh3ividuais;v^'6=are blind 6r heve'lpWyis^
Jhav^ SR.eeGb chaH^^

3:3. :CreditS';ahd.C6pynght;Qwhers^

■iservicejofitheAgreemehtls^

■  M-9 'Cwif>Ct(x}l.nHlWs'i;
<w

---v. r:-v-:'--.8/23'/2022
Jnt^iiatJpnai ppQo:4:of.6; ■■PaiB."



;pc^9n

NewHafnp^Hi^ services
immiglelipn^^^R^^^^ Legal^slslanpe to

EXHIBIT B

require.di ergi.'iM^ United Heelth^^and/iHum
'^iVic;e&'|^ -" ■ " ■ ■ '
^ll"n^ateri^S;|5rpduced;^ Agreemfehishajl

pnntingi: productldVi;
dislnbutioh'rdruse^^

13;373.; The|Uepartmcnt ̂ shall, retain .copyright pw^ all
dri^irial materials prdduced/lhci

Brpchjuresii

• 3'3':3f2.. Resburce'directbries:

3(3®il; PypipcplffprguideN^
3^;3:^.; F^atere;.- v

3i3}^5.^ Ffepbfts.)
^3(3;^;:;. 'X^Sontrac^^bali.npt'yef^dduc^^

jfVgrbamenl w 'fom the. depar|rpenty
4;;; RecprdS;

'Aii: f he Gbntrbctprsfe^ not limitedlto:'
4'v-jSop^^ .PPpUfltPhts/^and lothar ^leetropip: ̂  :phi^si^l; idata

lidyidericing.'a^^^ .allJbbs.is^afjd-ptheV expeh^e^Mhcurred
;;<3pntra^r :in tjrie periomfiance/pf^ba Goptr^^^ iniibme i^eiybd
■ids'pGllScfed;^ '

'43r.2. :AII ^records mUst :be 'iriaintalned^ accbrdance 'with
;prpjpeduf;ea.-an,d praciices. whjchsuffici'entl/^ refleclalhscicHr
;|:osis:;a^ are acceptable>to
'4/\ inAli »WA-."-iV»ii44sy\ri'f IIrv*54^'t[Krt' 'oH Wrt'rtt>c»' r«/NWr/^^ 'Wrlntnol

;requTsiti&h%'fbVmaienalS|iri^^^
.■labor iimd'ea(36,:d%ibll^3and'ct^ dr^rbquiried
Lthe pepartme "

4.2;; •puringibe4ei'rii^|S:Jtbii^:^gre^ent^and;i
:bep'a'i;tme.nt,,th^JjJ,n Sie;fy|pqs.;,a
|;any?c^4Kbir^i^ignat^\re|^ 1boajt-rep|i^;;j^^
'recdSs.JfnOT^ pursiiariti ;tb Jtfie ;'>^reement fdh.puitK^es.'d^

;:pay,rhe'ntpf4l;ie:p.rice;|iibilat]on;hereu'nd
(pf ifhe'.;^!;^! bi^' |thb' fet^s ,St30d;
;iSg^emifntcaf^;tp::pdlpeM :ihia A^demaritl

jss^zo?!. ■ l:B:2:p
• --/..js-v -vi>...>:d-Vv"-"'." ' ■•"'■ *•• "n 8/^2.3'^'2d22^>

ilnto.tnalliwaM.^^^ Pago;5 0.I.6 Oato ' ""



•O6euSlgn:EiweJbjMlO:-10MB6lE^062^50eT6£B.1-SA^^

Immigretion - Relati^d Le'^l As.sis^^^^^

EXHIBITB

■  -^^^i^d/oriSjLiryiye^lfte^^t^n^^ s^iall termjhaiei proyiQbd
r^ije

.PilpaHmelits^

;S|;;M232^He:OY-IMM '.B^io Cbnif'acloriniila^^^

(if^wnallOTal.rn^^^^



lOocuS^'Eh^o^lD: ;i03ABi51E^

Immigration - Related Legal

EXHIBIT e

PaVmen^Terfe

% Th[s.:^gre|mM is^
1.1.. t0.0?^6}Feclef;ai furvdS'.VRefjjge'e.g^

,  .6n;;^^rcH:.^^^;2C)22V;by lie.Admin
Refugee Programv CFjDA h' fessgy .F^l(^ ,
2022099221:8;.

•2.

%{.. TJ^;^^tractbr accprSance wtfr2@F^200:^t3l"|
2:2; ■ The'Agreement:as;NpN''R&pyih:ap&ordance

g;-^ Payment sball bey pnvp cbslf relmbumem basis; tp/'- ab
.  i^ncurreb;'^ Agre^eht.
the' cipp^ iinb .iiemstas sj^dfied in EikftiBits: G-f iG^S-
Budget;

U: ThaSbniractpr phalt sptrnii an-y^

5i|e; mdrnb :jh .w thp^^ryip;^
ekch invoice':: '

' J nCl %. %AViV ■ • W ▼, V > •>! W i l.^^l'
eyif, H a mpsB'i re \[5epa ft

i^rsubmitlpd iln^a fpn^^jhatis^brdVlded/byW
ibebartmbnt;^ .

v4g;: lideptfii^v.and^ repue^ts^ pa)(mpnl.J^^ alipwablp^cpsts ihcurr^vin,
:^rS^pus.;mbn^^^ .- ■ • ■ ... •-

that;lnayyii^ludSi bSriarbinoti^ii^^B lip^e^.sfeels; pay^dlf tebordis;
feceip^^fpr;pprphases,^andipr^
I g . I A ^4 W M 4 • •v'W 'a ''4'a' ' 4 Ia ^

^.% »j • -"..wy—.v*.

■:^§y ^pl^pii^idisignatL^

-Finahcial/Mana^^

12g,P|easarttSt^^^^
GonGord^NHid^^

.':C^6

Page'i.oi.?'



Hampshire
' Irnmigta^ Assistance for

EXHiBlTC

:)6v.; 'Th& pepartMent paymepls;;^ the Ppptr^ptpr vyiihih;;thirty.:(^|^
[df ifecejjDt of;:;daph iriyoib^^arid -sup^rtind; dpfcuiOehtaiipd^ dylhOrizea'
■^ppnp^, sup^i^nt tp'app Jga sodmij^
;)rhefihal in^picp;|in^^U(^rtinig.[dpcumen
ibe due to the Dep^ no" later than 'forty^ (40) days after: the iedntract
oprnpjetipn I^ate'Specijlj^; jW. F^rrn P-3^ ^pngral .^rpvlsipn? ;;^pA:' l;:7
iGbmpletidh Daie^

7^ ■^phwithstanding;!paragraph/j7-p
Ifhi^d HO ^ ^thd> ptite
Opbdm^rahces bdtweeh
iBpdgel:; pffiQ& iripy: be made^by. m ;6f Ooih patties, ̂ ithOul)
idbtaining/aiDpr^^^ of'the.iGoverhor ahd Exebutive Cbuhc|li .']/■ andi
ijpsWieij,"

'8.. Apdils

t:h6'\GphtraCtpr^^^^ an annuaj
'  idnyldf.the/fpTlow bxjsl:'

^8::-t .1., Gbnditipn A - The Spntrkctpr expOh^ (h
federal tunds-feceivedaerasubrecipreh
260i"durfng the mpsf re.ce^^^

f8fi;2,. bpnditipn;B- Th^Ppnlrattpr^isubjOcy^
liequil^menB bf' N RS^ :7^§; jlht); |^|ihing fe ^arita^jp
prgahizaiipns; receiwhg.supppn "

(8"l;3V; Gonditron,Sl-:'The ;Sbntra'ct6r is a
b/Siepwn^^-and;€^chanqp .Portir^^
subrnltonannual^tlh^^

i20Q,, '^.ubparti P- pf-jheKUpifprm Admihislrative;; Repujrpmpnfs| .Gosti;
■ Prlnpiplp^- :^nd-^udit- ^
f8.;'2'.tX Jfieppnffactpr.'shall 'spVp

. dr^ai^ abspciaiedop^peti^^
Subhiif quadefly. , jptcgi-ess Teports. . on; .the- status' idf •
iipptempntaiipn;t^.thpxb^i^

thoicto^eof tbe:Gbnu^ ,yepr:.x

:iSS,-2023-OHE^o;i;-IMMlG;02> . piZO: ContfaclQ^nltiats; "
I InU^ailpnaJ PafleZiOfiS-; '■



; Poqji^niEny^o^'i^fi

ImmigVatlph r Legaj A.ssJ%^nce'fc>r Afghans

EXHIBIT C

'8:4.1 ;lri-;additiph ;t6ixahd hot in'any yvay In, Hniilaiipi:) of obligatipos pf^the.
;Pph|racti it Us: understood and agreed by the Gpntractdr that
^pbnlr^t^'Sh iiab|e:f6r'cany:iS^

Jtd ;,wiiich has: :^en !taken, or which have , been disallowed'!
-bewusepf'syo exception.

(pS:M23;PHE-0»^^^ -•9r2;0

Ea0e;3,pjl,3,



lOoo^lgo 10: >d3A^V£-Fd6?^90^£B|-^^

BT-liO ExhWie-l
V "/.'.K-i',.-.

!SSt2^-OH6-bl-IM

?New»l^mpshtr^^ Departm
)Co^foVV b^gg
:.Cpntractw

'BC^goiReques
BudgptRaripd

ent oY'^ealth and.Hu
peiioii.:

LepaTAi?^sf4dCe.:^ AlghaM]
'jtrfyY,^202?L-Juw.^ad.'2^

26:60% X

P- '.f ■

t' ■ .::v
j t :;PVogrem pdsfr.FundedjbyfbHi^' - ^

11 ■'S6ia'iV''& Wao'es: $34,946

2. <'FHnQe Ben^rta

i • Consuilants : m

coai tMli cafSw to lifpilfimiMl OMtt fAf'P. i '
-'\

5.'(a) ^Supplies- Educatiohal ' ,  ''.$0
5.(b) ;SuppHes > Lab' .. . , . .  .. . 'SO
5;{c): iSuoplfes- Pharmacy' .  . ..V ,• -- ,'$0
S.(d) .S^plies • Medical . $0
5:^e1 ^SOoblies Office.- :'$1,500

6: '^travei

7. '.Software . . ■■.$0

8^a)'0ther.- MafKetiri^edmmuhtcaiions - " . . . vSO
8Ub)'OthorVEducaliohehd TfaifSinQ:' 7 - - -— ;. :$0
S^fcVOther-OtherfsbecifV;b©l(W) ■ •  • ' " ■ • "-

Olh^:(pldasd'spikifyn^^^ :$i;570
0//rer7t)#eas"o:5«raVK.'w $2,500

>OthBf (ole6sds'oecily) ■ - - ;$0
■Other (^ea'sespedfyl ^$0

9i S'ubrecipleht'Cohtracts ^$0

i.Total .Df reel Costs i.546,553

Total Indirect Costs -$12,903

TOTAL 56t;455.75

CohtractoY.Initials .



SS^2b23rdHE^)1-iMM(G^2'

Hampishlre^ Oeparim

'  Qpippipfp'^^p^o?
:y KaYnej

^ Bi^get.flaqiwiU
"  Biu^irt Pefloci

IndlrwYCo^ ̂te.{if appiiuBle)

Bfitp|;Heaitb:ihd

fnfdnfaf/ona/yps

fmrnlgraiiw • Reiai^li^alA Afgh^i

1

1C>)

1

1
L)

26;«),%

iif':.-,; - ■- . t* i-''"-; ' 1 ■■; ' ;■:''
-s" V- Une.ltem" •:•„A'ctVi^v ^'" -3 'rA. . . - 'v;; ,.. 'i.

■■■ ; ■ ■ " :
iv .^^'Rfog^em'<SBS^;• Fonded^by

"  '*. .v;-- •• • ' . ' '■

1. :.Salafv;& Waobsi :iM.736

2.' ^Ffihqa Benefits. .$2,003

3. ''Consutt^ls •■■ ■ ■ ' $0

4r\j;Equif^nt. ^

«rtefA»9fii¥*YVto
i'w

5;(a) -Supplies-EducaOoriaK . ... . m
5.(b) Supplies-Lab' '.$0
S.fcV Suodies • Rharmacv $0
5:fcn^ Supplies - Medical ■$o

S.(e}' Suppites'OKice' .  " .$2-000

6.~ .trav^

7. •Softvi^fe"'- -SO

8;'(a>^0thef •-Martteiina^Cornmu'i^^ *■"" .$0

8;-(bK0thef;-EdiicatJori and'Tralnlno'" "" r/Vv:-:- ";: * " " "" " " ""^so
8. (c) Olher vOlher (sbetiilv bekw)

. ■lOih^r (DfoBs4's'o^fv:':th^ ■$2i500
Olfter to/ease.sped//? occwioancv '$i;ooo

. lOm'er fefease. specfM $0
■OtfierfpfeasB's^dfyy ;$o

9;''SubreciDieht Contracts '$0

Total Direct.Cdsrts JS16.246

Tptal Indirect.Costs ^$4,239

TOTAL <$20,485.25

-GoniraciofvInitiaisK



(New ^
Exhibit,b:

■bERt'iFICAflbN REGAROING DRUG>REE WbRKPLACE-REQUiREMEliJTS

'^';1:1 1..12'oPthelG^heral:Pr6visi6hVexiecirte^^t^^^^^^^

;/!(LtERNATiyE:I^FbB

iUS'DEf^ii^RTMENT(OF HEALTH AfiJD HUMAN SERVICES:^ CONTF^CTORS
lUs.bEPARTMENtiOP EOUCATiON • CONTRACtbRS'
;US:pE;PARTMENtPF^SR.'!^^^

vJh[s:ceHificatiwiS;ri^iii;6d by'lh©:f^ujatlohs;irhplem^^^
Tttte VviS^Citi U.-S;Cf70,i\et'^^^

^ 98,9i'r^dlatiOM ^ubiishecl'as'Rari II of the
i2,V^:li2-16f 1 j; ;an^, ri^uire,:ce'^ by granie by^lnfarence^^^^^^^ '
y'coft^ciprs); Rfiof t6;;^ari Wprkpl^. ,;^clipn^pi^
5iegulP!t®^prpWdes'lhat'1a.SrantM (a^^^
B  J I A M A*. A ^ ! A A* A A 44ii A ̂  4 I Ml MAW S M itfh I AA 44^^ Jft

,'mai©nalrepfeseniatioh of ifactUpon which, reliahceJsjpl^ced^w Falsfi
ywlalipnibf the'^rtificatipnshairbe.grpuhdVf^

Jterrnlni^ipn ofgf.ants/;p^^^ epntfactofV using^

•G'pmmisslpoef;';;
,  ̂i^rtmyn('p( ar^ ..HurnanVSerVipes.

i^9.'Pteasarit'SVee -i
ig^cbrd.LNH-oa^

-'I,': lji^,;girantee.ce;rtifiesjhat|."w
"Publishing a(stdlern"en{;w
idispana^.ppssasston oruse;'^^^
;wpritpia!^and-s|i^fy'ihjjhi©:a^
iprbhibitidni' .

occurring Injhew^
vii^. 'Maklrig ita'VequJraririenlthdi ©ach employeeftpbe.engage

igiyeW^-cop/bf.the sjatefnenl.reqmred'bfparagfap i, . ^ "
iljjpllfyir^.the' by paragraph'.(ai:'ihaivas-a conditon
^ei^ploymenitond^^ '' '

■f>iqllfy"tKe:emptoyerjn'wrlt|np^
;statule;pccumng'in'ithe"wp'rk^^ ' '
^cbninctibn:''' ''" ••"•""''• •-.

[i:5;
I  'Tate.'lf Wl • I Ml I, M« I MM W« <^.*1 •'JVM. t ,M W I '•• ^MV« MM* I aMtt^VW W^f . W Wl • « Wf I T IMtrWI •»

iEi^^byara'pf conyjci^ eJ^plpyeas'" m
^bffiMripri'wh'ose-,grahi;ac.tKfi_ty.tha<^nyicte^

•yy^wkplisce.Regulferrtert^^ ■8/.23/2b2'2:j
■CWKHSniw.iJ;: ""■' F8&e'.,1;Of;2 Ciitie'.



jbocu^1i;;Eh^^;rp7'ico^^

:New.Hamj^hire Depart^^^
•• •' •• "^ExhibiCD';.

'has'^signated a ppint:fbr thoT^lpt of-such notices. Notice shall jnclucle'.the;
IdenUf^lwn^hum

^lefmih8tipn,'';c;bnsjstehLwth Rehabilibti6n'ii^tbri973;^
.  ̂

jRequlong such ̂ plbyee/tbpartjcipale isatB^^^
•rejiabliilation approv^;'for such puipw*^. I^l.h(ea||h"i
^lawenfprc^^^

'Vl'7^. ;Makii^;'a'gckib raith i^bh tbcbhtlhue^t^^^^ workplace ihrbiigh.
Imple'rne^^ , .1,2; • 1.3; '1i4; i ;5, arid'1>6;

?2;\ !\The";grantee:may;insert1n-theJ^pac.epf^
'  ' •'"""

>p)ace R'^pn^nce (sl^t;8dbre^

;'Ch'eCklD:if~thefe'fare:W6rkplace's!bh file;that.ar^^ identtf^.here;

•yertdpr Name^^^ I'nsti'tp

^8/23)j2^

[Date :N3^; Jeffrey ^
"THIo;

President and CEO

• WofVplace-fileflirfremenlj .-.,v-^.8/'23v'-2p22'



Design

Niefw Hampshire Dep^^ Health'and'Humah-Seryic^
■" - ExhibltE'' ■

certircAtion REGARDING-LOBBYING

.T^^Vendpr ldehtjfiea;m^ Ip-comply'w^^^
,^clipn 31^ prpubijc Gijidan«'for Nw L^by|hg';fa^:
4i.0:S;CV.l'352.;an8 fur^ asJdentifiedin^i^
^anp;f;i2 of fh^^^nersi! Rfovis'lonsiexw^^ " - — v..

.US'DEPARTMENTOF HEALTH^ANb HUMAN'SERVICES- CONTRACTORS'
UiS^OEPARTMENt-OFEDUb^^

■pSpEPARTMEr^T-OF
, _Pf^rarhs;(indica^^
'"■^(Bhrip^a^^sistan uhdiar ttU^^ly.•^
.•{^lld'Supwrt'Enforw
JSoctel :Sejivlce8 Bloc^" Gran^^
'?Medicaid'Pr{^ram:iihde^ ^ '
^•pc^"rnuhlty.,Servi^^^^ Vl
*rGhitt Care piey^^

'The'iund^signed'ce'dines: (dJhe:b1^tbfhis:d^h'erkr>awtedge''iahd. belief;-'! that:^

\1.; ;l^"F.ederai,8^fd^'laii^ fu^nd's Kaw'bwn^^^
•.any f^,reonJtpflnfluehdng oratt^
;of ppngrilsSi'anpffjcerjor^^ a Mi^ber pf CpiigVess^
fcdhnecttoifw^ F^eral'tohlractcpnUhual^^
imc^ifKationiof any.F^^^^^ by.s'pecific mention •
^5ub-grantw;:pf:^u.fe^

jtaXQtfi^rpjrfeniRloyee.ptGpng^^ lri:ConhwildA-.wh^^^^^^
•Federal cpniraci;;grant;-
;Mhlt^'tw);;ttdluhderaigfw^^^^ .,:(bjscidsurA'F^
• Repj^Xobbyln^'In'acMrdyiic^

■3.: ;^nie unders^ orthi5;celllf'cafion b'^ in'the'Bward
.  ?ctotumenVTor>'ubrawayds-aiall;t«ra^^^^

jMris;ce.ny^p(Wp^.raj!ye.,8g"re^j^n^ s^cprdii^iy!.
•This upph"Ui>ich'"reliaoc©;.!w'^ tran^acyp^
'.was;ma'de or .entered into:" Sut)imisslpn,of-tHls.certif^ prer^ulsite for making'or entering Ihtp this-.
i;trans^a"cliph Inifw^'d. by Section ^13 W Any person .wHo fails lo-file the required "
iCertfica.tionTsHailbelsubjejct.^^ rrioreihan.'SIOp.bOO'for
;each';s"bphjajiur^^^ "• .

>yendoriNaf^d:;;Tn;fe rna t-i p

Gate' - t]Narne:Jeffrey Thtelnian''

■' "f»res-ident :and C'EO.

^£xhWt'G^-,bert^ftcait6n'ReQ^f&ln9 y«'iid<K-ii^tiij$'
'cz .:;;:"-8/23/2"022

oJiPh^jjOTo-.' f5;aBe -1.w.;l, Daia •■ ^ "



"  Nw H^mpsHire Department ofyHeatth'indHum^an^
■  '^"' ̂  ' Exhibit "■"

■CERTIFiCATK)N REGARDING DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION
AND OTHER RESPONSIBtUTY MATTERS

^he'Qpntwt^idehtifl^ In Sediphyiv3f6Xi|i!^^^^ lo^cj3mp|y,w;thJhe'p^
Exeaiiivie:i^ce oith;e Pf^sideritrEWcutive

■;Sus'pen^ion^and'6thWResppnslblHiy:M',atter8tahd f^^ . ^ 1
^VeprjesentalSyaras.idi^tifi^'iii Siedronsrji^yj
CGe^fj^'tildn^

■instructions FOROERPFIQATION
i,. ' By sitining'^d submitting''this'pf6p'<^ (cdnlract)',;lhe prospective primary partidpant:is"provid

•certifi^VionJeet"^ - •

■2. The\iriabi%'df a pempp tbrpip^de'lHefcerti^^ wllPot neces^nly result in^'denlar
"" (df;pa'ilWpatiop;:ln'.thlS'wye'fed'(ra'nsaPtion^^

•^'ipianation^biwhyjiwnnpt proWde ihCM be"'
vwn'sldered IndDrin'ecllbny^lhihVNH bepaiiriient^prHM
•determ'paiw y^theV tb^^enfe^^ 'Hpwjeyei^'lfa^^^ plrp>;»cti^^^
•:partldpah);t6'furnish a'^riUlipatiprij?r.a^
'thistrensactiori; '

^primary pdrbclpant'know
fayaiiabie'tpthe-Fjederaii^yernmen^^

■A/. The. prospective, primaiy pai&,[parit;Shalfprpvide':jmm^,a^
i.y^m thU proposal {conlradj"iS;'submitted.if.ata
iiiaiitsce'riificalib'rt'^aaeiTbnebbs/Wt>en..8u$rnl"tted:6^
..circumstances,; ' '

is! liteTenTjs "cpyeiedftransaitiori.'
;'trah.sa^bn,'ipbriicif»r\t? • "primar^
■y^unlariiy: excfudedj'^as. us^ jn. this;<^.auie; lia^
;<?oyer^'#;se&S6ns.6i'.lha.mjes.impleni
ral^cb^'denhilibhs.

Jhe.p?bspectye'p'iirr^;ry/partldpaht,agreeyby,subm^^^^ ,
•pfoppsedicbyeVyjitr'ansa^Cribeientyed^^^^
^Wans&tibnwith'apersbn'.wbb yidebarrbd.fsuS^
'fr^'^rticlpaljbyjh' thls'c^ unless'puThpriie^^

^7;- 'the:prp,specUvepri.rna^.:pafiic|pant'fv,rtl}.er',agree.sb^ tWs proposal.that itwlll)n^^
'clause.titled'"*CertifiWti6ri'Res,afbingpebarnf»ent;lSus^nsibn;:iheligil:iiliy;8
.'Lpv/eirTier.Covy^ Trarisacttons," prbyided by.DHH^ in .alllbwer'lier covered
;lfafwacdpn's! a'pd jn" yi soBcilalr^^^^^
tA,participant:in a^cp.yered.tran.saclibn may rejy.pppnTa'cerijficati^^

"  !ib^Mitiei..cpy"erec(tranMction thatlt is'hot'd^^^
ifrom'ithe.cbveredyanwctioy'uriiessTik'n
idcdde the meU^d pnd/rrcq"uency,;by,v.hlf^ jtyc'torminesihb cHgibl^
Ifa'Sicipayirhlyibujjs'bbriiequiredibi^

■9/ Nplhing contained,in the.ior;egoing.:5}^aii.be;co;ns&d.t6T
inbrder tbrenderiin^obd'faithrihe'certifica&on requiredbyahis^^ knowiedge'and'•  ̂ ■

EiiWbii'F'^'CftrtificiUoo Co'ntrflcibf'iniiiab" ■

PUit)i«in«7»>. ■■■" •'Papis'i'of2' Pai*""" " '•- •-"V



;p^S§n''|nyiefci^;iCg^

• New'Harh^shitre Depai^ent of HmHH
'  ■ " Exhlblt:F

ilhfprmatidn:of a partidpaht is not iaquir^ to excead lhat.which is ho^alty pbssessed.by a.phiden^
•persw In:,^ Ofjdina^^

^cpverei ti^sadiqn knowingly ;€nfe^
•8U8|^ndSidrdebSf^,\W^p^ in#]s'trahMciferi^^ .
>a(idJtion'.tp6^r;remedl€5:8yailable%,tHe,Fcdefi9l.g^^^
Tor ia.uMVof'betot

:pwM^ycpyEREd;T
'i'l. The^raspe^v^ prirra^ par^dpSnt osrtMasio the best o^^ IhaTH and t^s'

•^ntipais:.
•1 prewritiy'de$vr«j|,.'su^d/>d

vwnt^ty'exd ^yany'Fe^rald
''llig; i^ye' nqti^yijn

!a:dVD jiidgrnent rendered against iheni fbrw
;d>nn^c>nyw^^ tqpb&n,;pr^rf6fmi'ng:a^
'tfan'ssdton Of^a^^^c^^^ yjolallbnlpf Fed^^
:^totes"d{'iCi^mi8dbn-of

/rating'fatee^S^^^
T1.3. -are not preMfitly i/^ided jofbthenylM aim

)(Federal;rs^tej6r ICK:^Twith conimis$ion of(^ enumerated in.par^raf^ ilKB)
... ,'' . /. J, ,

v'l1:d.- .Have hot wi^lnia.thr^yeai'.^ribd'preMdjng thi^^afviic^
[tjransactibn.s local) terminated. for'Muse^)r'defeuiL-

T2!»t^.ere>^e pfoq prima^pait'cipaniis unaWeTp'osi^to any pf.thea^^^
'certificationi; such prospediw^'p^^^ shall.attach ah exdanaUbn to ihlspraposai (coniractj.;

.

''13.' .'By^Sighing' a/^ .cutsmftting this Ipwar Uar p^pdsd^tMhtra'ct), .the^prbspediye' (c^er tier pp/^idpanVaV-
<,defined"ln 45!CFR Pairt 761 certifies to the bje of lls khc^rtge .belief that itiand its princi^ls:;
'i3.,1. iara.hot-pfie^ntiy ̂  ^o^^d fbrdebantteht^.d^ar^^

lybluntarily.bxclud^ltromlp^^^l^ departmeritbra
H312. swHefeljhe.prc^c.tiye.lpN^Kiw^^^

Iprpspoc^yp'^rtcjp ei^afjatiphVl^^^^^

iT4^#l^e•pro^ctiyelowef;der,pa^cipant.furthef agrees by;8ubrhltthg'(his pro
iindbde.thfe ̂ useeTifi^^l'pe/^ficatiorilRegardihgpebaiwent.sSuspensioni lneligibfl^
;\^6luntafy ̂ clusloh,-'li-wef'tier Covered Tteh^'cUori^tWithod
•:jran8aCtipn8;lahd InT^'s'd

iCbntractof-Nani8::-(internat^^ r^ins'ti'tu'6e\bf^'',New Ehpl'and

iDate: " .'Name>i5.effreyc11iielinah.
'titte'
-  ■ >■ • pinbsi dehT--arid.>'ceo;

'■£xhib|t,5r^C€.hiftatioh,R(^3rdir^beb»r^^ 'C'ontractbf initiah. -
/Ar^;6thcf Row •- 8/2372b2'2''l

',ci«iHHS/Ma>.»jr '...a-cv- p^v.2':crf2.'''* 'Cfate-"



DopS^n

New Nampshire Health and Human Servlices
ExhibitO ""

CERTiFICATION OF CbiyiPLIANGE WITH REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO
FEDERAL NQNDISCRIMINAT10N. EQUAL TREATMENT OF FAITH^ASED ORGANIZATIONS AND

;WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS.

icertiflcation:^

:jpohtra'ctpr>^fl cd^ subgrantees orsubco'ntractors to.cpmply, wl^ snylappiiMbie;
(federa) nbWdiscrimihaii"bh;;i^uirerh^^

me-omhrnprCri ;»cei-pTT9W,(azu;s;t^^^^ 37^d)w/h;lCT
recipibntsroffede^^^^ iHlsViatuto ffemdiscriminaijng.ej^erjn empjoym _
•lihb'deliy^bTseiyices'brbe.r^^^^ religibn/national pngin.-an^^
;rb'qulrb^;"w^jnjreaplents/tpjpr^^^

-ittie, JuyenilV/j^^ Pre^ntiph, Acrpl 2002 (42;^UJS-b; 'S«trbo.5572l^
Tetereni^i-ihe ciyij ngh^^ -Redpients offederai^f^ing^u^^^^
•;8latut0;afeiprphibj|ed from discrimif^tJngi'eiih practices or InTheidejiyefy orservice^;or
jbene%rpy> thP'^.s/f^b^ national bnglft>and sex. The Act 'inciudes.Equal
iEmplby/herit'pPPOIlun^ requirements:
'WeVCivil RightsjAct bf;19^ (42.U.S;C. Sectibn 2000d,'Whlch^prbhiblts redpients^offedefai finandal,
iassistence-frpm dis^minating'on ori^gfn in any^prt^ram
-.^e-Rehabilitatwn Act p^ Sedipn 794).;which prohibits recipienis of'Fed.eralTinanc^
,'ass|s|dhce^fr6m;di&crim|nabng on'th'e:.basis pfe regard to erhployrhent ahd.lhe^detivery d
•spiyicppjpr bcpcfite,'jn pny^pgrorn^ '

^i{^eyif^iBi'lcanis.;y« (42'U.S.C; Spctiws-li ^phibilS
<pl8CnminatlpriandensMi;eS:;equal ppportu
fgoyernYnehise;^ comm'erdalfaCIK^^^^
i- lhe;'EduC8tlon.Amendnienlsof.1972:(20AU.S.p. 1.681. 1603, 1605«86), whicli prPhiWis.
Idiscnminati^^^ IriTi^eialjy PsaslPd .eduwfi^^

•'•■the;Ajs^Plscrirnirra,Upn;AP^ UrS.C; Sections 6106-07). Which prohiblts;d
itjaeis'pfage in programVprp^iyities/ec^^ it-does npTinpld.de^
'ehiRlPWoebi-dls^" ' ' " ' " ' " ' '
•^j8:fe;,F^?R.rpt^3'i,(U^Sv!Pepartm€nt-6r^^
((u!^SV behartment'pr Justice'Regu ia^
end P/^edurM);'E)<ecu(iyeprder 3279};(e^
fprganizaiipns):-^ "provide fiinda^ princiii^eSrep^^^
e;riienaforpartheieiijps,w,ii|i'.^^^^^^^^ - '

lEhhancernentpf Contract Employee vynistieblower Pif.ptecHpns'.'wntch. protects employees against-
.repdsal:fdf;.certalh whIslle.biowThgjaciivitieilh cohhedlibh wlW'federa
iThe.6eSiiicateJ|0tp,ui;t^ldV'/s.a rnafe^^^^
iegeAPy'^afdslIhe';^^^ Fatsejceftji'cpboh'prryldfe
eu^enslon-of;paymenlV;«euspen8ion:pf termination of grants; or,governnftent vyide;.suspens^
Pebarrfieht;' '■ ' "

;-,Exhib».G >:<
Contraflor'inXtais

VciirtfiMllon'^'CSTipiin*^ F^'^'MondixrUinatS^e^ TrMtMrt ̂  f attn-ea'Mid (Vowiikim
.  >- ■ Var«vit<iaeld»i«pr«l^^

-.-v 8/23/2022:
;R«;-:icnwM.. Pas® 1 Pf^ "PatB; ;••



flow Hampshiro DepaHmentfof So^ices-
'■"■ '■ixhlblt'C''

:in!the:event'a F^erai cxEstate court Of Federal or sWte administrative ^erK:y m3kes;d 'nr^ihg of
fdl^^minatjc^':aft'ef-'bjdue'^ i^jor; 'relisiidh", rational brigjr, or se;^'
/alg'^st'afebipidhl'bf 4i(^si;ihe;;fiw$]en^
•the'applicaBleSbntiwtmg agebby^,or;fdiy^
ib_;thepb-patfel®S b? Beajtb'.§^^

■The'Gon^'rtbr'ideh,tifie"d.1.n\$I^on^;3,ofih;e^<Senera(
;|e^^swiativefasJdentiR§t.;n-SeciibM^^
^cVrtificafcnP'"'^' '

';l- i8y signing■endisubWtt^'g;)^^!^
'/indicated-abbvei;

^Goritrabloj; Name^;in"teyna.t

tBmmh; liitUdu..
^Date ; •'> ' ' '■ ''Name:;?effc.ey Th,i:ejinan: '

Title: ?p;resrde'n^r'art^

.CbnMaciof ltiK>3<3> -' -
V.C^'CsSon'^CO'fipt^VM^i^tf) cMMwpiiriti FwMrtI Nisin(S»erin^n«s>«V Equii Tt drviniuOm

'' " ■ 'V»pieV^K)otfci««ripfis<ieiib«»''' " • . .:W7/i4',,. ,., ■..v.,v:;. - 8;^2'3/2622:;
iRw;jw2)/y4' Pas®:2.oI2 D'ate-'^ " -'■W



^Niw.'HamijsHlrt Do'partmonl of'Health any Hum^^
... . ... '

CERflFteV\Tl6N REGARDirijG TOBACCO SMOKE

gubllc Law-il 03^22.7, Rart^C,'-E.nylfonmen.t^;X9^,^
•jy^).'^yjries;th;ar'^klrig"'fwrbe pw
,!bohfracfed''f!wby;an';e;Sti^:and,.uied
'^jybra^s;ervice|;tKchj|iJren:,Cin^ar(^
yiii^ctly''(y:lhyough'|S^^)6r'i6c^lg^ the;
law does nbi -appiylo'bHild^ In'ipflv'ale fdsidences.
::M^ica>e,:pr'Medicaj.b;fuhd's..8ndJp(^ failure
.itp'.cpni'ply wIlH.tfie.provlabhlbf.lHeJbwi^^ id
;!s;tbdb;per-,day'ai!i'd/pr.Vh'e jrnpdsitiph,of,aA;a the.respdnsibie^entiiy.:-. .

Cpnd^cldr;identjrie;d;iff SeicUbn"i;3,:pf;tfie Ge^
Tep,r€Mntatjv'e':as)ident(fj€d.in:Swjipn
'bdrtficattoh:-"

n,: ^^,'6T9ning;^and^ tB8:c§K¥L;t}^.e;G9i?!k^c?9X;^^
'witH;airaippite4^Ne;ptdyisidns;btP06l1c Law/j p3r2

^SonVact'or'/^ame-cinternationai; i:hst"^..tu,t!e of New.Vehglan

::8/23/2022.

^Date iName:voef!fcjey Thlel man.
(feVsVcten'ti |nd .,ce6

Exhi^tt H-.GertifiSUon^ ^Cbnlfbcfor" IniTials^
*, ffii* i •'•-'x 'r*' * -T.. • • V .V. ••Efiv^b'nmenf^Tob^^ 8/23/'2P22



V'C%)Sj9n;&^c^'ID:;

iffiw.HampsMr^^ Human SeiVjc^

ExhlbK^I'

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

Tftc;6ontractor in:Sectlpo \:3;btthe Genera) Proyi^^^^
r^mbiy.v^tKtheHWhhJrtsurance.PpfiaW^^^^^ iO^-I.Siipnd!'
wlBi the Staridaftfs forprivac/^ Ideniifidble Heallh Ihfdrniaiio
'feFR Parts 160 and 164 appiicabi.e to business associateij'^^^A^ defined herein, .'Business.^^^^
'^ssbciatef shall. rriean.^eGpnlractorandsubcpnbpd^ ofih© Gpntractortha^^
r^i^e, bsp or have aci^ss io prptected health inifprmaUbn yndenthils Agreement and 'gpyere^
Entity" shall rrwah theBtate.bf New Hampshire; Department of Heal^^^

(1) Deflnrtibns-:
'^reachr sfialr have the same:meanlng as the 'term.lBreach" in :secUbn\1W;4b2 of Title 45;
O.ode of Fedbfal RegOlallbn's;;

,b; ^Busihese Assodate' has the meaning plWn Vuc^terrh^n sed T66;'l.b3 of f itfe 45? Codei.
of Federal R^ulations:

;c. "Covered Ehfatv'ihas'tKe rheahing giv^^^
: Code oFFederal Regulations;

-tbesionated Record S'ei* shall haye the sarnejmeanihg as'the terni "designate^^ set'
^  ̂n;45,CFRlSeclion164.5blv '

;€. vba'ta AQoreQation- shall have'the same meaning as Vhe lefm 'data .agbregahbri" in 45 GFR
.  iSectipri i6~4]M

T- . ^"Health''CafeCperali6ns> )TavClh(9;-same'meariin9® pperatlpnsv
!irt4l5:CFR'?ebM464;5^ ^

W "HITECH A'bt" fiheahb ihe.^Hea.lthMnfbrf^ teiihholpgy'fof.Ecoh^
'  A'ct,-TIUeXlll.-!^u^iUe,'PiiPedi'&>'2.p.f^e^Ampn RcinveAtmpht.Act^pr

^h:; iHiP®"; rn'ebns We Health insurance-.Rbrtability and ■A'ccbVhtaBllf^ Act;bf;^b96^Pu^
^104':^ 1.^.1.arid the^andards'for'Prjvacy/^ IderTiiifiable-;Heaith.'
;inf(ihmatip;n,:45^ FRJpV^s-46P/4^

-I: ^"ihdlvlduar 'Shall have'the same meahing asihe-'lefm'rih^w ,in"45;CFR'.Sectl6.h'^^^^ .
'and shall ini^ude a person who puailfiesras a personal representative m accordance with 45i

'  '■

f.. '^Pdvabv Rdle'-shall mebn theCtandards ^ of IhdlvidUafly^jdb^ Health-.
'  Infbrmatipn .i6d and 164, promulgated under HiRAA by.lhe'Uniied

!Qepartment,'6flHea|th'pnd RumanTse

ik-i ''"'Pcbte'cted'Realt'h' lhforma{l6h'jshairha'veltHb''iam
iinfprrnallbh"'^ Veb/ljpSi-limited tb;;the:-i^
iRusinessAssociate'^ behalf o? Covered Eniity/^ .JP

!3/2pi"4'' ...ErfTibll.l,... ConyMlpr Iwtiate'
-'r

Bi»ln€S^Asso«ialb .-..,8723/2022 .
■••page-i oYe '



and Human Se^lces

Exhibit I

i^ "Required bv Law"/shali have the same meahlng as. the iemi "required by la^ ib,4S^iFB
SecUqri 164-il Q?-:

rhi -SecretaYV" shall meanitheiSecrfetary pi the^pepartment of Heaith and:
' '' his^herideslgneer" ' ' .

n. ^tSecOaiyiguie" shall nieanJhe SecuritY ,Standards fpc^
' HMl^:!^phh:^rV at 4^FR

6. -^UhVecured Protected Health Ihfdfmatibh' means pidtected he^ that"is not
secured by •e.techndlpgy;Stahdard that "renders health InfPh^a'tioh unusable;;
.unreadab!e;-:orjndeciphdrable to unauthprized indiyidufaisahd IsdeVelopedpr end^
aiisiandardsjdevelpping prgariization that is-accredited by the Amehcah'National-Standards
Institute;

;p:< diher befihitldh^^ /(li terms notPtheniyise defih hereihiShall bave the rfieahihg^
established under 45 C'f.R. Pads 160.162:and 164, ,as amended^ from time td t
iHITEdH
Ac'U,

j(2): iBusincssvAssociate Use and Disclosure of Protected Healthihfdrmation.-
:ai. 'B^uslnessvAMoclale'ehan ndtuse. disd.o«; maihtain p

Jnfbjmaiibn (pftl) except as reasonably necessa^^^ the seiyjces^p^^^^^
Further, Business A'ssodiate;'lncludlhg,:bijt;ndt1

iits Sirdctbrsrpfficer agents;, shall not p,sei:dlsclos^^
;PHiJn,S|1y, marine/ihat; would ,cons^^

;b.: ;BijsTness'Ass;6c[ate'may^^^^
'1.. [For the pWpermaihagement'ahd;,adrhiftlstfatipnof;d^e~BUsinVsVAss6ciate/
jl/ required by law, bursuanVtoIhe terms salforth In ̂ aragra^
•IJlV ■PpV^d.ata.a^gregaiibdpUfpp^ bare^pperali.Qns;:9l^

•c:. jp;the/:e)rtent;8usihess Assoc.latels permitted, under Ihe Agreement to disclbse PHil^^ioVa^^^
•third padyV":Mu.5ihess>;A5S.P,c^^^^^^^ prior tp .mpkir^ ;any fsuch/dlsd
freasbname 'a'ssurari.w padylhatJIu .will, be, held. cbnTi'd^ •
;used b"r{furthe'r>.disclbs^. o'h!^ febuired by .iaw -bYjIor the. pbrp^
Piscjpsed.tp'lhe.ihird an^agreement^frbm suphlhird party.toribtify .BU^
;AssMate'r3ih ,yy1th 'the 'HIPAA ■pnyapy, (Secu^ :f^ptificaUqn;
[fables 6f Vhy bibabhes ;.df rthe'.Y^ pl. the PHI; , t'otthe extent It'rias-:bbfain'e^^^
iimo\^edg6 bi'such breach;

fd;

•r^desfl^'d^cipsiif^rinWe-^i^ih
;Gpvered;Eritity;;iQ;that GbyeredjErtiliyhas^
•td'seefca^probri^ ifdQvered.EniiiY,:bdie,b^^

•;3j^14T' jpor Wllab'HeViih Iniura'Kc P^prtabDT^^
Buihess.AsjociiatP^ "8/237202?

.  Pare - - •'•••••:■•



bocu^n^E

Exhibit!

SSi

fAssbclate^shjiii rWfraih tro disclosing the RHI .until eoVefed Entity has exhausted all
irem'edfds.-

jf tlJcepye^^Eqti^, hbtiifes ,th|aBusiness:A^
'be Iwundlby additibhat Testnctidhs over and at^^^
isa^eguards of'PHi pursuant tpithe.Rrivacy arid SecuritY'Rule. iihe Buslhe^^
fsbair be ■bour)'^^ restrictipns^and shall not disclp^^ In violation pf-
is'Ochjaddjh fesiricUp^5}and^ w.Cu,dty;S^

^3)^ -ObflQatloiis Asaoci^.

lav

. .. - t provided.fgr by the Agrpemeht including _ .
prptecjed^heailh l^nfpriTiatipn and/pr any^^^ on the
jprdtWte^ of the Gpyered^Entrt^^^

b:\ vjh^e Buslnes^Asspciatejshall immediately perform a itboc^fne^'
lavyare;©! any;of the. aboye.situa^^ The risk assessment shall includei but not be.
'limij^dijip: - ^'

16:: ;The"~nature?ahd'e^eht-of theypfplect^ including the.'
(typescpT'idenfersiandi^ of reH'd.ehbilcation;

{6, The up'auih'orte^defson.psi^.thepr.p^^^^
!jdiscibstirr^^ •

^b;' '^\^etherttHe.|irptdttM..h'ealth;H
The'^tehl^tpiW^GhjheTis^ ha^pepri
:m]tigate^>i,

'TheBusihess fesppiVte;shali complete the risk-pssessment wiftin:4^
{breabf^ahd 1m P* the' risk.essessment m:wi1ting .tb/the:
kGbvered.Ehti^i:

icj: 'the\Business^AsspcJ^.eib^^^^^ F^rivac^if Security; en'd
:!Brea'ch ^Nobhca^^^ '

:d.' [i^uslness^Associatfe.shdil.makeaValia policies^andi'prdcbdu
!and/ecpi:ds,relating.tp.the;,use';and .d^^ from/pr created or)'
;recei«e'dty;'tpd?BUsihepsfAs&pc^^^
IbdlbPs^sptdelermihihglGoyefetfEhti'^^^cdm
iSecurity;Rule;:,

Busfneps'^Assop1a\e;LShaJ^re,qujre/ai)pf itsbu.sine,sp.ass^
^cbess^ip^pHI under1he:ib|'rpem
irestdctlpnsi^and^hSition^bnlh^
;tKe.:c!uiy16:Tetdrhi6r(destr6y)the!pl1ira^^
fshalib!e'cpnsiderpd-p;dirpc® the'.CdnlraclorjS.'buslnesspssb^^^

. pgreemehtS;,wlth';Gpritr'actpr!s'Xntended;;b^

»:ieiillh Jn'sUfenc®" Ppfiabjlity Act'
8u'5in^'s->^"s<fdai©"Aflr^^^^ —6/2'3y2G2'2'



D^Si^ Ehyel^.tO; 10^61E

•NewHaiTi^hlro Depari^m^

Exmbitl

pursuanltto'this Agreement; with.rlghts of eriforcement and jndemnjficaU^ from such
bUsihess;assbclaie^ byitan^ard ̂ ragraph ̂l'3pf
fContract pr6Visi6ni'(B-i7);pHh purposeofiuSeand disdostjre;^^

• protect^ health:infdr^

if;-, y^tfiin fiye (5) business days oi^
Business Asso'ciate-shiil iTia^ buslhesis hours at.iisoffip^
rwprdS; books, agreements, jpOlides and procedures relating to the use.and disclosure
of to Jhe Gpvered.E^^^ purposes'of enatiling Covered Entily to determine
-Business Asso.datels.cVnipllance'wilhiHe terms of .the Agree^^

Tg^ ;vyithin.tenT(ld)^6uslh^,ssi,dayisdf re^
"B.Osihess; A^didateiisK^ in;a iO^ignated BecOrd
'Covert Eritityidr asdVrected
r^uiremerijs'Undei^ 4^

vyitfiih ten't1d);^6usihess days,
iaihendmentidf PHI dr.a rWor^ in.a Designated^?^
CSef. the Busfhess Associateshali make such PHI available to Covered Enfi^.'ifor
iamendment^and'incoypprate/aoy^s^ Its!
',6biigatipn's;und.ef" 4^

■ i. ^Business Associate sbali i^^^ dlsciosures of PHI' and Inforrnatioh related to .
.such disciosMres as wpuj^be require.d for resp.ond'to a_,rec|ue3t by an
Irfdlviduiffofiah acfeuntihgor^^^ ih/accofdance wim^
164V528. '■

Shin ten ;(iiQ) business.days.of receiving a wiitten requestifrom'eoyered ^ a;
;reque^fpT-!an5a<xdU'htijSg,p.fvd,iscl6SM^
:ta,Cpy.e1:<ed |nt[ty;sUchm
}tQ pr6ylderan^ respectidJPHI in.accordance with
iseclibri

:;k;- ;lri'lhe'eyeh!,Jany indjyidual7eq^
fdif^ctl/fr.om'th;e';,Bus|nes,S-AW6.d
jBusi,n;ess;days\fpi^.ard^ Goye'red Ehfrty sfe^^ KaVe-the;
;res^hsibiliiy;ofresp:6iiding^^^^ if forwartihglhe
{Ihdiyjd ual's, r^'uest tp Gpy.ered ;E ntitywou^
Asspciaiet HIPAA-ahdt^'e.i^riyatyend^
[shainhstead-resppndtH.tlie ind notify.
Gbvered 6n%'!6f;sudh'resp^^^

'^tl;iiniteS;(1^)^6usjnes^Sd 'f^ppy reasphit^
^Business. Aissbcldtfesha pridestroV...as,spe;cffied by.fepver.edi'Eri !aH"PH!
received fr6(n.^bn:weated.dr received bythe ̂
.Agreement.vand shall nptTetain any copies'.or backr.uplap.es ptsuch PHI, Ifireturn or-:

^^gfedment^j ';ahd limitjurthef Use%3nd;pis^^^^ to'Jhpse
I'^rp.psesthatVmakeMet.etUm-o

j3/20t4 X?hWn...... .'ContfadofinilL^
.. 8/23/2022;-

■ ■ *RBQe^;oT6,-" bale-:- '



;D'oa^riEnl^9^.ID:},lO^

New Hampshire^ De Human Serylce's;

:ExKlbitl

Msoclate ma}ntains;su(^ PHI/ .irjSbyer^ EnUty. In Its sole discreiton. reduiresitfiat ine'
.-SusinOss A^pqati destjfby any or
Covered Ehti^ lJiat Jhe PHI has be^n destroyed:

(4) i'dbligations'^bf Covered Er^tltv

3: ;:Cdyered :Enti^:B^II noU^^ dfaKy chan^esor limlla{ior\'(s)'ln its...
' Notice of Privacy Practices prpvided to Individuals jn a^
••-iw.siOiito the;e)rtent ihalsydh cKange pr^
useerdlsciosure^ofJ^Hl. " ' ■" .

;b; :(>ovefed,E.nli|^ shall pVo^^ revocatlbni
■'qfipemisiipn ^
idisclpsed by;BusinesS;Assoa^^ pursuant to 45 CFRrS'ection
'164

^C;

,506 pr;45,CFR:6e^

ij^erpd en^ A^pciatb bfdhy reSWH
djsblosuTe of has agreed t6lri;accordance with 4&-GFR; I
to the extent that such resViction may a^ect Business'Associate's use;or disciosure b^ ■
PHl-

(5)' Terihinatibri fbrC^^

In addition to^ Paragrapfi idiotthe-standard terms and cpndifipns (Pr37j pf this
:>Agteement tl^ Covered Eh
'Eriiity's knowledge ofd bVeach by^^^ ,
■^greenient set loi^ihereifi as-Exhibit j,'.th'e/Cbvered^
itetrnInate:theAgreement,pr provldeian^cpporturii^rfor-BusinesMssbb^^
j^ljeg^ bnea^'v^h^ If Covered ^
fde.termines;that,neither lermiriatipn/ipr-b^^^^
ryldlafipritat^

MlsdclloheoUs

'a>, '[fefiriitibWs.'and R'eQuiatbrv.References;jAllTterms-uSed
jshajl have the-same^eariirig as thpse tefmsiih th^
'■from'timbto time.. A' reference
i.3";Sectibn',in3he Pnyacy:an'djBecurit^
j^merided:

:b;' |Amehdrherit;^ .Covered Entity?and Bu,siness{Associbte;agree% take suc^^^
%epe8,sary;;tpiam6ndithe.Agi;^^^^ - - v .-'iv :-
:^EhUty';to;cbmply ^
iSecOrity Ruie'i'iahd appiic slate laW";

(Cjata dvmershib; The'Busjn.ess Assoclateacknoyrfedges'thatfiihas;
!.with'resp;ectjtp;the:;R.l;ilJprp^

•;ci-

Xi.;

|3/MV4^ dO"t'^wJh5Ual8'
^jih^bisurarice^P •••i.-.
Bu$in«ViWsi^a^ .... B'/2i/i'0Z2

PagVSprX'"'"' ''bate.



[Now. Cyep>Hm«

Exhlbitl

:e.<

:f.-

fSfeQreQatibn:.:if anVW condition prtihis Ekhibitl.brtheabpl'c^
jperspn{s)'Of drcumstance k inva|idity:phall not affect^P^^^
^cpndjtiprisv^^^^^ befgiyen-effect wi.ihout tHejpyaliiterm or condit^^
jte?)bs^br^;^rWit|pb^^^ " -^v • - v..

jSurvlvaijRrovisiQns in regarding the use and disclosure of pHl,- return or
idestructipn of PhI. eitenslons^pj the p.rptectigns of.theAgreementin;SW^^^^ ). the
idefienSe.^n^ provisidhs of is^pn" (3), e.-and.P ;I3' pt^^the "'
rstbndard tWrfis and cdhditlons (P-37)/SHa surVlvefthditerminatioh df the Aoreerti'enl.v

ift wITI^ESS Wft£R£OFf tKe partied;heretb liave duly executed

• PepartmenidrHeaUh arid Services international institute :of New "England

'THeStat® Name;6f the .CPntractori

(Signature of Aultiotized .Representative / jSignature of. Authorized RepreseiilaUyer

0n r3's tine. ̂aritanl el ,1 o (Jeiii-rey Thielman

'■Nanie:pf Authorized R f^ame of AuthprizedjRepresentativ.ei
VAs^sbdiateiCpfflniisidri •'-••• • -•• ^ -r •

... - . .._ . .President :;arid^C£o
ijitle^pf Authonzed. R^ 'Title .Of Authorized Represehtatiye i

(8/23/^2:25 ^■
'53^'

^yioW'
v.-".-.. A • ^ HeoUh ^urance.^Po^^

- '-v.-.f-,. pagg-ejjCQ -"^ '- ' -■• 8/2-3>'2522'*
Date;' ' '' '
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New Haiin^Hlfe^D^i^ Human Swkra
■  ExhibftJ

GERflTOAtlQN:feGARDING ̂THE FEDERAL FUNDiWGACCOONTABIUTY ANO TRANSPARE
ACT fFFATAI COMPLIANCE

;Jhe F.^er^. Fjjhdlng AccdunlabitilV and Transi^irericy Act:(FFATA^
Eedei^^granls eq^ltaor gj^ter
•tota^f^t^yp exebutlvfl wmperwi^o^
infti¥ s^rd '^^lw'|25;Qd^ grant rn^ificato^ o.tbtdl .^^rd ,epual to pr^pyei;
'$25.bbb;.''^e award n^ulrernents, as df.the:<te
' I n a«^an^ '2 CFR Pad i 70'(Ref^iig SubaWart and ̂ecutiye C6m^^ !nfp>Tn;^n);. the
p^i^eHi d Heal^ bnd HOman .S (OHHS) musl report IKe foUpwng jnfp^^
suliay^ wjobntra'ct awaid^subj^ci to

?Namadyprtdty..., '''
/2; ^Ambunidf-a^
■I. Fundlng'agen^'
;i4.. >^'CSj'cdcldfpy.;(^tf8^7'CF0^^
'S.' Pi^'rarb'jMu^'\..V '
ie; ;Avi^ bde desPfi^ of b>e fur^ingaction
;-7fi Lbc^onof^^^ ' • • ■ '
iBii ^^ndpldpl^.pflfe
B. yinfque
^ib. Xbtbr^mppnwtipVsnd . >-

Moire than 8d%biert^^ the Federal government,, and those;
revehueaajre.greatertjiah^ .

tloTi; GdmbB'rtsatlohTrifbnh'atioh'ls:fwt.8lri0^y'a^l^^^ tb'tfie.iSEG;;.

•prrte' gi^f required data b/>We end of ̂ '.monlh, plusrsp.da^s.ln.jii^
.Uiedyyd^d.^:®^."^ ,- 1 - 'thb Gon Wctpfldenllfled in' Scction i ;3 of the Generai Provislons^rees to comply wi^
Theyederal ,Furiding>Accountabj%P"nd Transparency Ac^ 'Publ^ ^0^282 and PubildUd^'''•^®'^52,•
:8nd 2CFR"Party70;(Rep<^n^ Suba^
tb/have.-tiyeyCpntracter's're iiii and i1 J2.of^
iexecute'th.eM^
r^e'belowinair^.C^^ intormaUon:as;oUtlined a^c^^ ^
'pepar^ntpf lfjMl&;ahd^
'Riw'r^a|;y!^^h^

iCpntiractprName^^^^^^^

.. ' 'A i '

pate, !Name:;P.e.ttre^^^^
President and ^ceo-

.C.onyf^orYn
^  ..^v. .vAic^nt^ifty'XndTrtnip^jicyA^ ^ .8/23/20^22

'cuoHHsnwiV^ 'PiigVl qf'-2- •'• -•'*• jPaiiB--



'o;o)^h,Enyel^ .ipr-lCK]^

N^.Ham'j^hife^DQpaH^^ of HeaftH and HumaniSem
'  ;Exmtjiu' ■

RbRMA

•■•As;tt*'C^ntr8d6f .Idenlifi^ rn-^^ certify
:'^i6w quwUM
>  -i.'.- v -'L' .:L '- ktmcmlSSGNG'^• 1. -The UEI (SAM.QOV) numbefTor.your'enlJly is:^

<2.; .Irtjyibur buslheMdj^ahlzailoh's pir^
receive (1) 80 pe^^nJ df;nri^'.bf.y^^ U.S. federal rahtrai^; sub&ntfa^.
ioans/grarits.sut^rante, and/6r;cpoperaitvev8gre€menls: and (2)'S25.000.Qbbprrnprelnannual

^gf^ssTevemueaifrprn U..S;^f^erd'cpotraci8; sub^^ grantsi .subgrants, arid/pf
'ppppeSti^

X  :nO .. . .-YES

If the answer,(o.'#2 above is NO^dop'^here:
'lf;,tHe'an^er;.io#2'^^

•,pw'^lhe"pubjic teve/^ess,tp:infprtr«tibh'8bw
,busir)es3 of OfgariaabOT through; periodte repp or 15{d)of the SccunTleis
• Exchangeii^.pf^OWiCIS^ Internal ̂ evpnue
v19M? •

NO ^ fi'ES
irdie arii5wer]td^#3:'abbye;is
'.i®K^nsyi^r

offi^"r8;lh:your Iwsif^ of;
-iprganizalipn

^Nafne>'_

Narhe:"_

.NafTTfel-.

Narrfe

Name'

..Ajrhbuht;'.

cveynouht;'.

•^Qunt;L

Amoirnt:;

•C.UOM!^ iWjij.;-

;E^iMt\j.^;cirtWt^n;B^Vfdtr^"th'o;Fi^ iCorttr'atio/ tnHlata • ■:
Abwrtabii^.'A/^TfarWparoi^Ad (FFATA^ .. 8/7?/707'?"



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

vExRibitK'

DH'kS InfoiTnatipn^^^^^^^

A. :Defini6dns:

Tfe fpllwng'terms may

^1. "Bre'ach" ',rneahS' il^e ' to.ss/-bf;\^ upauth^z^ .displpsvce,;,
unbutlfqrized^ bnautHorized'^^^ p;. ahy'-simH 'te^' refdrnng td-
situations; .^ere persons; piher-Hhan authpnzed users^and fpi; an piher than
aLithppzad' purpose h '^c^ss ̂to .personalty Identifiabie
jnf^matiQn,;-whej^^^ ^Wltff jrfegard jtp Protected HeaitK,
Infprmatipn/^Breach'-ihbjj.haV
164!402:df-TitlerAS, 'Cod Fi^efal R^^ulatidnS:

;2".: 2.Gpmputer''S^^ have Ihefsamp rnea^jn "^rnputer Secunty^^^
Incident',in sepJiOQ tyip (2^ PpbjKiatlph^S^^ inciderit'
Handling Quidb. ̂ ationbl IhstHUte-^f feiSnolpgy/U^^
pr'tidmmerce.''"' •

;3;-; -"rpdnfidentiai information" :pr;"Gpnhdenti_a^^ Data", means; all {cprifideriiiaj infpjrnatjpn;
.disclp's^ by;pne:;par^^ to'ihb :ptKe^ healih.-flnan^^^^
:esSlstan,c0 beriefits'^and ■persona) j wltho'utlimilatjw'.^SiJbstan^
■Abuse: Treatment' Records; ^Gaser Reboi'dSj Protected Health Information and-
:P'ereonaljy Jnfppnationii

i^pnf^dentiaj inforrnatj'pn^al.so; ihdude>''any;:ar^^^
V  ithe Slaie^of NH vcrealed;;r"eceived frbiiTurpii Ijeliairuru arid

Huntan ,^$eryices- ;(pHHS^^ accessed in Mhe; course of pe'rfprmii^ conffacted;
•senHpes :- pf: which' je-goyerne.d
istete,';br ':federaj'^ 6T..regujatjpn, iThis-'ilnf^maJI^^^^ 'ii-hpt .limited to;-
iPrbtected Hea^iH■^hf^rmatidh^(PHI).' Personal ;info ^Finariciai'
;lnformati6n;'(RFI), ^Federaj.Jax I'nfprniatipn (I^J),;'§6cial Seduriiy.Numl>ers.(SSf^^i^^^
■paymenfjGa(djndust^7P§y.-a^^ ""
lEhS- Us'e^' f^(sOn;{pr-~ep^^^^^ Cpntfactpr'S/yemplpyee^^

;)l),uslneSs-:;!«ass6plaleTj's^^ :itTiay ieceiv.Bs'
DHHS data or derivative data in accordance wlth^thy terms of this Gbhtract. '

jS' theiJe^ith'ln^i^anceiPoi^biliiy^iAccpynt^■ rb^uiatidhs:;prbM^^^^

;a'{sy.stern"?6rr"the prp'cessihg"i(x.vsloragb ^
;firmwar#r;b.r^e6rtWare;.cKeracien':^ticsyW^^^
conseniiThciderits include the loss ordata. through ̂ theRpr device-mfeplacerneh
pf;jmisplace.rnent p.R'hardpQpy ;,d"ppum and'lnfisfipuil^ p|: physica(pr;e1ectm

JT
\V5!'CillVp&aie;1pr09/;i8i . ... .- 'Exhibit'K . -CoKij^of InKiaTs"'V.-.--:...- bbiHSintohmaliqo. -• .-• --s -.... ,

8/2'3/2b22-



New Hampshire ;pep^

Exh'ibii- 1^'

bHHS Inifofm^ion Security Re

a11';'6f' have; the..pble^ntial Jtp plit,; Xhje' cfe.ta. aji -rl^ if ̂Oria^^hibhzei
[awees, distlpspriv^

7._ "Open W Network" 'means any netwprkVpr. segment :6f a network'thet Is
•not designated ;by^ State; of New Hampshlrii 'Departs
.i^fetinoiogy, : 6V delegate; as a;; protected network , (des^^^^ Ilested. and
appVovecj, by means: of the State.,to transmitj wlli be considered van ,open
ne^ork {and. hpt adequ secure for.iihe tfansnr\isslon:p.f,{dnen.C!^

[8:. -:Perspnarlnformati6n" (or-"PI"^
^PrV'raie''an"individua!ipideriirty,.suchas-their nar^^
infbrrriation as defined In 'New..Hampshire RSA ;359TCyi9; ;blbmelric records,;;etc:;
;a^o.ne^ or ̂ ^en combined w[th other personal Of idenii^ing i.nto
ir.linkabtb-tp'a/Sj^afivjridrvid^^^
nairieviicV' '' ••• -• -•

:9! "privacyRdlG" shaU^ for.Privacy pfJr^ividualjy IdenUfiabje:
VafprrnaUon at;,4^^ ,16Q arid 164, prpmulgafed, und^^^^^ HlP>^ by:t^
iSta'tesDepartmentdrRebliharid •

^04"PiptecVeM ''RH!"irhaS'Jhe;.sa meaning vasprpyjd^
defihitton 6f:"PrbVebted Health Information" in the"'HIP/% Privac^JRule atVs S.F^

i1'1,;;'Sbajrity<Ru^^^^ SecuHty'.^tandi^^^ Pfptectipn:of'B
■Rroted^ Bsilti? jntprmaliph:-^ Sub(|^art':0; aidyb'tfendmB'n
therefc? * . "

^12,. "Unse Heajth: IrifdMa^Udn''mfep'ris -Proteded Hea^ 1 ri fprrWajiibh 'tfiatiis)
' ^'^TOtjseture^ vby- .a technology ;si3ndard ;fet renders yprptec^ Heaith l.ntol^bljbn":'

pnusable,'^^ Idf lindeapherabie^ unautho/iked;^.! tand- ji;
leyeioped'yOrendorsedbyi/'Sta^
the^^ericeh,Nad^ ' ' '

RESPONSIBIUIIES;PFpHH^^^

iysihey.Os0;indLPf&c|bs

jhp; 5ppU;a;ct maintain,of trari|m|[;Gp
bxbebt "as V^'aSonaWy; nebbsSa
lncfudlri^;bul)hot;lim|te'd^ agents,-must'nbt
.u^, disclo^ei rmaint¥inlD/;u^^ PHI irieriy-rnanrier that vCbuld cOnstltuteya
pf ihe;Pn^acy:and^ " "

2;.: 'Xhe:^i'Cc^ira^^ rnust hot^'diScipse any/teonft^^ In^resfwnse tp;-.a'

iV5.5i«t uFkJaiolbW/.ie^^^ ■i&mi k -. <C<>nl?BC(orJ^
" ■■*■■■" - - ....OHHSlnyor^n't, ' -

•Spcuriiy.^y^ 8/23/202;2
•  ;rRage:2;o|0) ' jQa|a" ' ' ' ;



New; HarhRsH!f^'pep;a^^^

Exhibitk'

pRH$:inforrnat|on.$^

on t|^at it IsNretjuiroB by jaW/Tn a
[subj^^baV-®it^ QWH.S has. bh
,^nseot;or^-o^^ ' """" '

g.ddilionaj ;f;estricil6ns>'af>d/mus^ PHI in: vi6iatjon ppsycb additlpnai
by^'any aBditipnaj. sdcupty "saf^uards..

;4:; that DHHS.pata bf ttedvatlye the €nd
O^r mu'st'dhly be Ose^ tarrtis'of this.eohtrad.,

5| The llpntractor agrees; pHH5 Contra^ may npKbe used)fw
rany^ptber^urfwsyLtl^l a^^^^ '
iTtieippntra^^clpr'^grees lo^gran^
bi :DHHS/fbr:(the pyrpipse; of
Contract;; " ■

MEjtijpps!^^ OF data

iV Applica^^^^ End Uaer jtrebsmitting DHHS idata; conraTriihg;
Gonfrdential'pata beKveen applications;, the Gontra.cior aUests the apptlcations haye!
bepn 'eyeluated. by- ap/.'expbrti 'knowledgeable" -in icyb'er jsecUrity' [and. ylhat ;0id)
applicadbh's-jerfcrxpljo.b^ Vja the !hj0(nei;; ^

2;; ConiJuier^Dl^ End U^r may hbt ija
i.brportabieitorag^ a.thumb drive, i-as a meth^ ofiUansrnitting
'd'a|a;;

3. Encrypted Email. Erid Userifriay only em' .email to transmit Gbnfidential Oala' if'
vemalhls encrypted an'd::being;:se,ni\(Q.an^ bVing/receiyed by. emaij^=a.dBressesv..p'fi
pe/S9,ns;;authjo,nze.Ct9'f^^^^ ' ' ̂

4. Ehpfypted ̂j^.eb^iSjt^ .ern'p.lpying i-^the Weti to; trabsm'i.t'-'Qbnfide
pa®v 'ihe SlbV/e; sp'.ckel-.'layer^^^ used aKB 'the: vyeb, [silei'mu/stf^'fc
ifecur.e;'[SBL;;ervciyf)}^^^

•Cdhfldential .Oatd:

■6:,,.^;Gf6und;MairS0r^iceV._Ehd-'jyser^ni^^^^
'ma|l;witbln'itheb0btine^ntal u;5!:S

'Zv^Laptops" 'VriS: PDAV^ If :;Erid (User; Is., .employii^. portable devices /to: .transmit^
'GOrifiden.tja)Bate;said;deylcesW

8; ^OpsenAWirelesl^il^etWdi^^s^^^^^ Data/ylaienpp^n^
.t'''

ivSJCisiXif^ate'^ .exrtbil'k L-'ConiraciwInMiab.-- •-V.-.;. -'V
jS^rijy.R^ir^eri^^^ , . ''S/j3/2022



<C^Slon'!pyc^;ro^l03^

New Harnpsthire.Pe^
SxhSitit

bHHS1nferm;atlpn S

^Mreless .nehwl^; iEoB^^Use^m^ private ne^yprkVCypN) whjri
■rpmotely transmittinpYle^e Pperi y^Velesis jie^pi^

;;S RemptP.U Use!'is pm^ to
' access 6r 4iphsrriitK^^ Data, a; Vliiuai private rietwp^; '^PN^
rnstalied on Pie'En^ .User's mobile deviCG(s j or laptop from which infomialibh wilf be'
iransmitte.Cpr acce^^^

Vpy.S^H-Flie fran^^ kr^wn.as Se Jf
.End ;User;-ls employi^ an .SI^.R |6, tVanismit .Ci^fidential . Qatp^
istruclure the Fpldexyahd access privileges :toyixe\^nt inappropriate pf;
infbnfiatioh.. SffTP ;folders-an.d-sut^felder^ ■us^^fior'VansrrBttin^
be>cQded:frx.24-hour-a cyde ;(l:e/;CS3hfidert^^ Data Will!» deleted eyefyj24

'd-T;,vy]hBless;peV^ yser|C;trahsm .Data'via.wrel^^deyic^
v^^ta;,n;Tusi;beenG(;ypted.lo'_^eVprii.if^,p^^^^

III. RETENTipN mQ DIsMsijiON
'•THe':GQntraidprWiIl;Phly-retalnlKe data the data for .the duf^iohpfthiS'
C'p„ntracl. Aftei; such.^time.N^^e to desfrpy..the^data and;any

.deriyatiye; iri^ wha^yer fe exist; unless; plhejyflse: requiredyby jaw or permitted"

.;u/ier^is;e9nlfadt^^^
vAi :"Reienti6n

Pl6ud;corh"pu\irigy\db^ pfrplbud.;Stdragy,^capabiiitieSi:arid..:lnclude5.
dataand bisaster-Recovery locations...

£ Thevj^n agrepsyjo ensure;'prpppri^urliY" rnpniloring .capabilihes -are-m
Ipla'ce'to; detect; pbtentiaiysecunt^ Jeyenlsy(hat'/«h;;im ol; NR. s^terns^
arid/or Department bbri^^ infdnrriaticm'fo^ POrilractor provided; s^^tems.'

3: Xhe-.Goritractor^jagreesytp proyiderisecuri^ awareriess;and .educaUPh^foKltStEri^

;4: jhevCoritraclPrragreBs;,lp/retajn;.d1j;eje.ctrpri}c:a pf .Gonfide.OtiaXData:
find secure lpcatloridhdidehtifled in se■bt^bh^;lV:,A;2'

jSi Jhe-Cpnlractbr.^agreBs ̂ ponfidential "DataVstore In a "Gipud /must ? be; in^ra
"  'Eed^'MF^yxtiTEpHi'compliani/spluiip.n statutes ^and

'hack®''r.arili-spam,-anXirSpy^rekahp;ariti-m'alware utilities.,.Th^

•ff-
•V5<lias{u;>SaU'f6/6^V8; ^E*h^>lt•k ;cbniri»c'iorirtiila6;

VSocil^ty.f^qul/brn^} .6/23/2022
"""



[^S|^'£nye^ (0:;';i03i^^^

NewHamppIr^^^^^^

• Exhibit K:

bHHS Information

!i^ble;;firi'ujstlliaye;aggre^^^^^

Xl^6 Cohtradorfagrw.s;.t6;''and
Chjef (nfo|Tnati6nj<^(^r in tha^detlBbtiphbf^^^^^ hbsling

/Hnfrastru'd^ ' ' ■--••••• ••-•

.8:: Oisposilion:

i, Ifothe ~^ntrad^ ^maintain any JGonfidein^f infprmatiop pn^its sysiemsj:(or its
ipijb-contradbf pysten^ the. Cpntfactb^
Mcurely disposing df;:%ucti data g^wn-Yfequest or rc^hti^d^
dptaih written certification for any. St^ate pf-^ew; HarripsHIre data destroyed by^he
^^ntraptpr or;any subcpn.tradpfs as apart;dfpngpihg,ernergency/a
:recpyery qperations^, W ejectnpnic
'Ndw HanipsHii^A^^ be'Tendered. Urirecpyerabje', via
iih. :a(xordehcev^ industryraccepted^ for "securerdeieilon and media,
•sanltizatipni/or^ Qthet?^^: physlealiy; dest/oying . ■ media.' (fpr example,"
.degaussing)';as described in;NiS.tvSpe'a^^ Rey-I ^ .Guidelines

jfbK N^ia Sanitotipn., National Institute pfvStendards and
".[^partment.bf'C^mrherc^ document Tand.
■time, of the:data desiructlon, and^11 provide written ;certlficatipn to the Depart'me^
-uppn; if^ues.t.; ' fte :;Written" certification, -will vlnclude--ai( details,''hec^
'd.embristrate:ldata'has= b.eeri Vpropedy^ldd^^^^regp!ato^':%hd-p iPtefidardsniw ^liptentiqh ^r^direirientdjwn^ be' lSnlii;
•lev^juated by the.;staie.andCoh^^^^^ v.,.

■:5. jpriless ,6the^wi^ sf^cified; .withini tiiirty ;(3b) udaysr;^ tdnifiihatidh 'Of this
tbbntrac(;;Cbritractpr 8gr^S'(6'd.estroy;aji hard,;c^pi
!;Sepu.re;'meth " " " ' ' " - - -.v- ..- v, %
^nless Mh^Se P&ivda^^dTithe thie
^CbhiractjiCbhtractVVagfd^ el'ectf6nic^'bbb^deri
.by msaris of data erasure, also knpwm as.'sepur0:d,a^ wiping;

:iv,;ipFtibCEpU

■A^vipbnira^egreee^ 'th^'PidHS: beta :rec^ mis>bbntracti^iand^;a^
idenvalivedata br.-filesi'as fbllb ^ ' ' '

1--' "0)| i§9htfaclor m^intpip; secUf:iiy'7^^ ^tp: -prpte^! Piepadn^enl^■ cqnhderrtiaMhi^^ 'pydfi^edi meriag^^ ihe^deirvei^
:bfi6n(ractbb^^^^^^

"'2. "rbp, ■jbpntrap^^^^^^^ .'wiji maintafn' ^Hcifs iand-. brp.d^urps;'^
/,cpnfident.iaJ''ihfprm"atio.n';:ihVpugtibulVthe^
^'cfeiatibn,; trahsfprmatidn; 'yse.',;.W^^ and [secure.' deslrUclibri^rr^ '{h^;
.fri^ja;L(sed.;ib;etpre,\^^^^^^

if-
iV5;',Ca;^;ufaalo^^^^^^ -'^wSli.K , .txifttraclori'niiiali

;■ """' , v^pHHs "7~r^77
^.8^^3/;^622

' Paoo 5'6{9' .'iDala'; '
'u--r«■• v-'.



NSv Hs^psfiiro

exhibit K

pHHS infprmatiph;SVcuri^^^^^

ci. "the' Gohtiractdr Wili 'maintain; appropriate-authdni and :ac^ss ;p
vTOntfpctpji.ay^em^^^ collect, .^orismil,.or itorP;pe
.■•wiiere;^pp^^^^ "*

S9ntxaH6r;w ensure" proper, sedu^ hndnitoring/iMpa^ to;
!.;det"ect' pptentiai ;se;(^rify'. eyenis. that, can impact State of ,N.H isy^tems lin^ot
.Bepartm;entjcqnfideritlal jnfpr^

•5; "the ^Gpnlira:^ R''oy% .regjjiar awareness, and ■ .educatidn :j^., U ;End
" •■ilJsers'.^y);su(3jfert^^'Q^^^^ "

:6../ilf. theri'ijdhtfactor Wi be subrcoritrafcting any 'lunctTpris of JbeifehgVg^^^^
^jsupporting the services/fpr Stale of New Harripshire, the febntraclorlvyqlL^^^
iprbgrarn: % ;an; mtemaj process or processes ^tfiat defines .specific: "securit^^^
Jej<p^^ati6hs, iand monitprii^" wrnpliarice to; security requlrernents
^•niatctf.thbse'fdrthe.CbhtrablofvincJUdi^ ' ^

'7.. The G'ontractor;,will .work' with the::Depaftment :iovsign^arid^c6rriply yifltfi sy.'appiicable
:!State or;Ney/ Hampshire and Depar^eni system access and authorizaUori ;pplic1es
;-:and procedures, systems ac^^ and ;CpmDuter; use>;aQre.ement's;^^^^^^^
:bbtaln,irig'and;maihtairi^ acceis.toe'riy Department'systiern(s):, Ag^
(•completed' arid -signed by^th■e IGoniractor and'ariy^app)icable^ sul>^brifre^^ prior' to-
•isystemaccess^be^

•'8l--.;J/,'th;e''^6epaf^eni;delemiine5'llhe;Cpritractor fe
;iGFR;'j.6p7iQ3,:it,he. .C6,ritracjorvwll e'xe.cS^^
.■"ijlBAAj with'rthe,Depa1rtment:ah'd1s;Yesp6risible',;fd^^ :compjiahce'\Sth.il:ie,
;;agreement."

?§.: ""the-Cpri)raclp?wiiry^'rk'w
; Mabagem^^^ of-the^isuri/eyiis tperiabje/the;^
•i'Goritractbr "tri'moriiiorfor; any .phariges'Tn. ri'sks; ';lhr6ais'f;bridivu!'neraBi^^^^^^^^^
.pccur (pver >the.'.life. of.the Gontraclor enga'gerrient: the survey. \m1| bri completed'
s'arinaally;:or.an .alternm^^ pepartment3..discreUp with^agreemeri.t by

Qepahmerit;rnay^^^ compjeted'-wH^^^^
•;)scdpe.bUhe.ehg'ag'em'erit l5felWeeri"ihe'6epaflnieriland.!the/G^^

Vo.'^the &riiractbr^wiO'p6t''siofe. kbowingly'd ariy-.State^bf.Rew'Ha^^

.;lead.efsh;jp;iTie;rribef'Mhihthe.p

ti.;p.a|a^Se;^ufU Brea;cH Liab'ijity^ In ihei.'Gy'ant pf.-ahy sd^'rity breaShVCq^

•The.iState'^'shai.l frbm\lhev0.ontr'a.ct6rT.alJ;:cdsts.^

iysi U"sl ITpda^ ,,..v,exWbll.K... ;.Cb^rp(^^lnaSj3,,; ^
OHHS'.lrifofthaijon.. ■

-  8/2^72022
P^O.O'otO I 'Dat'a-" ""



;qoo^rii id:-

Ne^ liamp and Human Seiyicas;

-  ExhibitK'

;;pl:iris^ jrifptmatip

;-iHe^breai^?Jnciuciii^-bK3inQt.JMedJ.Q^^

'(ihe-breai^: • - -• -••• ••-■'■" -

;,rriairttain>tha p,^ and; securi^'of Rl iand PHI at/a leva! arid scbpe that is not fess-
Ihan ithe jeyej. and scope; of requirements.appncable;td .federal ,agenpies,;ineiudi^
biif not limiied'tp^ ;.provisiqns p (&^U;S:G.1§'}55^

■Rriyac;^ :Act^^ 05 e;F.R. §5bjr HIPAA) Privacy .and Secuttty (45;
e^FiR! protections' fof individually ideMifiabie; h

(^■information and as aj^Iicable'underS^^^
fs^fiohirackor.ag^^^^ mairitaih apprppriale adV'nistraiive/.tecM

cphysicaf safj^uarda:t^ prp.tecl. the ;(»nrKjentiality df the Data and tp'
'•pre,veni, unauthorized'u Tti.e safequaVds musi/prdyide a, jeyel.a
v.scpj^Jdf'se^^ the^leyehahd scope.'df secunty.rej^uirementS'
established ,by/thevStatepf;N lnforrnati6'n|Technolpgy.-

!.Refer.loyenddr',pesources/Prpcurement:at ht:tps://W^;nH:gpy/dpi,^^^^
'for tbe -pep.admeht,pr-jhfdr^ p'uidelin'esr slahdards.^.^^^
' pVopuremehfioter^

iiii' Gdntra'(2bf documented brba'ch nptificjation .;,ahd .incident:
■response ^pf6cess:/Jhe 'Cpniracibr ' wlir. ndtjfy^^e State's the

brwph inr^ediatety.;'at(:p,r;qyid^^ jhclbdesj'a-'cdhfjdeh^^^^^
ispcqn^ Ihd^nt^.pf .sus^cted'..breach^^
_.Hampsh>a;systemslthafc6hne^^^^

'-15;:'^htf;ac^^^ ,5i^ss: ■tb;:;ih"e^;Cp Data' pbtained idr^er th'©:
■authortzedi- Ehd Users. ;^o he^^'.subh'

.perfprm;ih%.;pfficiai;.duties;ifY'iro^^

a. comply with, such .s;afe'guards-; as .rpYerenp^J ln.,.'Seo^^^ 'y".;A? .dbPV®' .
impiern^^^^ 'prQlect-;b ■tlnformaUdn' 'fhatns'^'fuj^nishpd (CiHhl,S..;
uiJdefthisGqntracffr'om'

b".. safegua'rdvthis-informa'tion 'at a^

'c.j, ehSu.(e;,thaf;la"ptopS;iand ;plh:ef..eiectm pi, or";
Pf^r^lienprypted.S^^^

d... send^. pnialls tSnlainlhg'iCdnfideWtia Informatidh. onlv' if'ehcivDfe^^ being""'
bent,(^;tp aWd..^'6eih"g^,receiye^ dfi p'ersphs ■authbrizedl'td':
redeivel'suchinforrn'alibn:';

"  •■ExKbilk; ;Contf8c.^inUlV^^f. .. V-.V,.- -r- . [PHHS'lhibfTM
iSe^riiyB^remeni:?^^ - :'8/23/2b22:;'

'"'Yeaye/foltl,' ' .Dato''': '
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pBHS{lnjFprma^^

[e^ imit'dl&lpsurevPf ih'e^

if.. •Cphflde'nlial Information^ .irebeiV'ed: iihder tfiis; Goptrabt" end ij^iyiddallyf
ildentifiabie datS .derived frOrrt.diijH^ :(5ata^ must be; st^ed in
;pHysic;allyVandVt^hTnofe^^ 3^ss by: unauthorized 'pe^ih^'
during.d Kdurs"vaslwe|V(a;sj,nVn^^^ jopks. MrdJ.keys•
'bfometric-lde^nlifiefs^^^

ig., lonly aytHprized En^iUsersfmay^nsmit ;the-Gpnfidentiar batar;1ncliWing
:derNtive-fiies^cghta^^^^^^ Identifiable: jnf.pr^
such. data:''must^^^^^ 'When in itransiil at^i^st/iwiwhe^
StbrM dh-pbrtabje media^as req^
iiiii ail other instances -GonfW must be malhtaioed; .used-.and
'disclosed lysing; appropriate saf^uards, ̂as determined by a dsKTbased)
;asse.ssme;ni"'df

it undersland thatUheir User-cfederilials (user narn password) must not be-
shared vyitH, anyone. ; Er>d ̂ Users will keep their credehtia) infpmiation secure;^
this;-applies'(p'cfedentlajs;.usedjpa.(^^^ ihdjrectiyth'rpugh^^
eiHird : • • •-

■Sohtractbr.is "respdoslbie; f^_.pverslght; and -:cpm their .End Usersj-lDHpS-
rpseryes 'the Inspections'^ to .nripni'tor :cpm"piiahce; 'wiib'^this;
Gbniracl; Ihcluding; the priyacy;and jsec^^^ proyided .;ln hefeih, HIpiM]
end btl^rappiicable laws end Federal regulati Data
is disposed- ^
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Sectibh Vl.

The .Gontraclbr must:'ifurther handle and report Incidents .and Breaches^invoiyingf
accordance Iwitfi'lhe-egenc^^ 'BreacH'^fslpUfi^
prdc'edures' ini»'a,ccdhdah^^^ With '42 .&F..R\s-^§§..4'3i'.;3d6;,-,'j3d5;^
npiwithstandingV Cdntreckpf's icpmpllahce-.wilh^alh
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h !d®MyJnb^?rti^
Z;: .Peiermihe;if.;Ffe|spnal.lyiideh.tiyiab|MhM
3;' BepQrt.suspeGtedl'or bb'hnrmedJric^
4. . tdehtlfy^-and'^cdh'yene'a^cpre'yesppnsegypu^^^^^
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.rn'iaasure^^^^^ "" - - - -

Incidents'and/Pr B.reachesv^ Implica^^^ ibev(eddressed arid Vejs'drted, 'as
applicabie. In acppr^ceiwith^

yii ,PER$ON^ TO
(A; OH HiS: Privacy Officer;;

OH^SPnvac^O^^
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iPH HS'^curity. pifi
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